

INDEPENDENT AGENCIES, COMMISSIONS, BOARDS

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION

401 F Street, NW., Suite 308, Washington, DC 20001

phone (202) 517-0200, <https://achp.gov>

[Created by Public Law 89-665, as amended]

Chair.—Vacant.

Vice Chair.—Jordan Tannenbaum, Fairfax, Virginia.

Expert Members:

Rick Gonzalez, AIA, West Palm Beach, Florida.

Kristopher King, Charleston, South Carolina.

Luke Nichter, Ph.D., Bowling Green, Ohio.

Jay D. Vogt, Pierre, South Dakota.

Citizen Members:

John G. Finley, New York, New York.

John H. Frey, Ridgefield, Connecticut.

Native American Member.—Reno Keoni Franklin, Santa Rosa, California.

Governor.—Vacant.

Mayor.—Hon. Robert Simison, Meridian, Idaho.

Architect of the Capitol.—Hon. J. Brett Blanton.

Secretary, Department of:

Agriculture.—Hon. Tom Vilsack.

Defense.—Hon. Lloyd J. Austin III.

Education.—Hon. Miguel Cardona.

Homeland Security.—Hon. Alejandro Mayorkas.

Housing and Urban Development.—Hon. Marcia Fudge.

Interior.—Hon. Deb Haaland.

Transportation.—Hon. Pete Buttigieg.

Veterans Affairs.—Denis McDonough.

Administrator of General Services Administration.—Hon. Robin Carnahan.

National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officer.—Ramona Bartos, Raleigh, North Carolina.

National Association of Tribal Historic Preservation Officer.—Shasta Gaughen, Pala, California.

National Trust for Historic Preservation.—Jay C. Clemens, Washington, DC.

Staff:

Executive Director.—Reid J. Nelson (acting).

Manager, Office of:

Administration.—Ismail Ahmed.

Communications, Education, and Outreach.—Susan A. Glimcher.

Federal Agency Programs.—Reid J. Nelson.

General Counsel.—Javier Marqués.

Information Technology.—Rezaur Rahman.

Native American Affairs.—Ira Matt.

Preservation Initiatives.—Druscilla Null.

AMERICAN BATTLE MONUMENTS COMMISSION

2300 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 500, Arlington, VA 22201-3367

phone (703) 696-6902

[Created by Public Law 105-225]

(Note: Public law changed to 105-225, August 1998; H.R. 1085.)

Chair.—Mark Hertling.

Members:

Hon. John Estrada	Hon. Amy Looney Heffernan
Hon. Darrell Dorgan	Hon. Raymond D. Kemp, Sr.
Hon. Michael Smith	Hon. Matthew Jones
Hon. Daniel Woodward	Hon. Bud Pettigrew
Hon. Gail Berry West	Hon. Florent Groberg

Secretary.—Vacant.

Deputy Secretary.—Robert J. Dalessandro.

Chief of Staff.—Michael Conley.

Chief Engineer & Strategy, Plans, and Policy.—Thomas Sole.

Chief Financial Officer.—Christine Philpot.

Chief Human Resources and Administration.—Jamilyn Smyser.

Chief Information Officer.—Jennifer Li.

Director of Public Affairs.—Alison Bettencourt.

AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS

National Headquarters, 430 17th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20006

phone (202) 303-5000

Government Relations, phone (202) 303-4371

HONORARY OFFICERS

Honorary Chair.—Joseph R. Biden, Jr., President of the United States.

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Chair.—Bonnie McElveen-Hunter.

President/CEO.—Gail J. McGovern.

General Counsel.—Phyllis Harris.

Chief Financial Officer.—Brian J. Rhoa.

Corporate Secretary.—Jennifer L. Hawkins.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Jennifer Bailey	Enrique A. Conterno
Afsaneh Beschloss	Lorence H. Kim, M.D.
Brent Briggs	Joseph E. Madison
David Brandon	Bonnie McElveen-Hunter
Carole L. Brown	Gail J. McGovern
Herman Bulls	Johnny Taylor
David Clark	Kirt Walker
Steven Collis	Dennis Woodside

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP

Chief Diversity Officer.—Adrienne Alberts.

Chief Human Resources Officer.—Melissa B. Hurst.

Chief Innovation Officer.—Sajit Joseph.

Chief Marketing and Communications Officer.—Rosemary McGillan.

Chief Operating Officer.—Cliff Holtz.

Chief Transformation Officer.—Shaun P. Gilmore.

Corporate Ombudsman.—Jacqueline Villafañe.

President Biomedical Services.—James “Chris” Hrouda.

President Humanitarian Services.—Trevor Rikken.

President Training Services.—Jack McMaster.

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Senior Vice President for Government Relations.—Cherae L. Bishop.

Manager, Government Relations.—Jacqueline G. Bassermann.
Directors, Government Relations: Julie Manes, Eric Mondero, Christina McWilson Thomas.

AMERICORPS

(Formerly CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE)

250 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20525

phone (202) 606-5000, <https://americorps.gov>

[Created by Public Law 111-13, 123 Stat. 1460 (2009), codified at 42 U.S.C., section 12501 et seq.]

Chief Executive Officer.—Michael D. Smith, 606-6607.

Chief of Staff.—Jenny Mauk, 967-5629.

Chief Financial Officer.—Malena Brookshire, 937-7411.

Director of:

AmeriCorps National Civilian Community Corps.—Jake Sgambati (acting), 606-6839.

AmeriCorps Seniors.—Atalaya Sergi.

AmeriCorps State and National.—Sonal Nijhawan.

AmeriCorps VISTA.—Meg Ansara, 967-5667.

Office of Government Relations.—Dan Kohl, 606-6707.

General Counsel.—Fernando Laguarda, 606-6994.

APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION

1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20009

phone (202) 884-7660, fax 884-7693

Federal Co-Chair.—Gayle Conelly Manchin.

Alternate Federal Co-Chair.—Governor Larry Hogan.

States' Washington Representative.—James Hyland.

Executive Director.—Brandon McBride.

Chief of Staff.—Kelly Wismer.

ARMED FORCES RETIREMENT HOME

3700 North Capitol Street, NW., Box 1303, Washington, DC 20011-8400

phone (202) 541-7532, fax 541-7506

Chief Operating Officer.—COL John S. RisCassi, U.S. Army (Ret.).

Chief Financial Officer.—Travis Cook.

Chief Information Officer.—Vacant.

ARMED FORCES RETIREMENT HOME—WASHINGTON

phone (800) 422-9988, fax 541-7588 or 7615

Administrator.—Susan E. Bryhan.

ARMED FORCES RETIREMENT HOME—GULFPORT

1800 Beach Drive, Gulfport, MS 39507

phone (228) 897-4418, fax 897-4488

Administrator.—Jeffrey A. Eads.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Constitution Avenue and 20th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20551

phone (202) 452-3000

Chair.—Jerome H. Powell.

Vice Chair.—Lael Brainard.

Vice Chair for Supervision.—Michael S. Barr.

Congressional Directory

Members: Michelle W. Bowman, Lisa D. Cook, Philip N. Jefferson, Christopher J. Waller.

OFFICE OF BOARD MEMBERS

Assistant to the Board and Division Director:—Michelle A. Smith.

Assistants to the Board: Lucretia M. Boyer, Linda L. Robertson.

Special Assistant to the Board:—Jennifer C. Gallagher.

Senior Special Advisers to the Chair: Jon Faust, Joshua Gallin.

DIVISION OF BANKING SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Director:—Michael S. Gibson.

Deputy Directors: Jennifer Burns, Kate Fulton, Arthur Lindo.

Senior Associate Directors: Mary Aiken, Norah M. Barger, Marta Chaffee, Molly Mahar, R. Nathan Ragan, Lisa H. Ryu, Kevin Stiroh, Thomas Sullivan, Todd Vermilyea.

Associate Directors: Kevin M. Bertsch, Nida Davis, Christopher Finger, Jeffery W. Gunther, Anna L. Hewko, Shannon Kelly, Richard A. Naylor, Uzma Wahhab.

Deputy Associate Directors: John Beebe, Karen Caplan, James Diggs, Constance M. Horsley, Kavltia Jain, Kathleen Johnson, Ryan Lordos, Lara Lylozlan, David Lynch, Susan Motyka, T. Kirk Odegard, Vaishali Sack, Robert Sarama, Steven Surry, Catherine Tillford, Donna Webb, Suzanne L. Williams.

Assistant Directors: Dana Burnett, Anthony Cain, Juan Climont, Keith Coughlin, Christine Graham, Eric Kennedy, Brent Richards, Emily Wells.

Advisers: Fang Du, William F. Treacy.

DIVISION OF CONSUMER AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Director:—Eric S. Belsky.

Deputy Director:—V. Nicole Bynum.

Senior Associate Directors: Anna Alvarez Boyd, Ben Olson.

Associate Directors: Joseph Firschein, Phyllis L. Harwell, Marisa A. Reid.

Deputy Associate Director:—David E. Buchholz.

Assistant Directors: Angelyque Campbell, Amy Henderson, Ducie Le, Caterina Petrucco-Littleton.

DIVISION OF FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OPERATIONS AND PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Director:—Matthew J. Eichner.

Deputy Director:—Susan V. Foley.

Associate Directors: Jennifer Liu, Jennifer Lucier, David C. Millis, Jeffrey Walker.

Deputy Associate Directors: Sonja Danburg, Brian Lawler, Mark Manuszak, Mark Olechowski, Rebecca Royer, Stuart E. Sperry.

Assistant Directors: Casey Clark, Jason Hinkle, Travis Nesmith, Caio Peixoto, Ian Spear, Nicholas Trotta.

DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Director:—Sharon L. Mowry.

Deputy Directors: Raymond Romero, Kofi Spong.

Senior Associate Directors: Glenn S. Eskow, Steve Olden, Sheryl L. Warren, Rajasekhar R. Yelisetty.

Deputy Associate Directors: William K. Dennison, Tom Nguyen, Jonathan Shrier, Virginia Wall, Edgar Wang, Ivan Wun.

Assistant Directors: Amy Kelly, Brian Lester, Scott Meyerle, Nischala Nimmakayala, Langston Shaw, Fred Vu.

DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCE

Director:—Beth Anne Wilson.

Deputy Directors: Shaghil Ahmed, Sally M. Davies, Brian M. Doyle.

Senior Associate Directors: Carol C. Bertaut, James A. Dahl, Paul R. Wood.

Independent Agencies

791

Associate Directors: Stephanie E. Curcuru, Matteo Iacoviello, Andrea Raffo, Jason J. Wu.
Deputy Associate Directors: Daniel O. Beltran, Viktors Stebunovs, Robert J. Vigfusson.
Assistant Directors: Jasper J. Hoek, Seung Lee, Andrea De Michells, Emre Yoldas.
Senior Advisers: Brett D. Berger, Ricardo Correa.

DIVISION OF MONETARY AFFAIRS

Director.—Trevor Reeve.
Deputy Directors: James A. Clouse, Rochelle Edge.
Senior Associate Directors: Antulio Bomfim, David Bowman, Margaret DeBoer, David Lopez-Salido, Matthew Luecke, Nelly Ramdass, Min Wei.
Associate Directors: Eric Engstrom, Christopher Gust.
Deputy Associate Directors: Karen Brooks, Laura Lipscomb, Zeynep Senyuz, Rebecca Zarutskie.
Assistant Directors: Brian Bonis, Giovanni Favara, Etienne Gagnon, Dan Li, Elizabeth Marx, Andrew Meldrum.
Senior Advisers: Jane Ihrig, Don Kim, Edward Nelson.
Adviser.—Mark Carlson.

DIVISION OF RESEARCH AND STATISTICS

Director.—Stacey Tevlin.
Deputy Directors: Jeff Campione, Daniel Covitz, William L. Wascher III.
Senior Associate Directors: Nicole Bennett, Eric Engen, Diana Hancock, David Lebow, Michael G. Palumbo, John Stevens.
Associate Directors: Burcu Duygan-Bump, Eric Engstrom, Andrew Figura, Glenn Follette, Elizabeth Kiser, Timothy Mullen.
Deputy Associate Directors: Erik Heitfield, Patrick McCabe, Norman Morin, Karen Pence, Shane Sherlund, Lil Shewmaker, Paul Smith.
Senior Special Adviser.—Joshua Gallin.
Senior Advisers: S. Wayne Passmore, Jeremy Rudd, Steven Sharpe.
Advisers: Wendy Dunn, Charles Fleischman.

INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Mark Bialek.
Deputy Inspector General.—Fred W. Gibson, Jr.
Senior Associate Inspector General.—Jacqueline M. Becker.
Associate Inspectors General: Stephen Carroll, Peter Sheridan, Michael VanHuysen.
Counsel to the Inspector General: Jason Derr, Jina Hwang.

LEGAL DIVISION

General Counsel.—Mark Van Der Weide.
Deputy General Counsel: Richard M. Ashton, Charles Gray.
Associate General Counsel: Jean C. Anderson, Reena Sahmi, David Williams.
Deputy Associate General Counsel: Alye S. Foster, Alison M. Thro, Cary K. Williams.
Assistant General Counsel: Jason Gonzalez, Asad Kudiya, Jay Schwarz, Dafina Stewart, Evan Winerman.

MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Director.—Winona Varnon.
Senior Associate Directors: Curtis Eldridge, Kendra Gastright, Tara Pelitere, Tameika Pope.
Deputy Associate Directors: Catherine Jack, Tim Ly, Tim Markey, Stephen Pearson, Katherine Perez.
Associate Directors: Patricia Buckingham, Reginald Roach.
Assistant Directors: Lewis Andrews, Stewart Carroll, Leah Middleton.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Secretary.—Ann E. Misback.

Deputy Secretary.—Margaret M. Shanks.
Associate Secretaries: Yao-Chin Chao, Michele T. Fennell.

DIVISION OF FINANCIAL STABILITY POLICY AND RESEARCH

Director.—Andreas W. Lehnert.
Deputy Director.—Michael T. Kiley.
Senior Associate Directors: William Bassett, Elizabeth Klee, John Schindler.
Deputy Associate Directors: Luca Guerrieri, Namirembe Mukasa, Chiara Scotti, Skander Van den Heuvel.
Assistant Directors: David Arseneau, Andrew Cohen, Ceyhun “Bora” Durdu.
Senior Advisors: Mona Elliot, Adele Morris.

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Chief Operating Officer.—Patrick J. McClanahan.
Chief Data Officer.—Katherine Tom.
ODI Program Director.—Sheila Clark.

DIVISION OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Director.—Ricardo A. Aguilera.
Deputy Director.—Stephen J. Bernard.
Associate Director.—Jeffrey Peirce.

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

phone (703) 482-1100

Director.—William J. Burns.
Deputy Director.—David S. Cohen.
Chief Operating Officer.—Andrew Makridis.
General Counsel.—Vacant.
Director of:
Analysis.—Linda R. Weissgold.
Congressional Affairs.—James Catella.
Public Affairs.—Tamara K. Thorp.
Science and Technology.—Todd Lowery.
Support.—Elizabeth “Betsy” Davis.

COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS

National Building Museum, 401 F Street, NW., Suite 312, Washington, DC 20001-2728

phone (202) 504-2200, fax 504-2195, <https://cfa.gov>

Commissioners:
 Billie Tsien, AIA, *Chair*.
 Hazel Ruth Edwards, Ph.D., FAICP, *Vice Chair*.
 Peter D. Cook, AIA.
 Rodney Mims Cook, Jr.
 James C. McCrery, II, AIA, NCARB.
 Justin Garrett Moore, AICP.
 Duncan G. Stroik, AIA.
Secretary.—Thomas Luebke, FAIA.
Assistant Secretary.—Vacant.

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTANTS
 FOR THE OLD GEORGETOWN ACT

H. Alan Brangman, AIA, *Chair*.
 Amy Weinstein, FAIA.
 Ashley Wilson, FAIA, ASID.

**COMMITTEE FOR PURCHASE FROM PEOPLE WHO ARE BLIND
OR SEVERELY DISABLED**

1401 S. Clark Street, Suite 715, Arlington, VA 22202-3259

phone (703) 603-2100, fax 603-0655

[Operating as U.S. AbilityOne Commission]

Chair.—Thomas D. Robinson.

Vice Chair.—Robert T. Kelly, Jr.

Executive Director.—Tina Ballard.

Members:

Vacant, Department of Education.

Vacant, Department of Veterans Affairs.

Stuart Hazlett, Department of Army.

Vacant, Department of Defense.

Thomas D. Robinson, Department of the Air Force.

Vacant, General Services Administration.

Vacant, Department of Agriculture.

Virna L. Winters, Department of Commerce.

Vacant, Department of the Navy.

James M. Kesteloot, Private Citizen (Obstacles to Employment of People Who Are Blind).

Vacant, (Nonprofit Agency Employees Who Are Blind).

Vacant, (Nonprofit Agency Employees with Other Severe Disabilities).

Robert T. Kelly, Jr., Private Citizen (Obstacles to Employment of People with Other Severe Disabilities).

Vacant, Department of Justice.

Jennifer Sheehy, Department of Labor.

COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION

Three Lafayette Centre, 1155 21st Street, NW., Washington, DC 20581

phone (202) 418-5000, fax 418-5521, <https://cftc.gov>

Chair.—Heath P. Tarbert, 418-5030, fax 418-5533.

Chief of Staff.—Michael Gill, 418-5713.

Senior Counsel.—Marcia Blasé, 418-5138.

Special Advisor.—Richard Danker, 418-5609.

Market Intelligence Advisor.—Andrew Busch (312) 596-0598.

Executive Assistant.—Shonneice Jones (202) 418-5770.

Commissioners: Rostin Behnam, 418-5575, fax 418-5067; Dan K. Berkovitz; Brian D. Quintenz, 418-5010, fax 418-5072; Dawn DeBerry Stump.

Special Counsel: John Dunfee, 418-5575; Laura Gardy, 418-5575.

Executive Assistant.—Kyndra Burke, 418-5575.

Chief of Staff.—Kevin Webb, 418-5010.

Executive Assistant.—Andrea Owens, 418-5010.

Director, Division of:

Clearing and Intermediary Oversight.—Eileen Flaherty (312) 596-0600.

Enforcement.—Jamie McDonald (202) 418-5637, fax 418-5523.

Market Oversight.—Amir Zaidi, 418-6770, fax 418-5527.

Executive Director.—Anthony C. Thompson, 418-5697, fax 418-5541.

Chief Economist.—Sayee Srinivasan, 418-5309, fax 418-5660.

General Counsel.—Daniel Davis, 418-5649, fax 418-5524.

Inspector General.—A. Roy Lavik, 418-5110, fax 418-5522.

Data and Technology Chief Information Officer.—John Rogers, 418-5240.

Director, Office of:

Diversity and Inclusion.—Lorena McElwain, 418-5935, fax 418-5546.

International Affairs.—Eric Pan, 418-5559, fax 418-5548.

Legislative Affairs.—Charlie Thornton, 418-5145, fax 418-5525.

Public Affairs.—Erica Elliott Richardson, 418-5382, fax 418-5525.

Office of the Secretariat, Secretary of the Commission.—Chris Kirkpatrick, 418-5100, fax 418-5521.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Central Region: 525 West Monroe Street, Suite 1100, Chicago, IL 60601 (312) 596-0700, fax 596-0716, TTY 596-0565.

Southwestern Region: 4900 Main Street, Suite 500, Kansas City, MO 64112 (816) 960-7700, fax 960-7750, TTY 960-7704.

Eastern Region: 140 Broadway, Nineteenth Floor, New York, NY 10005 (646) 746-9700, fax 746-9938, TTY 746-9820.

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

4330 East West Highway, Bethesda, MD 20814

phone (301) 504-7923, fax 504-0124, <https://cpsc.gov>

[Created by Public Law 92-573]

Chair.—Alexander Hoehn-Saric (301) 504-7893.

Commissioners: Dana Baiocco, 504-7338; Peter Feldman, 504-7892; Richard Trumka, Jr., 504-7980.

Executive Director.—Mary Boyle, 504-7582.

Deputy Executive Director for Operations Support.—Monica Summit, 504-7691.

Deputy Executive Director for Safety Operations.—DeWane Ray, 504-7547.

Director, Office of the Secretariat.—Abioye Moshie, 504-7454.

Director, Office of Legislative Affairs.—Carla McGarvey, 504-7853.

General Counsel.—Austin Schlick, 504-6864.

DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD

625 Indiana Avenue, NW., Suite 700, Washington, DC 20004

phone (202) 694-7000, fax 208-6518, <https://www.dnfsb.gov>

Chair.—Joyce Connery.

Vice Chair.—Thomas Summers.

Board Member.—Jessie Roberson.

Executive Director of Operations.—Joel Spangenberg.

General Counsel.—Kevin Lyskowski.

General Manager.—James Biggins.

Technical Director.—Christopher Roscetti.

DELAWARE RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

25 Cosey Road, P.O. Box 7360, West Trenton, NJ 08628-0360

phone (609) 883-9500, fax 883-9522, <https://drbc.net>

[Created by Public Law 87-328]

FEDERAL REPRESENTATIVES

Federal Commissioner.—COL John P. Lloyd, Commanding General and Division Engineer, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, North Atlantic Division (347) 370-4501.

First Alternate.—LTC Ramon Briganti, Philadelphia District Commander, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia (215) 656-6501.

Second Alternate.—Valerie Cappola, Regional Director of Programs, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, North Atlantic Division, 370-4629.

Third Alternate.—Henry W. Gruber, Deputy Chief, Civil Planning and Project Formulation Center, Planning and Policy Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, North Atlantic Division, 370-4566.

STAFF

Executive Director.—Steven J. Tambini, ext. 200.

Commission Secretary/Assistant General Counsel.—Pamela M. Bush, J.D., M.R.P., ext. 203.

External Affairs and Communications Director.—Elizabeth Brown, ext. 266.

DELAWARE REPRESENTATIVES

State Commissioner.—John C. Carney, Governor (302) 744-4101.

Independent Agencies

795

- First Alternate.*—Shawn M. Garvin, Secretary, Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control (DNREC), 739–9000.
Second Alternate.—Appointment Pending, Deputy Secretary, Division of Water Resources (DNREC), 739–9949.
Third Alternate.—Appointment Pending, Director, Division of Water Management Section (DNREC), 739–9949.
Fourth Alternate.—Bryan A. Ashby, Program Manager, Surface Water Section (DNREC), 739–9946.

NEW JERSEY REPRESENTATIVES

- State Commissioner.*—Philip D. Murphy, Governor (609) 292–6000.
First Alternate.—Shawn LaTourrette, Commissioner, New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP), 292–2885.
Second Alternate.—Patricia Gardner, Assistant Commissioner, Water Resource Management (NJDEP), 292–4543.
Third Alternate.—Jeffrey L. Hoffman, P.G., State Geologist, New Jersey Geological and Water Survey, Division of Water Supply and Geoscience (NJDEP), 292–1185.

NEW YORK REPRESENTATIVES

- State Commissioner.*—Kathy Hochul, Governor (518) 474–8390.
First Alternate.—Basil Seggos, Commissioner, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC), (518) 402–8540.
Second Alternate.—Mark Klotz, P.E., Director, Division of Water (NYSDEC), 402–8233.
Third Alternate.—Kenneth Kosinski, P.E., Chief, Watershed Implementation Section (NYSDEC), 402–8110.
Advisor.—Vincent Sapienza.

PENNSYLVANIA REPRESENTATIVES

- State Commissioner.*—Tom Wolf, Governor (717) 787–2500.
First Alternate.—Patrick McDonnell, Secretary, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP), 787–2814.
Second Alternate.—Lisa Daniels, Deputy Secretary, Office of Water Programs (PADEP), 783–2950.
Third Alternate.—Vacant.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20460

phone (202) 564–4700, <https://epa.gov>

- Administrator.*—Andrew Wheeler, 564–4700.
Deputy Administrator.—Vacant, 564–4700.
Chief of Staff.—Ryan Jackson, 564–6999.
Deputy Chief of Staff.—Kevin Debell (acting), 566–1931.
White House Liaison.—Kaitlyn Shimmin, 564–4108.
Environmental Appeals Board: Mary Kay Lynch, 233–0122.
Associate Administrator for—
Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations.—Joseph Brazauskas, 564–5200.
Homeland Security.—Ted Stanich, 564–5484.
Policy.—Brittany Bolen, 564–4332.
Public Affairs.—Corry Schiermeyer, 564–6782.
Public Engagement and Environmental Education/Agricultural Advisor.—Tate Bennett, 564–1785.
Director, Office of:
Children's Health Protection.—Jeanne Briskin, 564–2188.
Civil Rights.—Vicki Simons, 564–7272.
Cooperative Environmental Management.—Vacant.
Executive Secretariat.—Elizabeth White, 564–7311.
Executive Services.—Lance McCluney (acting), 564–0444.
Science Advisory Board.—Thomas Brennan, 564–2221.
Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization.—Denise Benjamin-Sirmons, 564–2075.
Director of Management, Office of Administrative Law Judges.—Susan Biro, 564–6255.

Congressional Directory

OFFICE OF MISSION SUPPORT

Assistant Administrator.—Vacant, 564–4600.
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Donna Vizian, 564–4600.

AIR AND RADIATION

Assistant Administrator.—Anne Idsal (acting), 564–7404.
Deputy Assistant Administrator for Policy.—Karl Moor, 564–7400.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Betsy Shaw, 564–7400.

ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE

Assistant Administrator.—Susan Bodine, 564–2440.
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Larry Starfield, 564–2440.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—John Irving, 564–2440.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Chief Financial Officer.—David Bloom (acting), 564–1151.
Associate Chief Financial Officer.—Carol Terris, 564–1152.

GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Matthew Z. Leopold, 564–8040.
Principal Deputy General Counsel.—David Fotouhi, 564–8064.

INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Sean O’Donnell, 566–0847.
Deputy Inspector General.—Charles Sheehan, 566–0847.

INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

Assistant Administrator.—William ‘‘Chad’’ McIntosh 564–6600.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Jane Nishida, 564–6600.

CHEMICAL SAFETY AND POLLUTION PREVENTION

Assistant Administrator.—Alexandra ‘‘Alex’’ Dunn, 564–2910.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—David Fisher, 564–2910.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Assistant Administrator.—Chris Frey, 564–6620.
Deputy Assistant Administrator of Science.—Jennifer Orme-Zavaleta, 564–6620.
Deputy Assistant Administrator of Science Policy.—David Dunlap, 564–6620.

LAND AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE

Assistant Administrator.—Peter Wright, 566–0200.
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Barry Breen, 566–0200.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Steven Cook, 566–0200.

WATER

Assistant Administrator.—Dave Ross, 564–5700.
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Anna Wilderman, 564–5700.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Lee Forsgren, 564–5700.

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATION

Region I, Boston.—Connecticut, Maine, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont.

Independent Agencies

797

Regional Administrator.—Dennis Deziel, One Congress Street, Suite 1100, Boston, MA 02114 (617) 918–1011.

Public Affairs.—Doug Gutro (617) 918–1011.

Region II, New York City.—New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands.

Regional Administrator.—Pete Lopez, 290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 (212) 637–5000.

Public Affairs.—Mary Mears (212) 637–3660.

Region III, Philadelphia.—Delaware, Washington DC, Maryland, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia.

Regional Administrator.—Cosmo Servidio, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103–2029 (215) 814–2900.

Public Affairs.—Chad Nitsch, (215) 814–2900.

Region IV, Atlanta.—Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee.

Regional Administrator.—Mary Walker, 61 Forsyth Street, SW., Atlanta, GA 30303–8960 (404) 562–8357.

Public Affairs.—Brandi Jenkins, (404) 562–8327.

Region V, Chicago.—Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Ohio, Wisconsin.

Regional Administrator.—Kurt Thiede, 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60604–3507 (312) 886–3000.

Public Affairs.—Jeff Kelley (312) 886–3000.

Region VI, Dallas.—Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Texas.

Regional Administrator.—Kenley “Ken” McQueen, 1201 Elm Street, Dallas, TX 75270–2102 (214) 665–2100.

Public Affairs.—Jeffrey “Jeff” McAtee (214) 665–2200.

Region VII, Kansas City.—Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska.

Regional Administrator.—Jim Gulliford, 901 North 5th Street, Kansas City, MO 66101 (913) 551–7006.

Public Affairs.—Curtis Carey (913) 551–7003.

Region VIII, Denver.—Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming.

Regional Administrator.—Gregory E. Sopkin, 999 18th Street, Suite 300, Denver, CO 80202–2466 (303) 312–6407.

Public Affairs.—Andrew Mutter (303) 312–6448.

Region IX, San Francisco.—Arizona, California, Hawaii, Nevada, American Samoa, Guam.

Regional Administrator.—Mike Stoker, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105 (415) 947–8702.

Public Affairs.—Michael “Mike” Alpern, (415) 947–8702.

Region X, Seattle.—Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington.

Regional Administrator.—Chris Hladick, 1200 Sixth Avenue, Seattle, WA 98101 (206) 553–1234.

Public Affairs.—Marianne Holsman (206) 553–1234.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

131 M Street, NE., Washington, DC 20507

phone (202) 663–4900

Chair.—Charlotte A. Burrows, 6th Floor, 921–3250, fax 868–5366.

Chief Operating Officer.—Cynthia Pierre, 921–3250.

Deputy Chief Operating Officer.—Mona Papillon, Suite 6th Floor, 921–3250.

Vice Chair.—Jocelyn Samuels, Suite 6th Floor (800) 699–4000, fax 827–7557.

Commissioners: Keith E. Sonderling, 6th Floor (800) 699–4000, fax 663–4108; Andrea R. Lucas, 6th Floor (800) 699–4000; Janet Dhillon, 6th Floor (800) 669–4000.

General Counsel.—Chris Lage (acting), 5th Floor, 921–2740, fax 663–4196.

Legal Counsel.—Carol Miaskoff, 5th Floor, 921–3240, fax 827–2388.

Director, Office of:

Chief Financial Officer.—Elisa Krobot, 4th Floor, 921–2841.

Communications and Legislative Affairs.—Jacinta Ma, 6th Floor, 921–3191, fax 663–4912.

Enterprise Data and Analytics.—Chris Haffer, 4th Floor, 921–2928, fax 663–4093.

Equal Opportunity.—Stan Pietrusiak, 6th Floor, 921–2945, fax 827–7541.

Executive Secretariat/Executive Secretary.—Shelley Kahn (acting), 6th Floor, 921–2815, fax 663–4114.

Federal Operations.—Carlton Hadden, 5th Floor, 921–2544, fax 663–7022.

Field Programs.—Delner Franklin-Thomas (acting), 5th Floor, 921–3220, fax 663–7190.
Human Capital.—Kevin Richardson, 4th Floor, 921–3080, fax 663–4324.
Information Technology.—Bryan Burnett, 4th Floor, 921–2660, fax 663–4451.
Inspector General.—Milton Mayo, 6th Floor, 921–2740, fax 663–4196.

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES

811 Vermont Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20571

phone (202) 565–3230, fax (202) 565–3236

<https://exim.gov>, OCIA@exim.gov

President and Chairman of Board.—Reta Jo Lewis, 565–3500.
First Vice President and Vice Chair of Board.—Judith Pryor.
Board of Directors Members: Spencer Bachus III, 565–3540; Owen Hernstadt; Vacant.
Senior Vice President and:
Chief of Staff.—Hazeen Y. Ashby (acting).
Deputy Chief of Staff and White House Liaison.—Hazeen Y. Ashby.
Chief Banking Officer.—James Burrows (acting).
Chief Ethics Officer.—Lisa V. Terry.
Chief Financial Officer.—Mary Jean Buhler.
Chief Management Officer.—Adam Martinez.
Chief Risk Officer.—Kenneth M. Tinsley.
General Counsel.—Jonathan Feigelson.
Senior Vice President of:
Board Authorized Finance.—David M. Sena.
China and Transformational Exports Program.—Adam Frost.
Communications and External Engagement.—Christopher Van Es.
Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs.—Christopher R. Day.
Global Finance Development.—Vacant.
Information Management and Technology and Chief Information Officer.—Howard Spira.
Policy Analysis and International Relations.—James C. Cruse.
Small Business.—Tammy Maxwell (acting).

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Parisa Salehi, 565–3908.
Deputy Inspector General.—Vacant, 565–3908.

FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

1501 Farm Credit Drive, McLean, VA 22102–5090

phone (703) 883–4000, fax 734–5784

[Reorganization pursuant to Public Law 99–205, December 23, 1985]

Board Chair and Chief Executive Officer.—Glen R. Smith.
Board Member.—Jeffery S. Hall.
Secretary to the Board.—Ashley Waldron, 883–4009, fax 883–4181.
Chief Financial Officer.—Sandra Walters (acting), 883–4127, fax 883–4151.
Chief Human Capital Officer.—Vonda K. Bell, 883–4200, fax 883–4151.
Chief Information Officer.—Jerald Golley, 883–4444, fax 734–1950.
Chief Operating Officer.—Samuel R. Coleman, 883–4246, fax 883–4181.
Director, Office of:
Agency Services.—Vonda K. Bell, 883–4200, fax 883–4151.
Congressional and Public Affairs.—Michael A. Stokke, 883–4056, fax 790–3260.
Data Analytics and Economics.—Jeremy D'Antoni, 883–4126, fax 883–4477.
Equal Employment Opportunity and Inclusion.—Thais Burlew, 883–4290, fax 790–3260.
Examination.—Michael Duffy, 883–4160, fax 893–2978.
Regulatory Policy.—Kevin Kramp, 883–4414, fax 883–4477.
Secondary Market Oversight.—Laurie Rea, 883–4280, fax 790–3260.
General Counsel.—Clark Ogilvie, 883–4020, fax 790–0052.
Inspector General.—Wendy Laguarda, 883–4030, fax 883–4059.

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 12th Street, SW., Washington, DC 20554

phone (202) 418-0200, <https://fcc.gov>

FCC National Consumer Center: 1 (888) 225-5322/1 (888) 835-5322 (TTY)

Chair.—Ajit Pai.

Confidential Assistant to the Chairman.—Montana Hyde.

Chief of Staff.—Matthew Berry.

Senior Counselor to the Chair.—Nicholas Degani.

Special Counsel.—Michael Carowitz.

Policy Advisor.—Nathan Leamer.

Legal Advisors: Aaron Goldberger, Zenji Nakazawa, Niral Patel, Alexander Sanjenis, Preston Wise.

Executive Assistants: Deanne Erwin, Andi Roane.

Staff Assistant.—Carlos Minnix.

Commissioner.—Michael P. O’Rielly.

Chief of Staff, Media Legal Advisor.—Joel Miller.

Wireless Legal Advisors: Erin McGrath, Arielle Roth.

Confidential Assistant.—Susan Fisenne.

Staff Assistant.—Ovonda Walker.

Commissioner.—Brendan Carr.

Chief of Staff.—Vacant.

Legal Advisors: Will Adams, Evan Swartrauber.

Confidential Assistant.—Drema Johnson.

Commissioner.—Jessica Rosenworcel.

Chief of Staff.—Travis Litman.

Legal Advisor.—Umair Javed.

Policy Advisor.—Kate Black.

Special Advisor.—Jessica Martinez.

Staff Assistant.—Aurelle Porter.

Commissioner.—Geoffrey Starks.

Chief of Staff and Legal Advisor.—Bill Davenport.

Legal Advisors: Randy Clarke (acting), Mike Scurato (acting).

Special Advisor.—Alisa Valintin.

Staff Assistant.—Rhonda Hill.

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

Administrative Law Judge.—Jane Halprin, Room 1-C768, 418-1716.

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES

Director.—Sanford Williams, Room 4-A760, 418-1508.

CONSUMER AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS BUREAU

Chief.—Patrick Webre, Room 5-C758, 418-0952.

Deputy Bureau Chiefs: Diane Burstein, Room 5-C755, 418-2388; Barbara Esbin, Room 5-A848, 418-0535; Mark Stone, Room 5-C754, 418-0816.

Associate Bureau Chief.—Eduard Bartholme, Room 5-A864, 418-1035.

Chief of Staff.—Zachary Champ, Room 5-C831, 418-1495.

Assistant Bureau Chief for Management.—Tamika Jackson, Room 5-A847, 418-0159.

Chief, Division of:

Consumer Affairs and Outreach.—Lyle Ishida, Room 4-A525, 418-0743.

Consumer Inquiries and Complaints.—Sharon Wright, Room 5-C818, 418-2898.

Consumer Policy.—Kurt Schroeder, Room 5-A844, 418-0966.

Web and Print Publishing.—Howard Parnell, Room 4-C456, 418-7280.

Chief, Office of:

Disability Rights.—Suzanne Singleton, Room 3-B431 (202) 510-9446.

Intergovernmental Affairs.—Gregory Cooke, Room 5-A630, 418-2351.

Office of Native Affairs and Policy.—Matthew Duchesne, Room 4-C763, 202-418-3629.

Reference Information Center.—Melissa Askew, Room CY-C203D, 418-0292.

Congressional Directory

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU

Chief.—Rosemary Harold, Room 3–C252, 418–7450.
Deputy Bureau Chiefs: Lisa Gelb, Room 3–C254, 418–7450; Christopher Killion, Room 3–C342, 418–1711; Keith Morgan, Room 3–C255, 418–7450; Phillip Rosario, Room 3–C250, 418–7450.
Assistant Bureau Chiefs: Pamela Gallant, Room 2–A622, 418–0614; Jeremy Marcus, Room 3–C163, 418–0059.
Chief, Division of:
Investigations and Hearings.—Jeffrey Gee, Room 4–C322, 418–7479.
Market Disputes Resolutions.—Rosemary McEnery, Room 4–C324, 418–7336.
Spectrum Enforcement.—Elizabeth Mumaw, Room 3–C366, 418–1381.
Telecommunications.—Kristi Thompson, Room 4–C220, 418–1318.
Field Director.—Ronald Ramage (acting), 678–293–3194.
Deputy Field Director.—Janet Moran, Room 4–A336, 418–7923.

OFFICE OF ECONOMICS AND ANALYTICS

Chief.—Giulia McHenry (acting), Room 7–C450, 418–2105.
Associate Chiefs: Patrick DeGraba, Room 7–C360, 418–0948; Eric Ralph, Room 7–A669, 418–0771; Andrew Wise, Room 7–A761, 418–7026.
Chief of Staff.—Rachel Kazan (acting), Room 7–C452, 418–0651.
Chief Economist.—Jeff Prince, Room 7–C410, 418–0219.
Deputy Chief Economist.—Jonathan Levy, Room 7–C362, 418–2048.
Chief Technology Officer.—Eric Burger, Room 7–C247, 418–0267.
Chief, Division of:
Auctions.—Margaret Wiener, Room 6–A466, 418–2176.
Data.—Steven Rosenberg (Acting), Room 5–C356, 418–3614.
Economic Analysis.—Emily Talaga, Room 7–A760, 418–7396.
Industry Analysis.—Kenneth Lynch, Room 6–A462, 418–7356.
Assistant Office Chief.—Michael Janson (acting), Room 6–A361, 418–0627.
Assistant Bureau Chief, Administration.—Larry Shields (acting), Room 1–A265, 418–7537.

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

Chief.—Julius P. Knapp, Room 7–C155, 418–2470.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Thomas Johnson, Jr., Room 8–C750, 418–1744.
Deputy General Counsel: Ashley Boizelle, Room 8–C755, 418–1736; Michael Carlson, Room 8–C830, 418–2792; Michele Ellison, Room 8–C712, 418–1718; David Gossett, Room 8–C758, 418–0980.
Associate General Counsel.—Karen Onyeije, Room 8–C758, 418–1757.
Senior Counsel.—James R. Bird, Room 8–C862, 418–7802.
Senior Counsel to the General Counsel.—John Williams, Room 8–C860, 418–1747.

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—David L. Hunt, Room 2–C347, 418–0470.

INTERNATIONAL BUREAU

Chief.—Thomas P. Sullivan, Room 6–C750, 418–0437.
Deputy Chiefs: Nese Guendelsberger, Room 6–C746, 418–0634; Jim Schlichting, Room 6–C752, 418–1547; Troy Tanner, Room 6–C475, 418–1475.
Chief, Division of:
Telecommunications and Analysis Division.—Denise Coca, Room 7–A760, 418–0574.
Satellite Division.—Jose Albuquerque, Room 6–A665, 418–2288.
Strategic Analysis and Negotiations Division.—Olga Madruga Forti, Room 6–A763, 418–2489.

Independent Agencies

801

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

Director.—Timothy Strachan, Room 8–C453, 418–2242.
Deputy Director.—James “Jim” Balaguer, Room 8–C464, 418–1915.

OFFICE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR

Managing Director.—Mark Stephens, Room 1–C152, 418–0817.
Deputy Managing Director.—Mindy Ginsburg, Room 1–C154, 418–0983.
Associate Managing Directors:
Chief Administrative Officer.—MaryKay Mitchell, Room 1–C402, 418–2173.
Financial Operations.—James Lyons (acting), 418–7749.
Information Technology.—John Skudlarek (acting), Room 1–C261, 418–0859.
Performance Evaluations and Records Management.—Vanessa Lamb, Room 1–C804, 418–7044.
Secretary.—Marlene Dortch, Room TW–B204, 418–0300.
Chief, Human Capital Office.—Tom Green, Room 1–A100, 418–0293, TTY 202–481–0150 (employment verification).

OFFICE OF MEDIA RELATIONS

Director.—Brian Hart, Room CY–C314B, 418–0505.
Deputy Director.—Mark Wigfield, Room CY–C314C, 418–0253.

MEDIA BUREAU

Chief.—Michelle Carey, Room 3–C486, 418–7200.
Deputy Bureau Chiefs: Holly Sauer, Room 3–C742, 418–7200, Sarah Whitesell, Room 3–C740, 418–7200.
Chief of Staff.—Thomas Horan, Room 3–C478, 418–7200.
Assistant Bureau Chief for Management.—India Malcolm, Room 3–C838, 418–7200.
Chief, Division of:
Audio Division.—Albert Shuldiner, Room 2–A360, 418–2700.
Engineering Division.—John Wong, Room 4–C838, 418–7012.
Industry Analysis Division.—Brendan Holland, Room 2–C360, 418–2330.
Policy Division.—Martha Heller, Room 4–A766, 418–2120.
Video Division.—Barbara A. Kreisman, Room 2–A666, 418–1600.

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HOMELAND SECURITY BUREAU

Chief.—Lisa M. Fowlkes, Room 7–C485, 418–7452.
Deputy Chiefs: David Furth, Room 7–C753, 418–0632; Debra Jordan, Room 7–C751, 418–0676; Nicole McGinnis, Room 7–C745, 418–2877.
Chief of Staff.—Lauren Kravetz, Room 7–C737, 418–7944.
Associate Chiefs: Jeffery Goldthorp, Room 7–A325, 418–1096; Anita Patankar-Stoll, Room 7–C749, 418–7121.
Chief Technologist.—Kenneth Carlberg, Room 7–C841, 418–0214.
Senior Counsel.—Erika Olsen, Room 7–B443, 418–2868.
Special Counsel.—Renee Roland, Room 3–A232, 418–2357.
Media Director.—Rochelle Cohen, Room 7–C747, 418–1162.
Assistant Bureau Chief for Management.—Ronnie Banks, Room 7–A630, 418–1099.
Chief, Division of:
Cybersecurity and Communications Reliability.—Austin Randazzo, Room 7–A325, 418–1462.
Operations and Emergency Management.—Chris Anderson, Room 7–C838, 418–1104.
Policy and Licensing.—Michael Wilhelm, Room 7–A848, 418–0870.

WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS BUREAU

Bureau Chief.—Donald Stockdale, Room 6–C160, 418–0600.
Deputy Bureau Chief and Chief of Staff.—Dana Shaffer, Room 6–C140, 418–0832.
Deputy Bureau Chiefs: Jean Kiddoo, Room 7–C252, 418–7757; Joel Taubenblatt, Room 6–C260, 418–1513; Suzanne Tetreault, Room 6–C164, 418–1769.

Associate Bureau Chiefs: Aaron Goldberger, Room 6–C120, 418–2607; Charles Mathias, Room 6–C110, 418–7147.

Assistant Bureau Chief:—Matthew Pearle, Room 6–C120, 418–2607.

Assistant Bureau Chief for Management:—Johnny Drake, Room 6–A223, 418–7328.

Chief Engineer:—Kenneth Baker, Room 6–C210, 418–0585.

Chief, Division of:

Broadband:—Blaise Scinto, Room 3–C124, 418–2487.

Competition and Infrastructure Policy:—Garnet Hanly, Room 6–A160, 418–0995.

Mobility:—Roger Noel, Room 2–B554, 418–0698.

Technology, Systems, and Innovation:—Diane Dupert, Gettysburg, PA (717) 338–2512.

WIRELINE COMPETITION BUREAU

Chief:—Kris Monteith, Room 5–C450, 418–1500.

Deputy Bureau Chief:—Lisa Hone, Room 5–C356, 418–1500; Trent Harkrader, Room 5–C352, 418–1500.

Associate Bureau Chiefs: Daniel Kahn, Room 5–C413, 418–1500; Sue McNeil, Room 5–C441, 418–1500; Terri Natoli, Room 5–C360, 418–1500; D’wana Terry, Room 5–C441, 418–1500.

Chief of Staff:—Kirk Burgee, Room 5–C354, 418–1500.

Legal Advisors: Irina Asoskov, Room 5–C453, 418–1500, Justin Fauth, Room 5–C434, 418–1500, Jese Jachman, Room 5–B451, 418–1500.

Economic Advisor:—Allison Baker, Room 5–C330, 418–0119.

OFFICE OF WORKPLACE DIVERSITY

Director:—Larry Hudson, Room 1–C861, 418–0591.

Deputy Director:—Ramona Mann, Room 1–C764, 418–7298.

REGIONAL AND FIELD OFFICES

Region 1: David Dombrowski, Columbia Office, Columbia, MD; Boston Office, Quincy, MA; Chicago Office, Park Ridge, IL; New York Office, New York, NY.

Region 2: Ronald Ramage, Powder Springs, GA; Atlanta Office, Duluth, GA; Dallas Office, Dallas, TX; Miami Office, Sunrise, FL; New Orleans Office, Metairie, LA.

Region 3: Lark Hadley, Los Angeles Offices, Cerritos, CA; Denver Office, Lakewood, CO.

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

550 17th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20429

phone (877) 275–3342, <https://fdic.gov>

Chair:—Martin J. Gruenberg (acting), 898–3888.

Deputy to the Chairman:—Kym Copa (acting), 898–8832.

Deputy to the Chair and Chief Operating Officer:—Dan Bendler (703) 562–2100.

Deputy to the Chair and Chief Financial Officer:—Bret Edwards, 898–6525.

Vice Chair:—Vacant.

Deputy to the Vice Chair:—Vacant.

Director (Appointive):—David Barr (OCOM) (acting), 898–3888.

Deputy to the Director (Appointive):—David Barr (OCOM) (acting), 898–8832.

Director (OCC):—Michael J. Hsu, 874–4900.

Deputy to the Director (OCC):—William Rowe, 898–6960.

Director (CFPB):—Rohit Chopra, 435–9637.

Deputy to the Director (CFPB):—Stephanie Richo, 435–9307.

Director, Office of Legislative Affairs:—M. Andy Jimenez, 898–6761, fax 898–3745.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 20463
phone (202) 694-1100, Toll Free (800) 424-9530, fax 219-3880
<https://fec.gov>

Chairman.—Allen J. Dickerson, 694-1006.
Vice Chairman.—Dara Lindenbaum, 694-1055.
Commissioners: Shana M. Broussard, 694-1057; Sean J. Cooksey, 694-1006; James E. “Trey” Trainor III, 694-1006; Ellen L. Weintraub, 694-1035.
Staff Director.—D. Alec Palmer, 694-1007, fax 219-2338.
Deputy Staff Director for—
Communications.—Vacant.
Compliance/Chief Compliance Officer.—Patricia C. Orrock, 694-1150.
Information Technology/Chief Information Officer.—D. Alec Palmer, 694-1250.
Management and Administration.—Katie Higginbotham, 694-1007.
Assistant Staff Director for Public Disclosure and Media Relations.—Judith Ingram, 694-1220.
Assistant Staff Director for Information Division.—Greg J. Scott, 694-1100.
Director for Congressional, Legislative, and Intergovernmental Affairs.—J. Duane Pugh, 694-1006.
Director Human Resources.—Lauren H. Lien, 694-1080.
Administrative Officer.—India K. Robinson, 694-1240.
EEO Director.—Kevin Salley, 694-1229.
General Counsel.—Lisa J. Stevenson (acting), 694-1650.
Deputy General Counsel for Administration.—Gregory R. Baker, 694-1650.
Deputy General Counsel for Law.—Lisa J. Stevenson, 694-1650.
Associate General Counsel for—
Enforcement.—Charles Kitcher, 694-1650.
Litigation.—Kevin Deeley, 694-1650.
Policy.—Neven F. Stipanovic, 694-1650.
Library Director (Law).—Vacant.
Chief Financial Officer.—Jon Quinlan, 694-1217.
Deputy Chief Financial Officer/Budget Director.—Gilbert Ford, 694-1216.
Director of Accounting.—Nida Awan, 694-1639.
Director of Procurement.—Pamela Jones, 694-1225.
Inspector General.—Christopher L. Skinner, 694-1015.
Deputy Inspector General.—Dennis E. Phillips, 694-1015.

FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

400 7th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20024

phone (202) 649-3800, fax 649-1017, <https://fhfa.gov>

[Created by Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008, 122 Stat. 2654, Public Law 110-289—July 30, 2008]

Director.—Sandra Thompson, 649-3001.
Chief of Staff.—John Roscoe, 649-3001.
Principal Deputy Director.—Adolfo Marzol, 649-3001.
Deputy Director, Division of:
Bank Regulation.—Andre Galeano, 649-3500.
Enterprise Regulation.—Nina Nichols, 649-3265.
Housing, Mission and Goals.—Sandra Thompson, 649-3384.
General Counsel.—Alfred Pollard, 649-3050.
Senior Deputy General Counsel.—Christopher Curtis, 649-3051.
Senior Associate Director, Conservatorship.—Robert Fishman, 649-3527.

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Director of External Relations.—Sheila Greenwood, 649-3017.
Director of Legislative Affairs.—Sarah Merchak, 649-3688.
Congressional Affairs Staff: Gabriel Bitol, 649-3506; Julian Colbert, 649-3318; Matthew Grinney, 649-3021; Jeannine Schroeder, 649-3029; Dion Spencer, 649-3207.

Supervisory Communications Specialist.—Cynthia Adcock, 649–3753.
Public Affairs Staff: Stefanie Johnson, 649–3030; Corinne Russell, 649–3032.
Executive Advisor for Consumer Communications.—Dion Spencer (acting), 649–3207.
Ombudsman.—John Roscoe (acting), (888) 665–1474.
Associate Director for the Office of Minority and Women Inclusion.—Sharron Levine, 649–3496.
Chief Operating Officer.—Lawrence Stauffer (acting), 649–3402.
Chief Information Officer.—Kevin Winkler, 649–3600.
Inspector General.—Brian M. Tomney (800) 793–7724.

FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY

1400 K Street, NW., Washington, DC 20424–0001

phone (202) 218–7770, fax 482–6778

FLRA Agency Head.—Colleen Duffy Kiko, 218–7900.
Executive Director.—Michael W. Jeffries, 218–7982.
Director of Legislative Affairs.—Richard P. Burkard, 218–7927.
Solicitor.—Noah B. Peters, 218–7908.
Inspector General.—Dana Rooney, 218–7970.
Foreign Service Impasse Disputes Panel (FSIDP).—Mark A. Carter, Chairman, 218–7790.
Foreign Service Labor Relations Board Chairman.—Colleen Duffy Kiko, 218–7900.

AUTHORITY

Chairman.—Colleen Duffy Kiko, 218–7900.
Chief Counsel.—Anna Molpus, 218–7900.
Member.—Ernest DuBester, 218–7920.
Chief Counsel.—Kurt Rumsfeld, 218–7920.
Member.—Susan Tsui Grundmann, 218–7930.
Chief Counsel.—Tabitha Mack, 218–7930.
Chief, Case Intake and Publication.—Emily Sloop, 218–7740.

GENERAL COUNSEL OF THE FLRA

General Counsel.—Vacant, 218–7910.
Deputy General Counsel.—Charlotte A. Dye, 218–7910.
Assistant General Counsel for Advice and Legal Policy.—Vacant, 218–7910.
Assistant General Counsel for Appeals.—Cabrina S. Smith, 218–7910.

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

Chief Judge.—David Welch, 218–7950.

FEDERAL SERVICE IMPASSES PANEL (FSIP)

FSIP Chairman.—Mark A. Carter, 218–7790.
Executive Director.—Kimberly Moseley, 218–7790.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Regional Directors:

Atlanta.—Richard S. Jones, 225 Peachtree Street, Suite 1950, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 331–5300, fax: (404) 331–5280.
Chicago.—Sandra LeBold, 224 S. Michigan Avenue, Suite 445, Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 886–3465, fax: (312) 886–5977.
Denver.—Timothy “Tim” Sullivan, 1244 Speer Boulevard, Suite 446, Denver, CO 80204 (303) 844–5224, fax: (303) 844–2774.
San Francisco.—John R. Pannozzo, Jr., 901 Market Street, Suite 470, San Francisco, CA 94103 (415) 356–5000, fax: (415) 356–5017.
Washington, DC.—Jessica S. Bartlett, 1400 K Street, N.W., 2nd Flr., Washington, DC 20424 (202) 357–6029, fax: (202) 482–6724.

Independent Agencies

805

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
800 North Capitol Street, NW., Washington, DC 20573
phone (202) 523-5725, fax 523-0014

OFFICE OF THE CHAIR

Chair.—Daniel B. Maffei, Room 1000, 523-5911.
Chief of Staff.—Mary T. Hoang.
Counsel.—Katharine Primosch.
Commissioner.—Carl W. Bentzel, 523-5723.
Counsel.—John Young.
Commissioner.—Rebecca F. Dye, Room 1038, 523-5715.
Counsel.—John A. Moran.
Commissioner.—Louis E. Sola, Room 1044 (202) 523-5712.
Counsel.—Clark R. Jennings.
Commissioner.—Max M. Vekich, Room 1032, 523-5721.
Counsel.—Cory Cinque (acting).

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Secretary.—William E. Cody, Room 1046, 523-5725.

OFFICE OF EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Director.—Camella Woodham, Room 1052, 523-5859.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Vacant, Room 1018, 523-5740.

OFFICE OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Director.—Zoraya B. de la Cruz, Room 932, 523-5807.

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

Chief Judge.—Erin M. Wirth, Room 1088, 523-5750.

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Jonathan Hatfield, Room 1054, 523-5863.

OFFICE OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Managing Director.—Lucille L. Marvin, Room 1082, 523-5800.
Area Representatives:
Houston.—Adam Sinko (281) 386-8211.
Los Angeles: John Clausen 310-514-8618; Gabriel Padilla 310-514-4905.
New York: Matthew D. Forst (732) 283-2497; Erin Tasova (732) 283-2496.
Seattle.—Shadrack Scheirman (253) 922-7622.
South Florida.—Yeseira Diaz 954-963-5284.
Director, Office of:
Budget and Finance.—Jeffrey Parks, Room 916, 523-5770.
Human Resources.—Courtney Killion, Room 924, 523-5773.
Information Technology.—Edward D. Anthony, Room 904, 523-5835.
Management Services.—Katona Bryan-Wade, Room 926, 523-5900.

BUREAU OF CERTIFICATION AND LICENSING

Director.—Cindy Hennigan, Room 970, 523-5787.

Special Advisor.—Russell Haynes.

Director, Office of Passenger Vessels Operator Program.—Tajuanda L. Singletary, 523–5818.

Director, Office of Transportation Intermediaries.—Aline A. Hull, 523–5843.

BUREAU OF ENFORCEMENT

Director.—Vacant, Room 900, 523–5783 or 523–5860.

BUREAU OF TRADE ANALYSIS

Director.—Kristin A. Monaco, Room 940 (202) 523–5796.

Director of Competition Analysis.—Grace Wang, 523–5845.

Team Lead, Service Contracts and Tariffs.—Susan L. Johnson, 523–5793.

FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE

250 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20427

phone (202) 606–8100, fax 606–4251

[Codified under 29 U.S.C. 172]

Director.—Gregory Goldstein (acting).

Deputy Director/National Representative.—Scot L. Beckenbaugh.

Chief Operating Officer.—Gregory Goldstein, 606–8100.

Senior Advisor to the Director/Chief International Affairs Officer.—David Thaler, 606–8104.

General Counsel.—Sarah Cudahy, 606–8090.

Executive Ombudsman.—Karen Dean, 606–0122.

Director for—

Administrative Services.—Cynthia Washington, 606–5477.

ADR/International.—Eileen Hoffman, 606–5447.

Arbitration Services.—Arthur Pearlstein, 606–5111.

Budget and Finance.—Will Shields, 606–3660.

Center for Conflict Resolution Education.—Heather Brown, 606–5462.

Congressional and Public Affairs.—Greg Raelson, 606–8081.

Equal Employment Opportunity.—Laquetta Jones Bigelow, 606–0151.

Finance.—Nicole Wallace, 606–3660.

Grants.—Linda Gray-Broughton, 606–8181.

Human Resources.—Angela Titcombe, 606–3689.

Information Systems.—Doug Jones, 606–5483.

Division of Agency Initiatives Manager.—Javier Ramirez, 606–3722.

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Suite 520N, Washington, DC 20004

phone (202) 434–9900, fax 434–9944

[Created by Public Law 95–164]

Chair.—Mary Lu Jordan, 434–9912.

Commissioners: William I. Althen, 434–9951; Timothy J. Baker; Marco M. Rajkovich, Jr., 434–9921.

Chief Operating Officer.—Leslie Bayless, 434–9941.

Executive Director.—Lisa M. Boyd, 434–9905.

Chief Administrative Law Judge.—Glynn F. Voisin, 434–9943.

General Counsel.—Michael McCord, 434–9920.

FEDERAL RETIREMENT THRIFT INVESTMENT BOARD

77 K Street, NE., Washington, DC 20002

phone (202) 942–1600, fax 942–1676

[Authorized by 5 U.S.C. 8472]

Executive Director.—Ravindra Deo, 942–1600.

Independent Agencies

807

Office of Chief Operating Officer, Deputy Executive Director.—Suzanne Tosini, 942–1440.

General Counsel.—Dharmesh Vashee, 942–1670.

Chief Financial Officer.—Susan Crowder, 942–1620.

Director, Office of:

Communications and Education.—Jim Courtney, 942–1600.

External Affairs.—Kim Weaver, 942–1641.

Investments.—Sean McCaffery, 942–1600.

Participant Operations.—Tee Ramos, 942–1600.

Planning and Risk.—Tom Brandt, 942–1600.

Resource Management.—Gisile Goethe, 942–1600.

Technology Services.—Vijay Desai, 639–3847.

Chair.—David A. Jones (acting), 942–1661.

Board Members:

Dana K. Bilyeu.

Ronald D. McCray.

David A. Jones.

William Jasien.

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20580

phone (202) 326–2222, <https://ftc.gov>

Chair.—Lina M. Khan, Room 438, 326–3400.

Chief of Staff.—Jen Howard, Room 446, 326–2408.

Commissioners: Alvaro Bedoya; Noah Phillips, Room 338, 326–3776; Rebecca Slaughter, Room 538, 326–2144; Christine Wilson, Room 526, 326–3217.

Director, Office of:

Competition.—Holly Vedova, Room 370, 326–3300.

Congressional Relations.—Jeanne Bumpus, Room 408, 326–2195.

Consumer Protection.—Samuel Levine, Room 470, 326–3240.

Economics.—Marta Wosinska, Room 270, 326–3419.

International Affairs.—Randolph W. Tritell, Room 492, 326–3051.

Policy Planning.—Kelly Signs, Room 392, 326–2004.

Public Affairs.—Lindsay Kryzak, Room 423, 326–2180.

Executive Director.—David B. Robbins, Room 426, 326–2748.

General Counsel.—Reilly Dolan (acting), Room 570, 326–2424.

Secretary.—April Tabor, Room 172, 326–2514.

Inspector General.—Andrew Katsaros, Room CC–5216, 326–3527.

Chief Administrative Law Judge.—D. Michael Chappell, Room 111, 326–3637.

REGIONAL DIRECTORS

East Central Region: Jon M. Steiger, 1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200, Cleveland, OH 44114 (216) 263–3455.

Midwest Region: Todd Kossow, 230 South Dearborn Street, Room 3030, Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 960–5634.

Northeast Region: William Efron, One Bowling Green, Suite 318, New York, NY 10004 (212) 607–2829.

Northwest Region: Charles Harwood, 915 Second Avenue, Suite 2896, Seattle, WA 98174 (206) 220–6350.

Southeast Region: Anna Burns, 225 Peachtree Street, NE., Suite 1500, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 656–1390.

Southwest Region: Matthew Wernz, 1999 Bryan Street, Suite 2150, Dallas, TX 75201 (214) 979–9350.

Western Region—Los Angeles: Maricela Segura, 10990 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90024–3679 (310) 824–4300.

Western Region—San Francisco: Kerry O'Brien (acting), 90 7th Street, Suite 14–300, San Francisco, CA 94103 (415) 848–5100.

FOREIGN-TRADE ZONES BOARD

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW., Room 21013, Washington, DC 20230

phone (202) 482–2862, fax 482–0002

Chair.—Gina M. Raimondo, Secretary of Commerce.

Member.—Janet L. Yellen, Secretary of the Treasury.
Executive Secretary.—Andrew McGilvray.

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
1800 F Street, NW., Washington, DC 20405
phone (202) 501-0800, <https://gsa.gov>

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

Administrator.—Robin Carnahan.
Deputy Administrator.—Katy Kale.
Chief of Staff.—Brett Prather.

NATIONAL SERVICES
PUBLIC BUILDING SERVICE

Commissioner.—Nina Albert.
Deputy Commissioner.—Allison Azevedo.
Chief of Staff.—David Frye.
Deputy Chief of Staff.—Maggie Dugan.
Assistant Commissioner, Office of:
Acquisition Management.—Tracy Marciniowski.
Design and Construction.—Chuck Hardy.
Facilities Management.—Andrew Heller.
Leasing.—Gina DiTommaso.
Portfolio Management and Customer Engagement.—Stuart Burns.
Real Property Utilization and Disposal.—Flavio Peres.
Chief Architect.—Chuck Hardy (acting).
Strategy and Engagement.—Jeremiah Jones.

FEDERAL ACQUISITION SERVICE

Commissioner.—Sonny Hashmi.
Deputy Commissioner.—Tom Howder.
Deputy Commissioner (Director, Technology Transformation Services).—Dave Zvenyach.
Chief of Staff.—Karen Link.
Assistant Commissioner, Office of:
Assisted Acquisition Services.—Christopher Bennethum.
Customer and Stakeholder Engagement.—Bill Toth.
Enterprise Strategy Management.—Charlotte Phelan.
General Supplies and Services.—Erv Koehler.
Information Technology Category.—Laura Stanton.
Policy and Compliance.—Mark Lee.
Professional Services and Human Capital Categories.—Tiffany T. Hixson.
Systems Management.—Judith Zawatsky.
Travel, Transportation, and Logistics.—Crystal Philcox.

STAFF OFFICES

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Chief Financial Officer.—Mehul S. Parekh (acting) (202) 501-1721.
Chief of Staff.—Erik Dorman.
Senior Advisor.—Nancy Hon (acting).

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Associate Administrator.—Gianelle Rivera (202) 501-0563.
Deputy Associate Administrator.—Kusai Merchant.
Senior Policy Advisor.—Andrew Blaylock.
Director of Congressional Operations.—Erin Mewhirter.
Director of Congressional Support Services.—Michael Gurgo.

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS

Associate Administrator.—Channing Grate (acting).

Independent Agencies

809

Deputy Associate Administrator of Communications and Marketing.—Donna Garland.
Deputy Associate Administrator of Operations.—Stephanie Joseph.
Press Secretary.—Christina Wilkes.
Deputy Associate Administrator for Media Affairs.—Channing Grate.
Client Branch.—Deborah Ruiz.
Policy and Shared Services Branch.—Drew Jack.
Acquisition Client Branch.—Mauresa Pittman.
Real Estate Client Branch.—Renee Kelly.

OFFICE OF GOVERNMENTWIDE POLICY

Associate Administrator.—Krystal Brumfield.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Evaluation Sciences.—Kelly Bidwell.
Chief Acquisition Officer.—Krystal Brumfield.
Senior Procurement Executive.—Jeff Koses.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Camille Sabbakhan (acting) (202) 501–2200.
Associate General Counsel for Personal Property.—Janet Harney.
Associate General Counsel for Real Property.—Tim Tozer.

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

Chief Information Officer.—David Shive (202) 501–1000.
Deputy Chief Information Officer.—Beth Anne Killoran.
Chief of Staff.—Vanessa Ros.
Chief Data Officer.—Payman Sadegh.
Chief Technology Officer.—Beth Anne Killoran (acting).
Chief Information Security Officer.—Bo Berlas.
Associate Chief Information Officer, Office of:
Acquisition IT Services.—Sagar Samant.
Corporate IT Services.—Elizabeth DelNegro.
Public Building IT Services.—Philip Klokis.

OFFICE OF SMALL AND DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS UTILIZATION

Associate Administrator.—Exodie C. Roe III.

OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Chief Human Capital Officer.—Traci DiMartini.
Deputy Chief Human Capital Officer.—Merrick Krause.

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS

Associate Administrator.—Aluanda Drain (202) 501–1624.
Deputy Associate Administrator.—Vacant.

OFFICE OF MISSION ASSURANCE

Associate Administrator.—Robert J. Carter (202) 219–0291.
Deputy Associate Administrator.—Robert D. Shaw.

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Chief Administrative Services Officer.—Bob Stafford.
Deputy Chief Administrative Services Officers. Dan Miller, Willie Mills.
Chief of Staff.—Matthew Watt.
Senior Adviser.—Madeline Caliendo.

REGIONAL OFFICES

National Capital Region (NCR 11): 17th and D Street, SW., Washington, DC 20407 (202) 708–9100.

- Regional Administrator.*—Aimee Whiteman (acting).
New England Region 1: Thomas P. O'Neill Federal Building, 10 Causeway Street, Boston, MA 02222 (617) 565-5860.
Regional Administrator.—Glenn Rotondo (acting).
Northeast and Caribbean Region 2: 26 Federal Plaza, New York, NY 10278 (212) 264-2600.
Regional Administrator.—Michael Gelber (acting).
Mid-Atlantic Region 3: The Strawbridge's Building, 20 North Eighth Street, Philadelphia, PA 19107 (215) 446-4900.
Regional Administrator.—Joanna Rosato (acting).
Southeast Sunbelt Region 4: 77 Forsyth Street, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 331-3200.
Regional Administrator.—Kevin Kerns (acting).
Great Lakes Region 5: 230 South Dearborn, Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 353-5395.
Regional Administrator.—Kim Brown (acting).
Heartland Region 6: 1500 East Bannister Road, Kansas City, MO 64131 (816) 926-7201.
Regional Administrator.—Mary Ruwwe (acting).
Great Southwest Region 7: 819 Taylor Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 978-2321.
Regional Administrator.—Giancarlo Brizzi (acting).
Rocky Mountain Region 8: Building 41, Denver Federal Center, Denver, CO 80225 (303) 236-7329.
Regional Administrator.—Penny Grout (acting).
Pacific Mountain Region 9: 450 Golden Gate Avenue, Room 5-2690, San Francisco, CA 94102 (415) 522-3001.
Regional Administrator.—Daniel Brown (acting).
Northwest/Arctic Region 10: GSA Center, 400 15th Street, SW., Auburn, WA 98001 (253) 931-7000.
Regional Administrator.—Lisa Pearson (acting).

INDEPENDENT OFFICES

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

- Inspector General.*—Carol F. Ochoa (202) 501-0450.
Deputy Inspector General.—Robert C. Erickson.
Assistant Inspector General for:
Administration.—Larry Gregg.
Auditing.—Vacant.
Inspections.—Patricia Sheenan.
Investigations.—Vacant.
Congressional Relations Officer.—Robert Preiss.
General Counsel.—Ed Martin.

CIVILIAN BOARD OF CONTRACT APPEALS

- Chair.*—Erica Beardsley.
Vice Chair.—Harold D. "Harv" Lester, Jr.; Beverly M. Russell.
Board Judges:
 Kyle E. Chadwick
 Jerome M. Drummond
 Allan H. Goodman
 Harold C. Kullberg
 Kathleen J. O'Rourke
 Patricia J. Sheridan
 Marian E. Sullivan
 Joseph A. Vergilio
 Jonathan D. Zischkau

HARRY S. TRUMAN SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION

712 Jackson Place, NW., Washington, DC 20006
 phone (202) 395-4831, fax 395-6995

[Created by Public Law 93-642]

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

- President.*—Vacant.

Vice President.—Hon. Max Sherman.

Treasurer.—Hon. Frederick Slabach.

Secretary.—Clifton Truman Daniel.

General Counsel.—Ertharin Cousin.

Members:

Terry Babcock-Lumish, Executive Secretary, Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation.

Hon. Roy Blunt, Senator from Missouri.

Stacey Brandenburg, Attorney, ZwillGen.

Hon. Laura Cordero, Associate Judge, D.C. Superior Court.

Hon. Miguel Cardona, U.S. Secretary of Education.

Hon. Kay Granger, Representative of Texas.

Betty Jang, General Counsel.

Westbrook Murphy, Special Advisor, Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation.

Hon. Brian Schatz, Senator from Hawaii.

Program Officer.—Tonji Wade.

Executive Secretary.—Terry Babcock-Lumish.

Deputy Executive Secretary.—Tara Yglesias.

Program Manager.—Kelsea Cooper.

Program Assistant.—Ellen Dunlavey.

Resident Scholar.—Ashni Bhojwani.

INTER-AMERICAN FOUNDATION

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Suite 1200, North Washington, DC 20004

phone (202) 360-4530

Chair, Board of Directors.—Eddy Arriola.

Vice Chair, Board of Directors.—Juan Carlos Iturregui.

President and Chief Executive Officer.—Lesley Duncan.

Chief Operating Officer.—Chris Wood.

General Counsel.—Aswathi Zachariah.

Managing Director of:

External and Government Affairs.—Daniel Friedman.

Learning and Impact.—Raquel Gomes.

Programs.—Greg Jacobs.

JAMES MADISON MEMORIAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION

1613 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314

phone (571) 858-4200, fax (703) 838-2180

[Created by Public Law 99-591]

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Members Appointed by the President of the United States:

Hon. Terrence G. Berg, United States District Judge.

Hon. Diane S. Sykes, Chief Judge, U.S. Court of Appeals for the 7th Circuit.

Miguel Cardona, U.S. Secretary of Education (*ex officio*).

Foundation Staff:

President.—Lewis F. Larsen.

Director of:

Academics.—Dr. Jeffry Morrison.

Development.—Kimberly A. Alldredge.

Education and Research.—Dr. Guy Burnett.

Administration Support Services Assistant.—Oliver Alwes.

Academic Advisor.—Dr. Sheila Osbourne.

Administrative Officer.—Clare M. Iglesias.

THE JOHN F. KENNEDY CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS

2700 F Street, NW., Washington, DC 20566

phone (202) 416-8000, fax 416-8205

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Honorary Chairs:

Dr. Jill Biden
Mrs. Melania Trump
Mrs. Michelle Obama

Mrs. Laura Bush
Hon. Hillary Rodham Clinton
Mrs. Jimmy Carter

Officers:

Chair.—David M. Rubenstein.
Vice Chair.—Anthony Welters.
President.—Deborah F. Rutter.
Secretary.—Jacqueline Badger Mars.
Treasurer.—Michael F. Neidorff.

Members Appointed by the President of the United States:

Adrienne Arsht	Andrés W. López	Margaret Russell
Fred Eychaner	Bryan Lourd	Susan S. Sher
Sakurako Fisher	Amalia Perea Mahoney	Marc I. Stern
John Goldman	Barbara Goodman Manilow	Bryan Traubert
Janet Hill	Alyssa Mastromonaco	Ranvir Trehan
Michael Huckabee	W. James McNeerney, Jr.	Walter F. Ulloa
Valerie Jarrett	Charles B. Ortner	Reginald Van Lee
Victoria Reggie Kennedy	Susan Rice	Jon Voight
Michele Kessler	Laura Ricketts	Kelcy Warren
Karen Tucker LeFrak	Kelly Roberts	Heather Washburne
Carl H. Lindner III	Daryl Roth	Phyllis J. Washington
Michael Lombardo	David M. Rubenstein	Ann Marie Wilkins

Members Ex Officio Designated by Act of Congress

Xavier Becerra, Secretary of Health and Human Services.
Dr. Carla Hayden, Librarian of Congress.
Antony Blinken, Secretary of State.
Billie Tsien, Chair of the Commission of Fine Arts.
Muriel E. Bowser, Mayor, District of Columbia.
Lewis Ferebee, Chancellor, D.C. Public Schools.
Charles F. Sams III, Director, National Park Service.
Dr. Miguel Cardona, Secretary of Education.
Lonnie G. Bunch III, Secretary, Smithsonian Institution.
Nancy Pelosi, Speaker of the House of Representatives from California.
Kevin McCarthy, Republican Leader of the House of Representatives from California.
Peter DeFazio, Representative from Oregon.
Sam Graves, Representative from Missouri.
Joyce Beatty, Representative from Ohio.
Anna G. Eshoo, Representative from California.
Jason Smith, Representative from Missouri.
Charles E. Schumer, Senate Majority Leader from New York.
Mitch McConnell, Senate Republican Leader from Kentucky.
Thomas R. Carper, Senator from Delaware.
Shelley Moore Capito, Senator from West Virginia.
Mark R. Warner, Senator from Virginia.
Chris Van Hollen, Senator from Maryland.
Roy Blunt, Senator from Missouri.

Senior Counsel.—Robert Barnett.

Founding Chair.—Roger L. Stevens. †

Chair Emeriti: James A. Johnson, † *Stephen A. Schwarzman, James D. Wolfensohn.* †

President Emeritus.—Michael M. Kaiser.

Honorary Trustees:

Buffy Cafritz †	Alma Gildenhorn	Leonard L. Silverstein †
Kenneth M. Duberstein †	Melvin R. Laird †	Jean Kennedy Smith †

† *Deceased*

Independent Agencies

813

LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

3333 K Street, NW., 3rd Floor, Washington, DC 20007-3522

phone (202) 295-1500, fax 337-6797

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

John G. Levi, <i>Board Chair</i>	Victor B. Maddox
Rev. Joseph Pius Pietrzyk, <i>Board Vice Chair</i>	John G. Malcolm
Robert J. Grey, Jr.	Laurie I. Mikva
Matthew Keenan	Frank X. Neuner, Jr.
Abigail Lawlis Kuzma	Julie A. Reiskin
	Gloria Valencia-Weber

President.—Ronald S. Flagg.

General Counsel, Corporate Secretary, and Vice President for Legal Affairs.—Will Gunn.

Vice President for Grants Management.—Lynn A. Jennings.

Vice President, Government Relations and Public Affairs.—Carol A. Bergman.

Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer.—Deborah Moore.

Inspector General.—Jeffrey E. Schanz.

Director of Communications and Media Relations.—Carl Rauscher.

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

300 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20546

phone (202) 358-0000, <https://nasa.gov>

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

Suite 9F44, phone 358-1010

Administrator.—Bill Nelson.

Executive Assistant.—Helen Miller, 358-1327.

Deputy Administrator.—Pam Melroy.

Executive Assistant.—Natalie Massey, 358-1020.

Associate Administrator.—Robert Cabana.

Executive Assistant.—Mitchell August, 336-4657.

Chief of Staff.—Susie Perez Quinn.

Executive Assistant.—Mary Holland, 358-1789.

Deputy Associate Administrator Business Operations.—Casey Swails.

Executive Assistant.—Mitchell August, 336-4657.

Chief Resiliency Officer.—Melanie Saunders.

Executive Officer.—Andrienne Ross, 358-3858.

Chief Program Management Officer.—David Mitchell.

Executive Assistant.—Andrienne Ross, 358-3858.

Chief Information Officer.—Jeff Seaton, 358-1824.

Chief Engineer.—Ralph Roe (757) 864-2400.

Health and Medical Officer.—Dr. James Polk, 358-1959.

Chief Safety and Mission Assurance.—Russ Deloach.

Chief Scientist.—Kathrine Calvin, 358-1163.

Chief Technologist.—Lal Bhavya (acting), 358-0922.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Suite 9V39, phone 358-2450

General Counsel.—Sumara Thompson-King.

Deputy General Counsel.—Tom McMurray.

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Suite 8U79, phone 358-1220

Inspector General.—Paul K. Martin.

Deputy Inspector General.—George Scott.

Congressional Directory

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS

Suite 5S87, phone 262–8342

Associate Administrator.—Mark Etkind.*Deputy Associate Administrator.*—Johnny Stephenson, 358–1600.

OFFICE OF DIVERSITY AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

Suite 6J81, phone 358–1659

Associate Administrator.—Stephen T. Shih.

OFFICE OF STEM ENGAGEMENT

Suite 4V76, phone 358–0103

Associate Administrator.—Mike Kincaid.*Deputy Associate Administrator for Strategy and Integration.*—Kristi Brown.*Deputy Associate Administrator for Programs.*—Torry Johnson (acting).

OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL AND INTERAGENCY RELATIONS

Suite 5V16, phone 358–0450

Associate Administrator.—Karen Feldstein.

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Code VA000, Room 9K24, phone 358–1948

Associate Administrator.—Alicia Brown.*Deputy Associate Administrator.*—Marc A. Hone.

OFFICE OF SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAMS

Suite 4F22, phone 358–2088

Associate Administrator.—Glenn A. Delgado.

AERONAUTICS RESEARCH MISSION DIRECTORATE

Suite 6J39–A, phone 358–4700

Associate Administrator.—Robert Pearce.*Deputy Associate Administrator for Policy.*—John Montgomery.*Deputy Associate Administrator for Programs.*—Edgar Waggoner.

EXPLORATION SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT

Suite 7K22, phone 202–358–0684

Associate Administrator.—James Free.*Deputy Associate Administrator for Technical.*—Kenneth Bowersox.

SCIENCE MISSION DIRECTORATE

Suite 3K20, phone 358–3889

Associate Administrator.—Dr. Thomas H. Zurbuchen.*Deputy Associate Administrator.*—Sandra Connelly (acting).

SPACE TECHNOLOGY MISSION DIRECTORATE

Associate Administrator.—James Reuter, 358–5212.

MISSION SUPPORT DIRECTORATE

Suite 4J19, phone 358–2789

Associate Administrator.—Robert Gibbs.

Independent Agencies

815

Deputy Associate Administrator.—Lisa Ziehmman, 358–3861.

OFFICE OF HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Suite 4V85, phone 358–0100 or 4400

Associate Administrator.—Jane Datta.
Deputy Associate Administrator.—Brady Pyle.

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT
Suite 5O16, phone 358–2090

Assistant Administrator.—Monica Manning.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—William Roets.

OFFICE OF PROTECTIVE SERVICES
Suite 6T26, phone 358–3752

Assistant Administrator.—Joseph Mahaley.
Deputy Associate Administrator.—Charles Lombard.

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INFRASTRUCTURE
Suite 2Z88, phone 358–2800

Assistant Administrator.—Calvin F. Williams.
Deputy Assistant Administrator.—Richard L. Marrs.

NASA MANAGEMENT OFFICE
Phone (818) 354–5359

Director.—Marcus Watkins.

NASA NATIONAL OFFICES

Air Force Space Command/XPX (NASA): Peterson Air Force Base, CO 80914.
NASA Senior Representative.—Thomas Plumb (719) 554–4900.

Ames Research Center: Moffett Field, CA 94035.
Director.—Dr. Eugene Tu (650) 604–5062.
Deputy Center Director.—Carol Carroll.

Armstrong Flight Research Center: P.O. Box 273, Edwards, CA 93523.
Director.—David McBride (661) 276–3101.
Deputy Center Director.—Patrick Stoliker.

Glenn Research Center at Lewisfield: 21000 Brookpark Road, Cleveland, OH 44135.
Director.—Dr. Marla E. Perez-Davis, Ph.D. (216) 433–5835.

Goddard Institute for Space Studies: Goddard Space Flight Center, 2880 Broadway, New York, NY 10025.
Chief.—Dr. Gavin A. Schmidt (212) 678–5500.

Goddard Space Flight Center: 8800 Greenbelt Road, Greenbelt, MD 20771.
Director.—Dennis Andrucyk (301) 286–5122.
Center Associate Deputy Director.—Raymond Rubilotta.

Jet Propulsion Laboratory: 4800 Oak Grove Drive, Pasadena, CA 91109.
Director.—Larry D. James (acting) (818) 354–4321.

Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center: 2101 NASA Parkway Houston, TX 77058–3696.
Director.—Vanessa E. Wyche (281) 483–3622.

John F. Kennedy Space Center: Kennedy Space Center, FL 32899.
Director.—Janet Petro (321) 867–5000.

Langley Research Center: Hampton, VA 23681.
Director.—Clayton P. Turner (757) 864–4111.

George C. Marshall Space Flight Center: Marshall Space Flight Center, AL 35812.
Director.—Jody Singer (256) 544–1915.

Michoud Assembly Facility: P.O. Box 29300, New Orleans, LA 70189.
Director.—Lionel Dutreix (256) 544–0478.

NASA IV and V Facility: NASA Independent Verification and Validation Facility, 100 University Drive, Fairmont, WV 26554.

- Director.*—Wes Deadrick (304) 367–8200.
NASA Office of JPL Management and Oversight: Jet Propulsion Laboratory, 4800 Oak Grove Drive, Pasadena, CA 91109.
Director.—Marcus Watkins (818) 354–5359.
John C. Stennis Space Center: Stennis Space Center, MS 39529.
Director.—Dr. Richard T. Gilbrech (228) 688–2121.
Deputy Director.—Vanessa Wyche (281) 483–7343.
Vandenberg AFB: P.O. Box 425, Lompoc, CA 93438.
Manager.—Col. Robert A. Long (805) 866–5859.
Wallops Flight Facility: Goddard Space Flight Center, Wallops Island, VA 23337.
Director.—David Pierce (757) 824–1201.
White Sands Test Facility: Johnson Space Center, P.O. Drawer MM, Las Cruces, NM 88004.
Manager.—Jason Noble (575) 524–5771.

NASA OVERSEAS REPRESENTATIVES

- Europe:** U.S. Embassy, Paris, Unit 9200, Box 1653, DPO, AE 09777, 011–33–1–4312–7070.
NASA Representative.—Timothy Tawney.
Japan/Asia Region: U.S. Embassy, Tokyo, 1–10–5 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan 107–8420 81–3–3224–5000.
NASA Representative.—Garvey McIntosh.
Russia: U.S. Embassy, 5433 Moscow Place, Apt 35, Dulles, VA 20189 (256) 961–6333.
NASA Representative.—Jon Shearer.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20408–0001

8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740–6001

<https://archives.gov>

[Created by Public Law 98–497]

- Archivist of the United States.*—Debra S. Wall (acting) (202) 357–5900 (301) 837–1600, fax (202) 357–5901.
Deputy Archivist of the United States.—Debra S. Wall (202) 357–5900 (301) 837–1600, fax (202) 357–5901.
Chief Officers:
Acquisitions.—La Verne Fields (301) 837–3063, fax 837–3227.
Chief of Staff.—Maria Carosa Stanwich (202) 357–5900, fax 357–5901.
Customer Experience.—Stephanie D. Bogan (202) 357–5081.
Diversity.—Ovnelle Millwood (301) 837–3467, fax 837–3533.
Financial.—Colleen Murphy (301) 837–1723, fax 837–0312.
Human Capital.—Valorie Findlater (acting) (301) 837–3710, fax 837–3195.
Information Services.—Swarnali Haldar (301) 837–1583.
Innovation.—Pamela Wright (301) 837–2029, fax 837–0312.
Management and Administration.—Micah Cheatham (301) 837–2992, fax 837–3224.
Operating.—William J. Bosanko (301) 837–3604, fax 837–3217.
Records.—Lawrence Brewer (301) 837–1539, fax 837–3697.
Executive for—
Agency Services.—Jay Trainer (301) 837–3064.
Business Support Services.—Mark A. Smith (301) 837–1867, fax 837–3657.
Legislative Archives, Presidential Libraries, and Museum Services.—Susan Donius (301) 837–3250, fax 837–3199.
Research Services.—Chris Naylor (acting) (301) 837–3110, fax 837–3633.
Director for—
Communications and Marketing.—John Valceanu (202) 357–5300, fax 357–6809.
Congressional Affairs.—John O. Hamilton (202) 357–5100, fax 357–5959.
Equal Employment Opportunity and Diversity Office.—Erica Pearson (301) 837–1849, fax 837–0869.
Executive Secretariat.—Tasha Ford (202) 357–5496, fax 357–5901.
External Affairs.—Meg Phillips (202) 837–3111.
Federal Records Center Program.—Gordon G. Everett, (301) 837–1546.
Federal Register.—Oliver A. Potts (202) 741–6100.

Independent Agencies

817

General Counsel.—Gary M. Stern (301) 837-3025, fax 837-0293.
Government Information Services.—Alina Semo (202) 741-5770, fax 741-5769.
Information Security Oversight Office.—Mark Bradley (202) 357-5250, fax 357-5907.
Inspector General.—Brett M. Baker (301) 837-3000, fax 837-3197.
Legislative Archives.—Richard Hunt (202) 357-5376.
National Declassification Center.—William P. Fischer (301) 837-0585.
National Historical Publications and Records Commission.—Christopher Eck (202) 357-5263, fax 357-5914.
National Personnel Records Center.—Scott Levins (314) 801-0587, fax 801-0605.
Preservation Programs.—Allison Olson (301) 837-0678.

Presidential Libraries.—Terri Garner (acting) (301) 837-3250, fax 837-3199.

Director for—

Herbert Hoover Library.—Thomas Schwartz, West Branch, IA 52358-0488 (319) 643-5301.
Franklin D. Roosevelt Library.—William Harris (acting), Hyde Park, NY 12538-1999 (845) 486-7770.
Harry S. Truman Library.—Kurt K. Graham, Independence, MO 64050-1798 (816) 268-8200.
Dwight D. Eisenhower Library.—Dawn D. Hammatt, Abilene, KS 67410-2900 (785) 263-6700.
John F. Kennedy Library.—Alan Price, Boston, MA 02125-3398 (617) 514-1600.
Lyndon Baines Johnson Library.—Mark Lawrence, Austin, TX 78705-5737 (512) 721-0200.
Richard Nixon Library.—Dawn D. Hammatt (acting), Yorba Linda, CA 92886 (714) 983-9120.
Gerald R. Ford Library.—Brooke L. Clement, Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2114 (734) 205-0555.
Gerald R. Ford Museum.—Brooke L. Clement, Grand Rapids, MI 49504-5353 (616) 254-0400.
Jimmy Carter Library.—Meredith R. Evans, Atlanta, GA 30307-1498 (404) 865-7100.
Ronald Reagan Library.—R. Duke Blackwood, Simi Valley, CA 93065-0699 (800) 410-8354.
George Bush Library.—Warren L. Finch, College Station, TX 77845 (979) 691-4000.
William J. Clinton Library.—Terri T. Garner, Little Rock, AR 72201 (501) 374-4242.
George W. Bush Library.—Patrick X. Mordente, Dallas, TX 75205-2300 (214) 346-1650.
Barack Obama Library.—Brooke L. Clement (acting), Hoffman Estates, IL 60169-1114, (847) 252-5714.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE OF THE FEDERAL REGISTER

7 G Street, NW., Suite A-734, 20401, phone (202) 741-6000

Mailing Address: 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740

Members:

Debra S. Wall (acting), Archivist of the United States, *Chair*.
Hugh Halpern, Director of the U.S. Government Publishing Office.
Rosemary Hart, Senior Counsel, Department of Justice.
Secretary.—Oliver A. Potts, Director of the Federal Register, National Archives and Records Administration.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES TRUST FUND BOARD

phone (301) 837-3550, fax 837-3191

Members:

Debra S. Wall, Archivist of the United States (acting), *Chair*.
Adam Wolfson, Chair (acting), National Endowment for the Humanities.
David Lebryk, Fiscal Assistant Secretary, Department of the Treasury.
Secretary.—Lawrence Post.

NATIONAL HISTORICAL PUBLICATIONS AND RECORDS COMMISSION

700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 20408

phone (202) 357-5010, fax 357-5914

<https://archives.gov/nhprc>*Members:*Debra S. Wall, Archivist of the United States (acting), National Archives and Records Administration, *Chair*.

Christine Lamberson, Director of the History Office, Federal Judicial Center, Judicial Branch.

Daniel Sullivan, member of the U.S. Senate, Alaska.

Vacant, U.S. House of Representatives.

Geoffrey Shepard, Presidential Appointee.

Jonathan Bronitsky, Presidential Appointee.

Glen Asner, Department of Defense.

Janice Roth, Chief of the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress.

Adam Howard, Director, Office of the Historian, Department of State.

C. James Taylor, former editor-in-chief, Adams Papers at the Massachusetts Historical Society, Association for Documentary Editing.

W. Eric Emerson, Director, South Carolina Department of Archives and History, American Association for State and Local History.

Kim Gallon, Associate Professor of History, Purdue University, American Historical Association.

Kathleen Williams, Chief of Gallery Archives, National Gallery of Art, National Association of Government Archives and Records Administrators.

Beth English, Executive Director, Organization of American Historians.

Tanya Zanish-Belcher, Director, Special Collections & Archives, Wake Forest University and past President of the Society of American Archivists.

Executive Director.—Christopher Eck, 357-5010.

NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING COMMISSION

401 9th Street, NW., North Lobby, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20004

phone (202) 482-7200, fax 482-7272

<https://ncpc.gov>, info@ncpc.gov

APPOINTIVE MEMBERS

Presidential Appointees:

Beth White.

Vacant.

Mayoral Appointees:

Arrington Dixon.

Linda Argo.

Ex Officio Members:

Lloyd J. Austin III, Secretary of Defense.

First Alternate.—Thomas Muir.*Second Alternate*.—Paul McMahon, Jr.

Deb Haaland, Secretary of the Interior.

First Alternate.—Charles F. “Chuck” Sams III.*Second Alternate*.—Kym Hall.*Third Alternate*.—Peter May.

Robin Carnahan, Administrator of General Services.

First Alternate.—Nina Albert.*Second Alternate*.—Mina Wright.*Third Alternate*.—Kristi Tunstall Williams.

Gary C. Peters, Chair, Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs.

Alternate.—Lena Chang.*Alternate*.—Chelsea Davis.

Carolyn B. Maloney, Chair, House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform.

First Alternate.—Wendy Ginsberg.*Second Alternate*.—Collin Davenport.

Muriel E. Bowser, Mayor of the District of Columbia.

First Alternate.—Anita Cozart.

Independent Agencies

819

Second Alternate.—Jennifer Steingasser.
Phil Mendelson, Chair, Council of the District of Columbia.
First Alternate.—Evan Cash.

EXECUTIVE STAFF

Executive Director.—Marcel C. Acosta, 482–7221.
Secretariat.—Julia A. Koster, 482–7211.
General Counsel.—Anne R. Schuyler, 482–7223.
Director, Office of:
Administration.—Debra Dickson, 482–7229.
Physical Planning.—Elizabeth Miller, 482–7246.
Policy and Research.—Michael A. Sherman, 482–7254.
Public Engagement.—Julia A. Koster, 482–7211.
Urban Design and Plan Review.—Diane Sullivan, 482–7244.

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON DISABILITY

1331 F Street, NW., Suite 850, Washington, DC 20004
phone (202) 272–2004, TTY 272–2074, fax 272–2022

Chair.—Andrés Gallegos, Chicago, IL.
Vice Chair.—James Brett, Boston, MA.

Members:

Jim Baldwin, Bakersfield, CA.
David D'Arcangelo, Malden, MA.
Munir Kazmir, M.D., Closter, NJ.
Rick Rader, M.D. Chattanooga, TN.
Neil Romano, Orlando, FL.
Daniel Schreck, Greenwich, CT.
Mary Vought, Arlington, VA.

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION

1775 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314–3428
phone (703) 518–6300, fax 518–6319

Chair.—Todd M. Harper.

Board Members: Kyle S. Hauptman, Rodney E. Hood.
Secretary to the Board.—Melane Conyers-Ausbrooks.
Executive Director.—Larry Fazio, 518–6361, fax 837–2647.
Deputy Executive Director.—Rendell Jones, 518–6571, fax 519–8369.
Inspector General.—Jim Hagen, 518–6351, fax 837–2464.
Chief Financial Officer.—Eugene Schied, 518–1631, fax 519–8373.
Chief Information Officer.—Robert Foster, 548–2580, fax 519–8691.
National Examinations and Supervision.—Scott Hunt, 518–6641, fax 837–2300.
Minority and Women Inclusion.—Miguel A. Polanco, 518–1652, fax 837–2985.
Examination and Insurance.—Kelly J. Lay, 518–6313, fax 837–2587.
General Counsel.—Frank Kressman, 518–6558, fax 837–2770.
Deputy General Counsel: Linda Dent, 518–6567, fax 519–4038; Kevin Tuininga, 518–6543, fax 837–2172.
Human Resources.—Towanda Brooks, 518–6511, fax 519–4041.
External Affairs and Communications.—Samuel J. Schumach, 518–6636, fax 837–2790.
Credit Union Resources and Expansion.—Martha Ninichuk, 518–1581, fax 684–3022.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Director, Office of:

Eastern Region I (Alexandria).—John Kutchey, 519–4601, fax 837–2314.
Southern Region (Austin).—C. Keith Morton, 4807 Spicewood Springs Road, Suite 5200, Austin, TX 78759–8490 (512) 342–5601, fax 837–2305.
Western Region (Tempe).—Cherie Freed, 1230 West Washington Street, Suite 301, Tempe, AZ 85281 (602) 302–6001, fax 837–2305.

President, Asset Management and Assistance Center (Austin).—C. Keith Morton, 4807 Spicewood Springs Road, Suite 5100, Austin, TX 78759–8490 (512) 342–5601, fax 837–2305.

NATIONAL FOUNDATION ON THE ARTS AND THE HUMANITIES

400 7th Street, SW., Washington, DC 20506

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS

<https://arts.gov>

Chair.—Dr. Maria Rosario Jackson.
Senior Deputy Chair.—Diane Dewhirst.
Deputy Chair for Management and Budget.—Ann Eilers, 682–5534.
Chief of Staff.—Ra Joy, 682–5661.
Congressional Liaison.—Ben Kessler, 682–5581.
White House Liaison and Senior Advisor to the Chief of Staff.—Jenn Chang, 682–5411.
Director of Research and Analysis.—Sunil Iyengar, 682–5654.
General Counsel.—India Pinkney, 682–5418.
Inspector General.—Ronald Stith, 682–5774.

THE NATIONAL COUNCIL ON THE ARTS

Chair.—Dr. Maria Rosario Jackson.

Members:

Ishmael Ahmed	Emil J. Kang	Huascar Medina
Bruce Carter, Ph.D.	Charlotte Kessler	Barbara Ernst Prey
Aaron Dworkin	María López De León	Ranee Ramaswamy
Kamilah Forbes	Rick Lowe	Tim Rothman
Deepa Gupta	David “Mas”	
Paul Hodes	Masumoto	

Ex Officio Members:

Tammy Baldwin, Senator
 Chellie Pingree, Representative
 Glenn Thompson, Representative

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES

phone 1–800–NEH–1121, or (202) 606–8446

<https://neh.gov>, questions@neh.gov

Chair.—Shelly C. Lowe, 606–8310.
Deputy Chair.—Vacant, 606–8310.
Director of:
Communications.—Miriam Magdieli, 606–8255.
Planning and Budget.—David Dohanic, 606–8444.
White House and Congressional Affairs.—Shelby Lopez, 606–8273.
General Counsel.—Michael McDonald, 606–8322.
Inspector General.—Laura M.H. Davis, 606–8574.
Public Information Officer.—Christopher Flynn, 606–8440.

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON THE HUMANITIES

Members:

Daryl Baldwin	William English	Dorothy M. Kosinski
Francine Berman	Genine Macks Fidler	Shelly C. Lowe
Russell A. Berman	Marjorie Fisher	Joyce Malcolm
Allison Blakely	John Fonte	Claire McCaffery
Keegan F. Callanan	Kathe Hicks Albrecht	Griffin
Constance M. Carroll	Kim R. Holmes	
Armand DeKeyser	Phyllis Kaminsky	

Matthew Rose	William Schneider, Jr.	Noel Valis
Ramón Saldívar	Katherine H. Tachau	Jean Yarbrough

FEDERAL COUNCIL ON THE ARTS AND THE HUMANITIES

Federal Council Members:

Maria Rosario Jackson, Chair, National Endowment for the Arts.
 Shelly Long, Chair, National Endowment for the Humanities.
 France A. Córdova, Director, National Science Foundation.
 Carla Hayden, Librarian of Congress, Library of Congress.
 Kaywin Feldman, Director, National Gallery of Art.
 Earl A. Powell III, Chair, Commission of Fine Arts.
 Debra Wall (acting), Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Records Administration.
 Daniel Mathews, Commissioner, Public Buildings Service, General Services Administration.
 Marie Royce, Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs, Department of State.
 Sonceria Berry, Secretary, United States Senate.
 Gina M. Raimondo, Secretary, Department of Commerce.
 Crosby Kemper III, Chair, National Museum and Library Services Board; Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services.
 Emily W. Murphy, Administrator, General Services Administration.
 Martin J. Walsh, Secretary, Department of Labor.
 Denis McDonough, Secretary, Department of Veterans Affairs.
 Lance Allen Robertson, Assistant Secretary for Aging, Department of Health and Human Services.

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES

phone (202) 653-4657, fax 653-4625, <https://imls.gov>

[The Institute of Museum and Library Services was created by the Museum and Library Services Act of 1996, Public Law 104-208]

Director.—Crosby Kemper III, 653-4644.
Deputy Director for Library Services.—Cyndee Landrum, 653-4650.
Deputy Director for Museum Services.—Laura Huerta Migus, 653-4717.
Chief Information Officer.—Sridhar Kesiraju (acting), 653-4638.
Chief Operating Officer.—Scott Carey, 653-4690.
General Counsel.—Nancy Weiss, 653-4640.
Communications Manager.—Elizabeth Holtan, 653-4630.

National Museum and Library Services Board

Chair.—Crosby Kemper III, IMLS*

Members:

Brian Allen	Cyndee Landrum, IMLS*	Jennie Stapp
Lisa Funderburke Hoffman	Mary Minow	Jacquelyn K. Sundstrand
Laura Huerta Migus,	Homa Naficy	Beth Takekawa
IMLS*	Tey Marianna Nunn	Deborah Taylor
Luis Herrera	Sylvia Orozco	Suzanne Thorin
Lynne M. Ireland	Mort Sajadian	Nancy Weiss, IMLS*
Tammie Kahn	Kenneth J. Schutz	Jonathan L. Zittrain
George Kerscher	Annette Evans Smith	

* Nonvoting member

*Congressional Directory***NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART**

6th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20565
(Mailing Address: 2000B South Club Drive, Landover, MD 20785)
phone (202) 737-4215, <https://nga.gov>

[Under the direction of the Board of Trustees of the National Gallery of Art]

The National Gallery of Art is governed by a nine-member board of trustees, composed of five general trustees, who are appointed to staggered ten-year terms, and four *ex officio* trustees.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES*General Trustees:*

Sharon Percy Rockefeller, *Chair*.
 Mitchell P. Rales, *President*.
 David M. Rubenstein.
 David Walker.

Trustees Emeriti:

Frederick W. Beinecke.
 Julian Ganz, Jr.
 Alexander M. Laughlin.
 David O. Maxwell.
 Andrew M. Saul.
 John Wilmerding.

Ex Officio Trustees:

John G. Roberts, Jr., Chief Justice of the United States.
 Antony Blinken, Secretary of State.
 Dr. Janet Yellen, Secretary of the Treasury.
 Lonnie G. Bunch III, Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution.

The board of trustees appoints the National Gallery of Art director and five executive officers, who manage the day-to-day operations of the museum.

Executive Officers:

Director.—Kaywin Feldman.
Deputy Director and Chief Curator.—Franklin Kelly.
Administrator.—Darrell R. Willson.
Treasurer.—William W. McClure.
Secretary and General Counsel.—Nancy Robinson Breuer.
Dean, Center for Advanced Study in the Visual Arts.—Elizabeth Cropper.

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

1099 14th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20570-0001

Personnel Locator (202) 273-1000

Chair.—Lauren McGarity McFerran, 273-1700.

Chief of Staff.—Peter J. Carlton.

Deputy Chief Counsel.—Grant Kraus.

Members:

Board Member.—David Prouty, 273-3999.
Chief Counsel.—David Goldman.
Deputy Chief Counsel.—Lara Zick.
Board Member.—Marvin E. Kaplan, 273-1770.
Chief Counsel.—Rachel G. Lennie (acting).
Deputy Chief Counsel.—David Reynolds.
Board Member.—Gwynne Wilcox, 273-4221.
Chief Counsel.—Amanda Jaret.
Deputy Chief Counsel.—Steve Rappaport.
Board Member.—John F. Ring, 273-1790.
Chief of Staff.—Andrew J. Krafts.
Chief Counsel.—John F. Colwell.
Deputy Chief Counsel.—Amy Bryant.

Executive Secretary.—Roxanne Rothchild, 273-1940, fax 273-4270.

Independent Agencies

823

Deputy Executive Secretary.—Farah Qureshi, 273–1949.
Associate Executive Secretaries: Nelson Carrasco, 273–0190; Vacant.
Solicitor.—Fred Jacob, 273–1711, fax 273–1962.
Inspector General.—David P. Berry, 273–1960, fax 273–2344.
Director, Representation Appeals/Assistant Chief Counsel.—Terence Schoone-Jongen, 273–1971, fax 273–1962.
Director, Office of Congressional and Public Affairs.—Kayla Blado, 273–1991, fax 273–1789.
Chief Information Officer.—Prem Aburvasamy, 273–3925, fax 273–2850.

DIVISION OF JUDGES

Chief Administrative Law Judge.—Robert A. Giannasi, 501–8800, fax 501–8686.
Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge.—Arthur Amchan, 501–8800.
Associate Chief Administrative Law Judges: Vacant; Gerald Etchingham, 901 Market Street, Suite 485, San Francisco, CA 94103–1779 (415) 356–5255, fax 356–5254; Kenneth Chu, 26 Federal Plaza, 41st Street, Suite 41–120, New York, NY 10278 (212) 944–2941, fax 944–4904.
General Counsel.—Jennifer A. Abruzzo, 273–3700, fax 273–4483.
Deputy General Counsel.—Peter Sung Ohr, 273–3700.
Associate General Counsel, Ethics.—Lori Ketcham, 273–2939.
Special Counsel and Labor Relations/Senior Special Counsel.—Barry F. Smith, 273–2998.
Director, Division of Administration.—Lasharn Hamilton, 273–3936, fax 273–2928.
Chief Financial Officer.—Isabel McConnell, 273–3726, fax 273–2928.

DIVISION OF OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

Associate General Counsel.—Joan A. Sullivan, 273–2900, fax 273–4274.
Deputy Associate General Counsel.—John Doyle.
Assistant General Counsel: Yvette Hatfield, 273–3798; Aaron Karsh, 273–3828; Elizabeth Kilpatrick, 273–0058.
Deputy Assistant General Counsel: Delores Boda, 273–2887; David A. Kelly, 273–2878; Miguel Rodriguez, (602) 416–4777; Loral Wagner, 273–3329.

DIVISION OF ADVICE

Associate General Counsel.—Richard Bock, 273–2894, fax 273–4275.
Deputy Associate General Counsel.—Vacant.
Assistant General Counsel.—Kayce Compton, 273–2491.
Assistant General Counsel, Injunction.—Richard Lussier, 273–3826.
Deputy Assistant General Counsel, Injunction.—Laura Vazquez, 273–3832.

DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT LITIGATION

Associate General Counsel.—Vacant, 273–2950, fax 273–4244.
Deputy Associate General Counsel.—Ruth E. Burdick, 273–7958.
Appellate and Supreme Court Litigation Branch:
Deputy Associate General Counsel.—Vacant.
Assistant General Counsel.—David Habenstreit, 273–0979.
Deputy Assistant General Counsel: Meredith Jason, 273–2945; Vacant.

DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL

Associate General Counsel.—Nancy Platt, 273–2937.
Deputy Associate General Counsel.—Vacant.
Assistant General Counsel, Contempt Litigation and Compliance Branch.—Dawn Goldstein, 273–2936.
Deputy Assistant General Counsel, Contempt Litigation and Compliance Branch.—Helene Lerner, 273–3738.
Freedom of Information Act Officer/Assistant General Counsel.—Synta Keeling, 273–2995.

*Congressional Directory***NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD****1301 K Street, NW., Suite 250 East, Washington, DC 20005****phone (202) 692-5000, fax 692-5081***Chair.*—Gerald W. Fauth, 692-5023.*Board Members:* Deirdre Hamilton, 692-5018; Linda Puchala, 692-5020.*General Counsel and Director, Office of Legal Affairs.*—Kate Dowling, 692-5045.*Chief Financial Officer and Director, Office of Fiscal Services.*—Michael Jerger, 692-5047.*Chief Information Officer and Director, Office of Information Services.*—William Fumey, 692-5048.*Director, Office of:**Administration.*—Samantha T. Jones, 692-5010.*Arbitration Services.*—Terri Brown.*Mediation Services.*—Patricia Sims, 692-5066.**THE NATIONAL ACADEMIES OF SCIENCES, ENGINEERING, AND MEDICINE****2101 Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20418****(Mailing address: 500 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20001)****phone (202) 334-2000**

The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine serve as an independent adviser to the Federal Government on scientific and technical questions of national importance. Although operating under a congressional charter granted to the National Academy of Sciences in 1863, the three organizations are private organizations, not agencies of the Federal Government, and receive no appropriations from Congress.

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES*President.*—Marcia McNutt, 334-2101.*Vice President.*—Diane E. Griffin, Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health.*Home Secretary.*—Susan R. Wessler, University of California, Riverside.*International Secretary.*—John Hildebrand, University of Arizona.*Treasurer.*—William H. Press, The University of Texas.*Executive Officer.*—Ken Fulton, 334-2000.*Chief Program Officer.*—Gregory Symmes, 334-3000.*Chief Operating Officer.*—Lory Mitchell Wingate, 334-3000.*Executive Director, Office of Congressional and Government Affairs.*—Christopher J. King, 334-1601.**NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ENGINEERING***President.*—John L. Anderson, 334-3201.*Chair.*—Donald C. Winter, Chair, Former Secretary of the Navy; Former Corporate Executive, TRW and Northrop Grumman; Former Professor of Practice, University of Michigan.*Vice President.*—Corale L. Brierley, Principal, Brierley Consultancy LLC.*Home Secretary.*—Carol K. Hall, Worley H. Clark, Jr. Distinguished University Professor in Engineering, North Carolina State University.*International Secretary.*—James Tien, Distinguished Professor and Dean Emeritus, College of Engineering, University of Miami.*Executive Officer.*—Alton D. Romig, Jr., 334-3677.*Treasurer.*—Roger L. McCarthy, Consultant, McCarthy Engineering.**NATIONAL ACADEMY OF MEDICINE***President.*—Victor J. Dzau, M.D., 334-3300.*The Leonard D. Schaeffer Executive Officer.*—J. Michael McGinnis, M.D.*Home Secretary.*—Elena Fuentes-Afflick, M.D., M.P.H., Professor of Pediatrics and Vice Dean for Academic Affairs, University of California, San Francisco.*International Secretary.*—Carlos del Río, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Global Health and Epidemiology, Emory University School of Medicine.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22314
phone (703) 292-8000, <https://nsf.gov>

Director.—Sethuraman Panchanathan (703) 292-8000.
Deputy Director.—Vacant.
Chief Financial Officer and Director, Office of Budget, Finance, & Award Management.—Teresa A. Grancorvitz, 292-8200.
Chief Human Capital Officer/Director, Office of Information and Resource Management.—Wonzie L. Gardner, 292-8100.
Chief Information Officer.—Dorothy Aronson, 292-4299.
Chief Operating Officer.—Karen A. Marrongelle, 292-8000.
Assistant Director for—
Biological Sciences.—Karen C. Cone, 292-8400.
Computer and Information Science and Engineering.—Margaret Martonosi, 292-8900.
Education and Human Resources.—Sylvia Butterfield (acting), 292-8600.
Engineering.—Susan S. Margulies, 292-8300.
Geosciences.—Alexandra R. Isern, 292-8500.
Mathematical and Physical Sciences.—Sean L. Jones, 292-2986.
Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences.—Kellina M. Craig-Henderson (acting), 292-8700.
Director, Office of:
Equity and Civil Rights.—Rhonda J. Davis, 292-8020.
General Counsel.—Peggy Hoyle, 292-8060.
Inspector General.—Allison C. Lerner, 292-7100.
Integrative Activities.—Allison J. Knoedler, 292-4717.
International Science and Engineering.—Kendra Sharp, 292-8710.
Legislative and Public Affairs.—Amanda Hallberg Greenwell, 292-8070.

NATIONAL SCIENCE BOARD

Chair.—Ellen Ochoa, 292-7000.
Vice Chair.—Victor R. McCrary.

MEMBERS

Sudarsanam Suresh Babu	Melvin Huff	Daniel A. Reed
Roger N. Beachy	Steven Leath	Anneila I. Sargent
Arthur Bienenstock	W. Carl Lineberger	Scott Stanley
Maureen L. Condic	Matthew Malkan	S. Alan Stern
Aaron Dominguez	Victor R. McCrary	Stephen H. Willard
W. Kent Fuchs	Emilio F. Moran	Heather Wilson
Suresh V. Garimella	Ellen Ochoa	
Dario Gil	Julia M. Phillips	

NSF Director and *ex officio* Member

Sethuraman Panchanathan.

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD
490 L'Enfant Plaza, SW., Washington, DC 20594
phone (202) 314-6000

Chair.—Jennifer Homendy, 314-6021.
Vice Chair.—Bruce Landsberg, 314-6072.
Members: Michael E. Graham, 314-6073; Thomas B. Chapman, 314-6073.
Managing Director.—Dana Schulze, 314-6323.
Principal Deputy Managing Director for Management and Operations.—Dolline Hatchett, 314-6057.
Deputy Managing Director for Investigations.—Brian Curtis, 314-6456.
General Counsel.—Kathleen Silbaugh, 314-6016.
Chief Administrative Law Judge.—Alfonso Montano, Jr., 314-6150.
Chief Financial Officer.—Edward Benthall, 314-6241.
Director, Office of:

Aviation Safety.—Tim LeBaron, 314–6371.
Government and Industry Affairs.—Christopher Wallace, 314–6007.
Highway Safety.—Robert Molloy, 314–6471.
Marine Safety.—Morgan Turrell, 314–6106.
Media Relations.—Vacant, 314–6100.
Railroad, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Investigations.—Robert Hall, 314–6463.
Research and Engineering.—James Ritter, 314–6502.
Safety Advocacy.—Nicholas Worrell, 314–6608.
Safety Recommendations and Communications.—Kathryn Catania (acting), 314–6166.
Transportation Disaster Assistance.—Elias Kontanis, 314–6187.

NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT CORPORATION

(Doing business as NeighborWorks America)

999 North Capitol Street, NE., Suite 900, Washington, DC 20002

phone (202) 760–4000, fax 376–2600

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair.—Hon. Martin Gruenberg, Appointive Director, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
Vice Chair.—Hon. Michelle W. Bowman, Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System.

Members:

Hon. Grovetta Gardineer, Senior Deputy Comptroller for Compliance and Community Affairs, Office of the Comptroller.

Hon. Mark McWatters, Board Member, National Credit Union Administration Board.

Hon. Brian D. Montgomery, Assistant Secretary for Housing, Federal Housing Commissioner, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

President and Chief Executive Officer.—Marietta Rodriguez, 524–9946.

Executive Vice President and General Counsel/Corporate Secretary.—Rutledge Simmons, 760–4105.

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer.—Susan Ifill, 760–4070.

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.—Kemba Esmond, 760–4088.

Executive Vice President and Chief Information Officer.—Arturo Weldon.

Senior Vice President for—

Administrative Services and Facilities.—Tanya Frett.

Chief Audit Executive.—Frederick Udochi, 524–9937.

Controller.—Yonas Tessema, 760–4092.

Corporate Strategy.—Tina Trent, 760–4092.

Field Operations.—Kathryn Watts, 683–6659.

Financial Planning.—Matt Newsome, 683–6659.

Human Resources.—Brooke April Brady.

Leadership, Evaluation and Peer Learning, Leadership and Achieving Excellence Programs.—Brooke Finn.

National Initiatives.—Lee Ann Adams.

Organizational Assessment.—Kevin Morris.

Procurement.—Joseph Wilson.

Public Policy and Legislative Affairs.—Kirsten Johnson-Obey.

Public Relations.—Michelle Hudgins, 760–4058.

Resource Development.—Valerie Navy-Daniels, 760–4038.

Training.—Douglas Sessions, 760–4197.

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20555–0001

phone (301) 415–7000, <https://nrc.gov>

[Authorized by 42 U.S.C. 5801 and U.S.C. 1201]

OFFICE OF THE CHAIR

Chair.—Christopher T. Hanson, 415–0566.

Chief of Staff.—Molly Marsh, 415–0566.

Administrative Assistant.—Kathleen Blake, 415–0566.

Independent Agencies

827

COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Baran, 415-1839.
Chief of Staff.—Amy Powell, 415-1839.
Administrative Assistant.—Stacy Schumann, 415-1839.
Annie Caputo.
Bradley R. Crowell.
David A. Wright, 415-1758.
Chief of Staff.—Catherine E. Kanatas, 415-2896.
Administrative Assistant.—Kimberly G. Lora, 415-1759.

STAFF OFFICES OF THE COMMISSION

Secretary.—Annette L. Vietti-Cook, 415-1969, fax 415-1672.
Chief Financial Officer.—Maureen Wylie, 415-7322, fax 415-4236.
Commission Appellate Adjudication.—Andrew Averbach, 415-2653, fax 415-3200.
Congressional Affairs.—Eugene Dacus, 415-1776, fax 415-2162.
General Counsel.—Marian L. Zabler, 415-1743, fax 415-3086.
Inspector General.—David Lee (acting), 415-5930, fax 415-5091.
International Programs.—Nader L. Mamish (301) 287-9056.
Public Affairs.—David Castelveter, 415-8200, fax 415-2234.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON MEDICAL USES OF ISOTOPES

Chair.—Darlene F. Metter.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

Executive Director.—Scott Moore, 415-7360, fax 415-5589.

ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD PANEL

Chief Administrative Judge.—E. Roy Hawkens, 415-7454, fax 415-5599.

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS

Executive Director for Operations.—Margaret M. Doane, 415-1700, fax 415-2700.
Deputy Executive Director for:
Materials, Waste, Research, State, Tribal, Compliance, Administration, and Human Capital Programs.—K. Steve West, 415-1705, fax 415-2700.
Reactor and Preparedness Programs.—Daniel H. Dorman, 415-1713, fax 415-2700.
Director, Office of:
Administration.—Jennifer M. Golder, 415-8747, fax 415-5352.
Enforcement.—George A. Wilson (301) 287-9527, fax (301) 287-3325.
Chief Human Capital Officer.—Miriam L. Cohen (301) 287-0747, fax (301) 287-9343.
Information Services.—David J. Nelson, 415-8700, fax 415-4246.
Investigations.—Edward Shuttleworth, 415-2373, fax 415-2370.
Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards.—John Lubinski, 415-0595, fax 492-3360.
Nuclear Regulatory Research.—Ray V. Furstenuau, 415-1914, fax 415-6671.
Nuclear Reactor Regulation.—Ho Nieh (301) 415-1270, fax (301) 415-8333.
Nuclear Security and Incident Response.—Brian Holian (301) 287-3734, fax (301) 287-9351.
Small Business and Civil Rights.—Vonna L. Ordaz, 415-7380, fax 415-5953.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Region I: David C. Lew, 2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100, King of Prussia, PA 19406 (610) 337-5299, fax (610) 337-5241.
Region II: Laura Dudes, 245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE., Suite 1200, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 997-4411, fax (404) 997-4901.
Region III: Darrell J. Roberts, 2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210, Lisle, IL 60532 (630) 829-9657, fax (630) 515-1096.

Region IV: Scott A. Morris, 1600 East Lamar Boulevard, Arlington, TX 76011 (817) 200-1225, fax (817) 200-1122.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20036-3457

phone (202) 606-5100

[Created by Public Law 91-596]

Chair.—Cynthia L. Attwood, 606-5377.

Chief Counsel to the Chair.—Katherine Tracy, 606-5703.

Public Affairs Officer/Confidential Assistant to the Chair.—Vacant.

Commissioners: Amanda Wood Laihow; Vacant.

Chief Counsel to the Commissioners: Michael Asplen; Vacant.

Confidential Assistant to the Commissioners.—Vacant.

Administrative Law Judges:

Patrick B. Augustine, U.S. Custom House, 721 19th Street, Room 407, Denver, CO 80202-2517.

Peggy S. Ball, U.S. Custom House, 721 19th Street, Room 407, Denver, CO 80202-2517.

Carol A. Baumerich, 1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20036-3457.

Keith E. Bell, 1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20036-3457.

Sharon D. Calhoun, 100 Alabama Street, SW., Building 1924, Room 2R90, Atlanta, GA 30303-3104.

William S. Coleman, 1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20036-3457.

Brian A. Duncan, U.S. Custom House, 721 19th Street, Room 407, Denver, CO 80202-2517.

John B. Gatto, 100 Alabama Street, SW., Building 1924, Room 2R90, Atlanta, GA 30303-3104.

Christopher D. Helms, U.S. Custom House, 721 19th Street, Room 407, Denver, CO 80202-2517.

Heather A. Joys, 100 Alabama Street, SW., Building 1924, Room 2R90, Atlanta, GA 30303-3104.

Dennis L. Phillips, 1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20036-3457.

Covette Rooney, 1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20036-3457.

General Counsel.—Nadine N. Mancini.

Executive Secretary.—John X. Cerveny.

Executive Director.—Debra A. Hall.

OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS

1201 New York Avenue, NW., Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005

phone (202) 482-9300, <https://oge.gov>

[Created by Act of October 1, 1989; codified in 5 U.S.C. app., section 401]

Director.—Emory A. Rounds III.

Chief of Staff and Program Counsel.—Shelley K. Finlayson.

General Counsel.—David J. Apol.

Deputy Director for Compliance.—Dale A. Christopher.

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Theodore Roosevelt Building, 1900 E Street, NW., Washington, DC 20415

phone (202) 606-1800, <https://opm.gov>

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Director.—Kiran A. Ahuja, 606-1000.

Special Assistants to the Director: Teika M. Carlson, Theodora E. Chang.

Deputy Director.—Vacant.

Senior Advisors to the Director: Jonathan R. Foley, Curtis A. Mejeur.

Chief of Staff.—Anne Harkavy.

Executive Assistant.—Vacant.

Independent Agencies

829

Deputy Chief of Staff.—David S. Marsh.
Counselor to the Director.—Vacant.
White House Liaison.—Vacant.
Executive Assistant.—Torlanda Young, 606–1467.
Chief Management Officer.—Vacant.
Executive Assistant.—Delicia T. Harrell, 606–2732.
Senior Advisor.—Vacant.
Chief Privacy Officer.—Kelly C. Riley.
Executive Director, Chief Human Capital Officers (CHCO) Council.—Vacant.

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT

Director.—Vacant, 606–1000.
Deputy Director.—Stephen Hickman, 606–1973.
International Affairs.—Jill Feldman, 606–5099.
Regulatory Affairs.—Alexys Stanley, 606–1183.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Chief Financial Officer.—Douglas A. Glenn, 606–7117.
Executive Assistant.—Amber N. Williams, 606–4901.
Deputy Chief Financial Officer.—Vacant.
Executive Officer/Resource Management.—Katina P. Cotton, 606–4725.
Associate Chief Financial Officer:
Budget and Performance.—Melissa D. Ford, 606–0707.
Financial Services.—Sherri D. Jordan.
Financial Operations Management.—Rochelle S. Bayard, 606–4366.
Policy and Internal Control.—Katherine M. Hax, 606–7112.

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS

Director.—Caroline Ciccone, 606–2402.
Deputy Director.—Laura Goulding, 606–2402.
Speechwriter.—Daniel Lindner, 606–2402.
Press Secretary.—Shelby Wagenseller.
Digital Director.—Timothy Grant (acting).

CONGRESSIONAL, LEGISLATIVE, AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS (CLIA)

Director.—Alethea Predeoux, 606–1300.
Executive Assistant.—Vacant.
Deputy Director.—Jim Cho, 606–1300.
Senior Advisors: Blake Davis, 606–1300; Ernesto Rodriguez, 606–1300.
Congressional Relations Officer.—Vacant.
Chief, Legislative Analysis Group.—Kristine Prentice, 606–1300.
Legislative Analyst.—Anne Chun, 606–5197.
Correspondence Analyst.—Jerson Matias, 418–4360.
Chief, Constituent Services, Capitol Hill.—Carina Vazquez, B332 Rayburn House Office Building, 225–4955, fax: 225–4974.
Constituent Services Representatives: Sharrone M. Scott, Sarita Swan, Carlos E. Tingle, Melony Witherspoon.

MERIT SYSTEM ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE

Associate Director.—Mark W. Lambert, 606–2980.
Deputy Associate Director.—Ana Mazzi, 606–4309.
Director, Combined Federal Campaign (CFC) Operations.—Keith Willingham, 606–2564.
Director, Internal Oversight and Compliance.—Michelle Dawson (acting), 606–3207.
Program Manager, Voting Rights and Resource Management.—Michael Quinto, 606–5290.
Staff Assistant.—Olga Dale, 606–3207.

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

Chief Information Officer.—Guy V. Cavallo, 418–3093.

Deputy Chief Information Officer.—Melvin Brown, 418–3093.
Resource Management.—Karl Alvarez, 418–3093.
Chief Information Security Officer.—Cord Chase, 606–6210.
IT Security/Security Operations Center.—Valerie Kokal (724) 794–7669.
Chief Technology Officer.—Scott C. Knell, 418–3093.
IT Strategy and Policy:
Associate Chief Information Officer.—Larry Allen, 418–3093.
Strategic Planning.—Vacant.
IT Enterprise Architect.—Vacant.
IT Investment Management.—Stephen L. Schultz, 606–8089.
Quality Assurance.—Vacant.
Freedom of Information and Privacy Act.—Vacant.
Federal Data Solutions:
Associate Chief Information Officer.—Dovarius L. Peoples, 606–2150.
Data Management.—Vacant.
Data Warehouse.—Victor A. Karcher, Jr. (724) 794–2005, ext. 3209.
Enterprise Infrastructure Solutions (EIS):
Associate Chief Information Officer.—Jeffrey Wagner (acting), 606–2571.
Web Services.—Vacant.
Network Management.—Dana Dulaney (724) 794–5612, ext. 7620.
Data Center.—Teresa Curtis, 606–1893.
Program Office Support IT PMO.—Vacant.
Federal IT Business Solutions:
Associate Chief Information Officer.—Mary C. Price (478) 744–2051.
Human Resources Solutions IT PMO.—Vacant.
Healthcare and Insurance and Merit System Accountability and Compliance IT PMO.—
 Vacant.
Federal Applications IT PMO.—Vacant.
Retirement Services IT PMO.—Olumide Faokunla, 418–3093.

HUMAN RESOURCES SOLUTIONS (HRS)

Associate Director.—Peter Bonner, 606–0900.
Principal Deputy Associate Director.—Reginald M. Brown, 606–1332.
Executive Assistant.—Daymon Williams, 748–2488.
Deputy Associate Directors:
Center for Leadership Development.—Bahar Niakan 679–3077.
Center for Management Services.—Reginald M. Brown, 606–1332.
Center for Federal Staffing.—Dianna M. Saxman (215) 362–3154.
HR Strategy and Evaluation Solutions.—Jason Parman, 369–3263.
Human Capital Industry Solutions.—Vacant.

RETIREMENT SERVICES

Associate Director.—Margaret P. Pearson (202) 606–3502.
Deputy Associate Director (Boyers).—Nicholas Ashenden (724) 794–2005 ext. 3214.
Executive Assistant.—Christy Bernhart (724) 794–7760.
Deputy Associate Director (DC).—Lori H. Amos (202) 606–4168.
Executive Assistant.—Armintia Thompson-Smith, 606–3803.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Lynn D. Eisenberg, 606–1700.
Deputy General Counsel: Rachel Cotton, 606–1700; Allison Kidd-Miller, 606–1700.
Senior Advisor.—Kathie Ann Whipple, 606–1700.
Special Counsel and Senior Advisor.—Tanya Sehgal, 606–5206.
Associate General Counsel (Compensation, Benefits, Products and Services).—Vacant, 606–1700.
Assistant General Counsel (Merit Systems and Accountability).—Steven E. Abow.
Administrative Support Specialists: Alexandria Brown, 606–1700; Ronald Forrest, 606–1700.
Chief, Administrative Operations.—Paul J. Carr, 606–4018.

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Krista Boyd, 606–1200.

Independent Agencies

831

Deputy Inspector General.—Norbet E. Vint, 606–1200.
Executive Assistant.—A. Paulette Berry, 606–3807.
Counsel to the Inspector General.—Robin M. Richardson, 606–2037.
Assistant Inspector General for Audits.—Michael R. Esser, 606–1200.
Deputy Assistant Inspectors General for Audits: Melissa D. Brown, 606–4714; Lewis F. Parker, 606–4738.
Assistant Inspector General for Investigations.—Drew M. Grimm, 606–1200.
Deputy Assistant Inspector General for Investigations.—Thomas South, 606–4730.
Assistant Inspector General for Legal Affairs.—Vacant.
Assistant Inspector General for Management.—James L. Ropelewski, 606–0846.
Deputy Assistant Inspector General for Management.—Nicholas E. Hoyle, 606–2156.
Chief Information Technology Officer.—Gopala Seelamneni.

OFFICE OF SMALL AND DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS UTILIZATION (OSDBU)

Director.—Desmond Brown, 606–2862.

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS (OPO)

Senior Procurement Executive.—Todd Anthony, 606–4328.
Executive Assistant.—Vacant.
Head of the Contracting Activity.—Shreena Lyons, 606–6889.
Division Director, Acquisition Policy and Innovation.—Heather Hirshman, 709–0608.

FACILITIES, SECURITY, AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (FSEM)

Director.—Everette R. Hilliard, 606–3130.
Executive Assistant.—Eva X. Lopez, 606–7933.
Director, Administrative Operations.—Ericka Monroe, 418–1869.
Facilities Management:
Director.—Morris J. Thompson, 606–9319.
Building Operations.—Timothy J. Allman, 606–1457.
Safety and Occupational Health.—Victoria Pearson, 606–2220.
Security Services:
Director.—Kevin McCombs (202) 418–0201.
Physical Security.—Elvis Chase (202) 606–2872.
Security Assessment.—Tarkeisha S. Wills (202) 606–3697.
Personnel Security.—Melinda M. Davis (724) 794–7112.
Adjudication and Compliance.—Jennifer Duncan (724) 794–7115.
Adjudication and Clearance Processing.—Michael Price (724) 794–7110.
Special Agreements and Identity Processing.—Scott Kaminski (724) 794–7128.
Emergency Management:
Director.—Christopher J. Beckman, 606–5068.
SitRoom Operations.—Dwayne Butler, 606–7016.
Emergency Actions.—Vacant.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Director.—LaShonn M. Woodland, 606–2460.
Lead EEO Specialist.—Vacant.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Director, OPM Human Resources and Chief Human Capital Officer.—Tyshawn J. Thomas, 606–3590.
Deputy Director, Human Resources and OPM Learning.—Carmen E. Garcia, 606–2646.

OFFICE OF DIVERSITY, EQUITY, INCLUSION, AND ACCESSIBILITY (ODEIA)

Director.—Rita Sampson, 606–4309.

Deputy Director.—Natalie Veeney, 606–1033.

HEALTHCARE AND INSURANCE

Director.—Laurie Bodenheimer, 606–1572.

Deputy Director.—Vacant.

Chief Medical Officer.—Ronald Klein, 606–3029.

Chief Pharmacy Officer.—Dele Solaru, 606–0753.

Office of Actuaries.—Steve Niu, 606–1578.

Assistant Director, Federal Employee Insurance Operations.—Edward DeHarde, 606–0522.

Deputy Associate Director:

Federal Employee Insurance.—Cindy Butler, 606–7019.

Operations and Resource Management.—Laura Lynch, 606–2373.

Program Development Support.—Lori H. Amos, 606–0277.

Deputy Assistant Directors, Program Development: Jodi Cohen (acting), 500–0956; Terry Schleicher, 606–4774.

Operations Program Manager, Operations and Resource Management.—Willie Powers, 606–2956.

HUMAN CAPITAL DATA MANAGEMENT AND

MODERNIZATION (HCDMM)

Executive Director.—David Padrino, 606–2213.

Chief Data Officer.—Ted Kaouk.

Senior Advisor for Technology Transformation.—Akanksha Sharma.

Senior Advisor for Data Management and Analysis.—Lance Harris, 606–1449.

Supervisor Administrative Officer.—Tanya Woodyard, 606–2397.

Program Manager:

Data Standards Management and Modernization.—Abbas Malekghassemi (acting).

HR Policy Performance and Operations.—Jeffrey Pollack (acting).

Electronic Office Personnel Folder, Data Warehouse.—Ni-Kwashie Aryeetey.

Supervisory Statistician, Program and Policy Support Branch.—Emily Nail.

Supervisory Program Manager, eOPF Program Management Officer.—Andre Smith, 606–4404.

EMPLOYEE SERVICES

Associate Director.—Robert H. Shriver, 606–2520.

Principal Deputy Associate Director.—Veronica Hinton, 606–7992.

Deputy Associate Directors:

Accountability and Workforce Relations.—Timothy F. Curry, 606–2402.

Outreach, Diversity, and Inclusion.—Zina B. Sutch, 606–2433.

Partnership and Labor Relations.—Timothy F. Curry, 606–2402.

Pay and Leave.—Brenda Roberts, 606–2507.

Talent Acquisition, Classification and Veterans Programs.—Kimberly Holden, 418–3218.

Senior Executive Service and Performance Management.—Veronica Hinton (acting), 606–7992.

Strategic Workforce Planning.—Vacant.

OFFICE OF THE SPECIAL COUNSEL

1730 M Street, NW., Suite 218, Washington, DC 20036–4505

phone (202) 804–7000

[Authorized by 5 U.S.C. 1101 and 5 U.S.C. 1211]

Special Counsel.—Henry Kerner.

Principal Deputy Special Counsel.—Nicole Brightbill.

Independent Agencies

833

PEACE CORPS

1275 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 20526
phone (202) 692-2000, Toll-Free Number (855) 855-1961
<https://peacecorps.gov>

[Created by Public Law 97-113]

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

phone (202) 962-2100, fax 692-2101

Director.—Vacant.

Deputy Director.—Vacant.

Chief Executive Officer.—Carol Spahn.

Chief of Staff.—David Noble.

Deputy Chief of Staff.—Jackie Dinneen.

White House Liaison.—Lila Jaafar.

Senior Advisors: Julie Burns, Darlene Grant, Heather Schwenk, Carl Sosebee.

Executive Secretary.—Sylvie Mortimer.

Chief Administrative Officer.—Peter Wilson.

Chief Compliance Officer.—Emily Haimowitz.

Chief Diversity Officer.—Cristina Cruz-Hubbard.

OFFICE OF VICTIM ADVOCACY

Director.—Da Shawna Townsend.

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND DIVERSITY

Director.—John Burden.

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS

Director of Communications.—Faith Halaiko.

Deputy Director.—Karla Alvarado-Chavez.

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL RELATIONS

Director.—Cliff Stammerman.

Deputy Director.—Helen Beaudreau.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Kristin Wells.

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Director.—Ted Adams.

OFFICE OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

Associate Director.—Lauren Stephens.

OFFICE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS MANAGEMENT

Director.—Alysia Peters.

Deputy Director.—Brooke Mears.

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INFORMATION, RESEARCH, AND PLANNING

Director.—Jeff Kwiecinski.

Deputy Director.—Vacant.

OFFICE OF THIRD GOAL AND RETURNED VOLUNTEER SERVICES

Director.—Andrew Wilson.

OFFICE OF GLOBAL OPERATIONS

Associate Director.—Scott Beale.
Senior Advisor.—Meredith Giordano.
Senior Advisor.—Diana Schmidt.

Africa Region:

Regional Director.—Kevin Fleming.
Chief of Operations.—Vacant.

Europe/Mediterranean/Asia Region:

Regional Director.—Mark Vander Vort (acting).
Chief of Operations.—David Reside.

Inter-America and Pacific Region:

Regional Director.—Temby Caprio (acting).
Chief of Operations.—Leslie McCuaig.

OFFICE OF OVERSEAS PROGRAMMING AND TRAINING SUPPORT

Director.—Stephanie Rust.

PEACE CORPS RESPONSE

Director.—Sarah Dietch.
Chief of Operations.—Alex Garcia.

OFFICE OF GLOBAL HEALTH AND HIV

Director.—Kechi Achebe.

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT

Associate Director.—Francisco Reinoso.
Chief Administrative Officer.—Sara McPheeters (acting).
FOIA/Privacy Act Officer.—Virginia Burke.

OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Chief Human Capital Officer.—Dr. James Wilson.

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Vacant.
Deputy Inspector General/Legal Counsel.—Joaquin Ferrao.
Assistant Inspector General, I.—Paul Desautels (acting).
Assistant Inspector General, E.—Reuben Marshall (acting).

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Chief Financial Officer.—Andrew Pierce (acting).
Deputy Chief Financial Officer.—Andrew Pierce.

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

Chief Information Officer.—Thomas Peng.
Deputy Chief Information Officer.—Michael Terry.

OFFICE OF VOLUNTEER RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION

Associate Director.—Mary Bruce.

Independent Agencies

835

Chief of Operations.—Darren Franklin.
Chief Administrative Officer.—Martin Wade (acting).
Director of:
Analysis and Evaluations.—Vacant.
Placement and Assessment.—Itzel Sclopis (acting).
Public Affairs.—Lissette Rutledge.
Recruitment and Diversity.—Maria Vivas-House.
University Programs.—La'Teashia Sykes.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Central Region (Alabama, Arkansas, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, West Virginia, Wisconsin)
Regional Recruitment Supervisors: Jessica Vig and Manuel Colón, 230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 2020, Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 353-4990.
East Region (Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands)
Regional Recruitment Supervisor: Aimee E. Schattner and Flora Tano, 201 Varick Street, Suite 1025, New York, NY 10014 (404) 974-7018.
West Region (Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Hawaii, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Utah, Washington, Wyoming)
Regional Recruitment Supervisors: Holly Van Groll and Vacant, 1301 Clay Street, Suite 620N, Oakland, CA 94612 (510) 452-8444.

OFFICE OF SAFETY AND SECURITY

Associate Director.—Shawn Bardwell.
Physical Security Specialist.—John McIntire.

OFFICE OF HEALTH SERVICES

Associate Director.—Victor Sloan.
Director of Counseling and Outreach.—Jill Carty.
Director of Medical Services.—Samuel Stebbins.

PENSION BENEFIT GUARANTY CORPORATION

1200 K Street, Washington, DC 20005-4026
phone (202) 326-4000

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair.—Marty Walsh, Secretary of Labor.
Members:
Dr. Janet Yellen, Secretary of the Treasury.
Gina M. Raimondo, Secretary of Commerce.

OFFICIALS

Director.—Gordon Hartogensis, 326-4010.
Chief Policy Officer.—Andy Banducci, 326-4010.
Deputy Chief Policy Officer.—Michael Rae, 326-4010.
Chief Officers for—
Benefits Administration.—David Foley, 326-4000.
Finance.—Patricia Kelly, 326-4170.
General Counsel.—Judith Starr, 326-4020.
Information Technology.—Robert Scherer, 326-4000.
Management.—Alice Maroni, 326-4000.
Negotiations and Restructuring.—Karen Morris, 326-4000.
Department Director for—
Budget.—Kimberly Mayo, 326-4000.
Communications Outreach and Public Affairs.—Martha Threatt, 326-3727.

Contracts and Controls Review.—Franklin Pace, 326–4161.
Corporate Finance and Restructuring.—Adi Berger, 326–4000.
Financial Operations.—Theodore Winter, 326–4060.
Human Resources.—Arrie Etheridge, 326–4110.
Information Technology Infrastructure Operations.—Joshua Kossoy, 326–4130.
Business Innovation Services.—Srividhya Shyamsunder, 326–4130.
Policy, Research and Analysis.—Ted Goldman, 326–4000.
Workplace Solutions.—Alisa Cottone, 326–4150.

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

901 New York Avenue, NW., Suite 200, Washington, DC 20268–0001
 phone (202) 789–6800, fax 789–6891

Chair.—Michael Kubayanda, 789–6810.
Vice Chair.—Ann Fisher, 789–6893.
Commissioners:
 Mark Acton, 789–6866.
 Ashley Poling, 789–6807.
 Robert Taub, 789–6897.
Chief Administrative Officer and Secretary.—Erica Barker, 789–6842.
Director, Public Affairs and Government Relations.—Jennifer Warburton, 789–6803.
General Counsel.—David Trissell, 789–6818.
Director, Office of Accountability and Compliance.—Margaret Cigno, 789–6855.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

100 F Street, NE., Washington, DC 20549
 Phone (202) 551–6000, TTY Relay Service 1–800–877–8339
<https://sec.gov>

THE COMMISSION

Chairman.—Gary Gensler, 551–2100, chair@sec.gov, fax 772–9200.
Chief of Staff.—Prashant Yerramalli.
Deputy Chief of Staff.—Bryan Wood.
Policy Director.—Heather Slavkin Corzo.
Senior Counselor.—Amanda Fischer.
Senior Advisors to the Chairman: Corey Frayer, Barbara Roper.
Commissioners:
 Hester M. Peirce, 551–5080, CommissionerPeirce@sec.gov.
 Caroline A. Crenshaw, 551–5070, CommissionerCrenshaw@sec.gov.
 Jaime Lizarraga, CommissionerLizarraga@sec.gov.
 Mark Uyeda, CommissionerUyeda@sec.gov.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Secretary.—Vanessa Countryman, 551–5400.
Deputy Secretary.—Eduardo Aleman, 551–5400.
Assistant Secretaries: J. Matthew DeLesDernier; Jill Peterson; J. Lynn Taylor, 551–5400.

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Director.—Kevin Burris, 551–2010, fax 772–9200.

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Chief Operating Officer.—Kenneth Johnson, 551–2200.
Chief Risk Officer.—Caryn Kauffman (acting), 551–2200.

OFFICE OF INVESTOR EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY

Director.—Lori J. Schock, 551–6500, fax 772–9295.

Independent Agencies

837

Deputy Director.—Mary S. Head, 551–6500.

OFFICE OF SUPPORT OPERATIONS

Director/Chief FOIA Officer.—Olivier Girod, 551–8400.
FOIA Officer.—Ray McInerney, 551–3831, fax 772–9336/9337.

OFFICE OF EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Director.—Rita Sampson, 551–6040, fax 772–9316.

OFFICE OF MINORITY AND WOMEN INCLUSION

Director.—Pamela Gibbs, 551–6046.
Deputy Director.—Allison Wise, 551–6046.

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

Chief Accountant.—Paul Munter, 551–5300, fax 772–9253.
Chief Counsel.—Natasha Guinan, 551–5300.

OFFICE OF EXAMINATIONS

Director.—Daniel Kahl (acting), 551–6200, fax 772–9184.
Deputy Directors: Daniel Kahl; Kristin Snyder, 551–6200.
Associate Director/Chief Counsel.—Jennifer McCarthy (acting), 551–6200.
Associate Directors:
Broker-Dealer.—John Polise.
Clearance and Settlement.—Dan Gregus.
FINRA Securities Industry Oversight.—Kevin Goodman.
Investment Adviser/Investment Company: Marshall Gandy, Kristin Snyder.
Risk and Strategy.—James Reese.
Technology Controls Program.—Keith Cassidy.

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND RISK ANALYSIS

Director and Chief Economist.—Jessica Wachter, 551–6600, DERA@sec.gov.
Deputy Directors and Deputy Chief Economists: Chyhe Becker, 551–6600; Oliver Richard, 551–6600.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Dan Berkovitz, 551–5100.
Deputy General Counsel: Megan Barbero, 551–5100; Laura Jarsulic (acting), 551–5100; Elizabeth McFadden, 551–5100; Meredith Mitchell, 551–5100.
Associate General Counsel for Adjudication.—Benjamin Schiffrin, 551–5003.
Solicitor.—Michael Conley, 551–5100.
Deputy Solicitor.—John Avery, 551–5100.
Associate General Counsel for Legal Policy 1.—Marie-Louise Huth, 551–5764.
Associate General Counsel for Legal Policy 2.—Laura Jarsulic, 551–4873.
Associate General Counsel for Legal Policy 3.—Bryant Morris, 551–5153.
Associate General Counsel for Litigation and Administrative Practice.—Tracey Sasser, 551–8655.

OFFICE OF ETHICS COUNSEL

Ethics Counsel and Designated Ethics Officer.—Danae Serrano, 551–5170.

DIVISION OF INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Director.—William Birdthistle, 551–6720, fax 772–9234.
Deputy Director/Chief Counsel.—Brent Fields (acting), 551–6720.
Associate Director, Office of:

Analytics.—Timothy Husson, 551-6720.
Chief Counsel: David Bartels, 551-6720.
Disclosure Review and Accounting.—Brent Fields, 551-6720.
Rulemaking.—Sarah ten Siethoff, 551-6720.
Chief Accountant.—Jenson Wayne, 551-6720.

DIVISION OF CORPORATION FINANCE

Director.—Renee Jones, 551-3100.
Managing Executive.—Charlene Arietti, 551-3822.
Deputy Director.—LizAnn Eisen, 551-3071.
Chief Accountant.—Lindsay McCord, 551-3417.
Chief Counsel.—Michael Seaman (acting), 551-3366.

DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT

Director.—Gurbir Grewal, 551-4500, fax 772-9279.
Deputy Director.—Sanjay Wadhwa, (212) 336-1100.
Managing Executive.—Victor Valdez, 551-4500.
Associate Directors: Anita Bandy, Melissa Hodgman, Jennifer Leete, Carolyn Welshhans.
Chief, Market Intelligence.—Jose Rodriguez, 551-4500.
Chief Counsel.—Vacant, 551-4500.
Chief Litigation Counsel.—David Gottesman (acting), 551-4500.
Deputy Chief Litigation Counsel.—David Gottesman, 551-4500.
Chief Accountant.—Matthew Jacques, 551-6150.
Senior Associate Chief Accountants: Dwayne Brown, Kristen Dieter, David Estabrook, Peter Rosario, 551-4647.
Deputy Chief, Bankruptcy, Collection, Distribution.—Nichola Timmons, 551-4500.
Office of Whistleblower, Chief.—N. Creola Kelly, 551-4408.

DIVISION OF TRADING AND MARKETS

Director.—Haoxiang Zhu, 551-5500.
Deputy Director.—David Saltiel, 551-5500.
Associate Director, Chief Counsel.—Emily Westerberg Russell, 551-5576.
Associate Directors:
Analytics and Research.—David Saltiel, 551-7422.
Broker-Dealer Finances: Michael Macchiaroli, 551-5510; Thomas McGowan, 551-5521.
Clearance and Settlement.—Jeffrey Mooney, 551-5712.
Derivatives Policy and Trading Practices.—Vacant.
Market Supervision: John Roeser, 551-5630; David Shillman, 551-5668.

OFFICE OF CREDIT RATINGS

Director.—Lori Price (acting) (212) 336-9080.

OFFICE OF MUNICIPAL SECURITIES

Director.—Ernesto Lanza (acting), 551-5680.

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

Chief Administrative Law Judge.—James Grimes, 551-6030.
Administrative Law Judges: Carol Fox Foelak, Jason S. Patil.

OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

Director.—YJ Fischer, 551-6690.

OFFICE OF THE INVESTOR ADVOCATE

Investor Advocate.—Rick Fleming, 551-3302.

Independent Agencies

839

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Carl W. Hoecker, 551–6061, fax 772–9265.
Counsel to the Inspector General/Deputy Inspector General.—Katherine Reilly, 551–6061.
Deputy Inspector General for Audits, Evaluations, and Special Projects.—Rebecca Sharek, 551–6061.
Deputy Inspector General for Operations and Management.—Helen Albert, 551–6061.
Deputy Inspector General for Investigations.—Nicholas Padilla, 551–6061.

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Director.—Scott Schneider, 551–4120, news@sec.gov.
Deputy Director.—Florence Harmon, 551–4120.
Director of Media Relations.—Aisha Johnson, 551–4120.

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Chief Financial Officer.—Caryn Kauffman, 551–7840.

OFFICE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Director/Chief Information Officer.—David Bottom, 551–8800.
Deputy Director/Chief Technology Officer.—James Scobey, 551–8800.

OFFICE OF ACQUISITIONS

Director.—Vance Cathell, 551–8385, fax 572–1386.

OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Director/Chief Human Capital Officer.—James McNamara, 551–7500.
Deputy Chief Human Capital Officer.—Mark Reinhold, 551–7500.

EDGAR BUSINESS OFFICE

Director/EDGAR Business Office.—Jed Hickman, 551–8600.

OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE FOR SMALL BUSINESS CAPITAL FORMATION

Small Business Advocate.—Martha Legg Miller, 551–5407.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Atlanta Regional Office: 950 East Paces Ferry Road, NE., Suite 900, Atlanta, GA 30326–1382 (404) 842–7600, fax 842–7633 (Enforcement, Administration), fax 842–5752 (Examination).
Regional Director.—Nekia Hackworth Jones.
Associate Regional Director, Director, Enforcement.—Justin Jeffries.
Associate Regional Director, Examinations.—Donna Esau.

Boston Regional Office: 33 Arch Street, 24th Floor, Boston, MA 02110–1424 (617) 573–8900, fax 573–4590.
Regional Director.—Paul Levenson.
Associate Regional Director, Enforcement.—John T. Dugan.
Associate Regional Director, Examinations.—Kevin Kelcourse.

Chicago Regional Office: 175 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 1450, Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 353–7390, fax 353–7398.
Regional Director.—Daniel Gregus.
Associate Regional Directors, Enforcement: Kathryn A. Pyszka, Paul A. Montoya.
Associate Regional Directors, Examinations: Louis A. Gracia, Vanessa Horton.

Denver Regional Office: Byron G. Rogers Federal Building, 1961 Stout St., Suite 1700, Denver, CO 80294–1961 (303) 844–1000, fax 297–1730.

Regional Director.—Kurt L. Gottschall.

Associate Regional Directors:

Enforcement.—Jason Burt.

Examinations.—Thomas M. Piccone.

Operations.—Christopher P. Friedman.

Fort Worth Regional Office: 801 Cherry Street, Suite 1900, Unit 18, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 978-3821, fax 978-4096.

Regional Director.—David Peavler.

Associate Regional Director, Enforcement.—Eric R. Werner.

Associate Regional Director, Examinations.—Marshall Gandy.

Regional Trial Counsel.—David Fraser.

Los Angeles Regional Office: 444 South Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, CA 90071 (323) 965-3998, fax 443-1902.

Regional Director.—Michele Wein Layne.

Associate Regional Directors, Enforcement: Alka Patel, Katharine Zoladz.

Associate Regional Director, Examinations.—Bryan Bennett.

Supervisory Regional Trial Counsel.—Amy Longo.

Miami Regional Office: 801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1950, Miami, FL 33131 (305) 982-6300, fax 536-4146/4158.

Regional Director.—Eric I. Bustillo.

Associate Regional Director, Enforcement.—Glenn S. Gordon.

Associate Regional Director, Examination.—John C. Mattimore.

New York Regional Office: 100 Pearl St., Suite 20-100, New York, NY 10004-2616, (212) 336-1100, fax 336-1332.

Regional Director.—Richard R. Best.

Associate Regional Directors:

Broker-Dealer.—Lourdes Caballes.

Enforcement: Lara Mehraban, Sanjay Wadhwa.

Investment Management.—Thomas Butler, Maurya Keating.

Philadelphia Regional Office: One Penn Center, 1617 John F. Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 520, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1844 (215) 597-3100.

Regional Director.—Kelly L. Gibson.

Associate Regional Director, Enforcement.—Scott A. Thompson.

Associate Regional Director, Examinations.—Joy G. Thompson.

Salt Lake Regional Office: 351 S. West Temple, Suite 6.100, Salt Lake City, UT 84101 (801) 524-5796, fax 524-3558.

Regional Director.—Tanya G. Beard (acting).

San Francisco Regional Office: 44 Montgomery Street, Suite 2800, San Francisco, CA 94104 (415) 705-2500, fax 705-2501.

Regional Director.—Erin Schneider.

Associate Regional Director, Enforcement.—Monique Winkler.

Associate Regional Director, Examinations.—Vacant.

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM

1515 Wilson Boulevard, 5th Floor, Arlington, VA 22209-2425

phone (703) 605-4100, fax 605-4106, <https://sss.gov>

Data Management Center, P.O. Box 94638, Palatine, IL 60094-4638

phone (847) 688-6888, fax 688-2860

Director.—Craig T. Brown (acting), 605-4010.

Director for—

Financial Management.—Roderick R. Hubbard, 605-4022.

Operations.—Craig T. Brown, 605-4080.

Public and Intergovernmental Affairs.—Wadi A. Yakhour (acting), 605-4057, fax 605-4106.

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Smithsonian Institution Building—The Castle (SIB)

1000 Jefferson Drive, SW., Washington, DC 20560

phone (202) 633-1000, <https://si.edu>

The Smithsonian Institution is an independent trust instrumentality created in accordance with the terms of the will of James Smithson of England who in 1826 bequeathed his

property to the United States of America “to found at Washington under the name of the Smithsonian Institution an establishment for the increase and diffusion of knowledge among men.” Congress pledged the faith of the United States to carry out the trust in 1836 (Act of July 1, 1836, C. 252, 5 Stat. 64), and established the Institution in its present form in 1846 (August 10, 1846, C. 178, 9 Stat. 102), entrusting the management of the institution to its independent Board of Regents.

THE BOARD OF REGENTS

ex officio

Chief Justice of the United States.—John G. Roberts, Jr., Chancellor.

Vice President of the United States.—Kamala D. Harris.

Appointed by the President of the Senate

Hon. Patrick J. Leahy

Hon. Catherine Cortez Masto

Hon. John Boozman

Appointed by the Speaker of the House

Hon. Lucille Roybal-Allard

Hon. Adrian Smith

Hon. Doris Matsui

Appointed by Joint Resolution of Congress

Roger W. Ferguson, Jr.

Michael Govan

Denise O’Leary

Franklin D. Raines

Steve Case, *Chair*

Barbara M. Barrett

John Fahey

Risa J. Lavizzo-Mourey

Michael M. Lynton

Chief of Staff to the Regents.—Porter Wilkinson, 633–8899.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Secretary.—Lonnie G. Bunch III, 633–1846.

Chief of Staff.—Greg Bettwy, 633–6287.

Inspector General.—Cathy Helm, 633–7095.

General Counsel.—Judith Leonard, 633–5115.

Assistant Secretary for Advancement.—Robert Spiller, 633–5021.

Equal Employment and Minority Affairs.—Era Marshall, 633–6414.

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY SECRETARY AND CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Deputy Secretary and Chief Operating Officer.—Moroë S. Park, 633–1266.

Chief of Staff to the Deputy Secretary and Chief Operating Officer.—Ginny Gomez, 633–5102.

Under Secretary for Science and Research.—Ellen Stofan, 633–5135.

Under Secretary for Museums and Culture.—Kevin Gover, 633–5240.

Under Secretary for Administration.—Ron Cortez, 633–6148.

Under Secretary for Education.—Monique Chism, 633–5243.

Head of Digital Transformation.—Becky Kobberod, 633–1106.

Chief Financial Officer.—Janice Lambert, 633–5257.

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

Assistant Secretary for Communications and External Affairs.—Julissa Marengo, 633–2371.

Director of Government Relations.—Vernon Simms, 633–5125.

Special Events and Protocol.—Kathleen Desmond, 633–2005.

OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY FOR ADMINISTRATION

Under Secretary for Administration.—Ron Cortez, 633–6148.

Director of Accessibility Program.—Elizabeth Ziebarth, 633–2946.

Director, Office of:

Chief Information Officer.—Deron Burba, 633–4901.

Facilities Engineering and Operations.—Nancy Bechtol, 633–5687.

Human Resources.—Antonio Guzman, 633–6370.

Ombuds.—Shadella Davis, 633–2008.

Sponsored Projects.—Karen Otiji (acting), 633–7111.

UNDER SECRETARY FOR EDUCATION

Under Secretary for Education.—Monique Chism, 633–5243.

Director of:

Smithsonian Associates.—Frederica Adelman, 633–8628.

Smithsonian Science Education Center.—Carol O'Donnell, 633–3004.

Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service and Smithsonian Affiliations.—Myriam Springuel, 633–3137.

Office of Educational Technology.—Darren Milligan (acting), 633–5291.

UNDER SECRETARY FOR SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

Under Secretary for Science and Research.—Ellen Stofan (202) 633–5135.

Director of:

Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory.—Michael McCarthy (interim) (617) 495–7262.

Smithsonian Environmental Research Center.—Anson “Tuck” Hines (443) 482–2208.

Museum Conservation Institute.—Robert Koestler (301) 238–1205.

Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute.—Joshua Tewksbury (507) 212–8254.

National Museum of Natural History.—Kirk Johnson (202) 633–2661.

National Zoological Park and Conservation Biology Institute.—Brandie Smith (202) 633–3246.

Smithsonian Libraries and Archives.—Tamar Evangelestia-Dougherty (202) 633–2236.

International Relations.—Aviva Rosenthal (202) 633–1849.

UNDER SECRETARY FOR MUSEUMS AND CULTURE

Under Secretary for Museums and Culture.—Kevin Gover, 633–5240.

Director of:

Anacostia Community Museum.—Melanie Adams, 633–4839.

Archives of American Art.—Liza Kirwin (interim), 633–7957.

Asian Pacific American Center.—Theodore Gonzalves (interim), 633–3377.

Center for Folklife and Cultural Heritage.—Richard Kurin (acting), 633–0654.

Cooper Hewitt, Smithsonian Design Museum.—Maria Nicanor, (212) 849–8320.

Freer and Sackler Galleries of Art.—Chase Robinson, 633–0454.

Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden.—Melissa Chiu, 633–2824.

National Museum of African American History and Culture.—Kevin Young, 633–4751.

National Museum of African Art.—Ngairé Blankenberg, 633–4602.

National Museum of American History.—Anthea Hartig, 633–3766.

National Museum of the American Indian.—Cynthia Chavez Lamar, 633–7700.

National Museum of the American Latino.—Jorge Zamanillo.

National Portrait Gallery.—Kim Sajet, 633–8276.

National Postal Museum.—Elliot Gruber, 633–5501.

Smithsonian American Art Museum.—Stephanie Stebich, 633–8409.

Smithsonian American Women's History Museum.—Lisa Sasaki (interim).

Smithsonian Latino Center.—Eduardo Díaz, 633–0978.

National Air and Space Museum.—Christopher Browne (acting), 633–2428.

SMITHSONIAN ENTERPRISES

President.—Carol LeBlanc, 633–5558.

Publisher, Smithsonian Magazine.—Vacant.

Editor, Smithsonian Magazine.—Vacant.

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Altmeyer Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (ALT)
Annex Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (ANXB)
East High Rise Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (EHRB)
Joseph P. Addabbo Federal Building, 155–10 Jamaica Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11432 (JAFB)
Meadows East Building, 6300 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (MEB)
One Independence Square Building, 250 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20219 (OISB)
One Skyline Tower, 5107 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041 (SKY)
Perimeter East Building, 6201 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (PEB)
Robert M. Ball Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (RMBB)
Security West Tower, 1500 Woodlawn Drive, Baltimore, MD 21241 (SWT)
West High Rise Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (WHRB)
West Low Rise Building, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235 (WLRB)
<https://socialsecurity.gov>

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

Commissioner.—Kilolo Kijakazi (acting), ALT, Room 9271 (410) 965–3120 or OISB, Suite 8002 (202) 358–6000.
Deputy Commissioner.—Vacant.
Chief of Staff.—Scott Frey, ALT, Room 9254 (410) 965–2611 or OISB, Suite 8002 (202) 358–6000.
Deputy Chief of Staff.—Vacant.
Executive Counselor to the Commissioner.—Oren H. McKnelly II, ALT, Room 9252 (410) 966–8994.
Press Officer.—Mark Hinkle, ALT, Room 9173 (410) 966–4091.
Executive Secretary.—Tiffany Flick, ALT, Room 9253 (410) 965–3501.
Executive Officer.—Erica Easter, ALT, Room 9265 (410) 965–8139.

OFFICE OF ANALYTICS, REVIEW AND OVERSIGHT

Deputy Commissioner.—Gina Clemons, EHRB, Room 7160–C (410) 966–9897.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Vacant.
Executive Director of Appellate Operations.—Jebby Rasputnis, SKY, Room 1400 (703) 605–7100.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Analytics and Improvements.—Rob King, WHRB, Room 4138 (443) 432–0033.
Program Integrity.—Mark Majestic, RMBB, Room 1513 (410) 965–1461.
Quality Review.—Florence Felix-Lawson, EHRB, Room 6144 (571) 232–7469.

OFFICE OF BUDGET, FINANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

Deputy Commissioner.—Michelle A. King, ALT, Room 8271 (410) 965–7748.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Seth P. Binstock, ALT, Room 8273 (410) 965–9538.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Daniel F. Callahan, ALT, Room 8253 (410) 965–0644.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Acquisition and Grants.—Adam Goldstein (acting), RMBB, Room 1540 (410) 971–3877.
Budget.—Chad Poist, WHRB, Room 2126 (410) 594–2374.
Facilities and Logistics Management.—Marc Mason, RMBB, Room 2719 (410) 966–2772.
Financial Policy and Operations.—Christian Hellie (acting), EHRB, Room 2154 (410) 965–9511.
Security and Emergency Preparedness.—Christopher Ferris, RMBB, Room 1600 (410) 965–9616.
Director, Systems Support Staff.—Jim Guidry, EHRB, Room 5139 (410) 965–9794.

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ACTUARY

Chief Actuary.—Stephen C. Goss, ALT, Room 6171 (410) 965–3000.

Deputy Chief Actuary for Long Range.—Karen P. Glenn, ALT, Room 6112 (410) 965–3002.
Deputy Chief Actuary for Short Range.—Vacant.

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS

Deputy Commissioner.—Darlynda Bogle (acting), WHRB, Room 1126 (410) 965–3609.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Vacant.
Associate Commissioner, Office of Public Inquiries and Communications Support.—Susan Camarena, WHRB, Room 1100 (410) 966–0238.
Associate Commissioner, Office of Strategic and Digital Communications.—Jeffrey Buckner, ANXB, Suite 3165 (410) 965–5865.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel.—Royce Min, RMBB, Suite 2415 (410) 965–0600.
Deputy General Counsel.—John J. Lee, RMBB, Suite 2416 (410) 965–0644.
Deputy General Counsel.—Eric Kressman, RMBB, Suite 2416 (410) 965–0644.
Associate General Counsel for—
General Law.—Mitchell Chitwood, WHRB, Room G300–C (410) 965–4660.
Program Law.—Jeffrey C. Blair, WHRB, Room G400–J (410) 965–3157.
Executive Director, Office of Privacy and Disclosure.—Matthew Ramsey, WHRB, Room G400–F (410) 965–6247.
Regional Chief Counsels for—
Atlanta.—John Stoner (acting), Atlanta Federal Center, 61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 20T45, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 562–1010.
Boston.—Michael Pelgro, JFK Federal Building, 15 New Sudbury Street, Room 625, Boston, MA 02203 (617) 565–1844.
Chicago.—Kathryn Caldwell, Harold Washington Social Security Center, 600 West Madison Street, 6th Floor, Chicago, IL 60661 (312) 596–1800.
Dallas.—Christopher Harris, 1301 Young Street, Suite 350, Mailroom 104, Dallas, TX 75202 (214) 767–3462.
Denver.—Mona Ahmed, 1961 Stout Street, Suite 4169, Denver, CO 80294 (303) 844–0013.
Kansas City.—Lisa Thomas, Richard Bolling Federal Building, 601 East 12th Street, Room 965, Federal Office Building, Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 936–5754.
New York.—Ellen Sovern, 26 Federal Plaza, Suite 3904, New York, NY 10278 (212) 264–2216.
Philadelphia.—Brian O'Donnell, 300 Spring Garden Street, 6th Floor, Philadelphia, PA 19123 (215) 597–4642.
San Francisco.—Peter Thompson (acting), 160 Spear Street, Suite 800, San Francisco, CA 94105–1545 (415) 977–8968.
Seattle.—Willy Le (acting), 701 Fifth Avenue, Columbia Tower, Suite 2900, M/S 221A, Seattle, WA 98104–7075 (206) 615–3760.

OFFICE OF HEARINGS OPERATIONS

Deputy Commissioner.—Theresa Gruber, ALT, Room 7114 (410) 965–6006, or SKY, Suite 1600 (703) 605–8200.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Joe Lytle, ALT, Room 7116 (410) 965–6006, or SKY, Suite 1600 (703) 605–8200.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Sylviane Haldiman, ALT, Room 7115 (410) 965–6006, or SKY, Suite 1600 (703) 605–8200.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Budget, Facilities and Security.—Dean Landis, ALT, Room 3113 (703) 605–8989.
Electronic Services and Systems Integration.—Joe Lopez, ALT, Room 2152 (410) 965–6006 or SKY, Suite 1509 (703) 605–8970.
Executive Operations and Human Resources.—Jim Borland, ALT, Room 3153 (410) 965–3269 or SKY, Suite 1700 (703) 605–8543.
Chief Administrative Law Judge.—Patrick Nagle, SKY, Suite 1608 (703) 605–8500.
Regional Chief Administrative Law Judges:
Atlanta.—Sheila Lowther, 61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 20T10, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 562–1182.

Independent Agencies

845

Boston.—Aaron Morgan, 10 Causeway Street, Suite 565, Boston, MA 02222 (888) 870-7578.
Chicago.—John Rabaut (acting), 600 W. Madison Street, 4th Floor, Chicago, IL 60661 (877) 800-7576.
Dallas.—Sherry Thompson, 1301 Young Street, Suite 460, Dallas, TX 75202 (214) 767-9401.
Denver.—Michael S. Kidd, 1244 North Speer Boulevard, Suite 600, Denver, CO 80204 (888) 397-9803.
Kansas City.—Raymond L. Souza, 2300 Main Street, Suite 600, Kansas City, MO 64108 (888) 238-7975.
New York.—Aaron Morgan, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 34-102, New York, NY 10278 (212) 264-4036.
Philadelphia.—Tamara Turner-Banks, 300 Spring Garden Street, 4th Floor, Philadelphia, PA 19123 (215) 597-9980.
San Francisco.—Jennifer Horne, 555 Battery Street, 5th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111 (866) 964-7584.
Seattle.—Michael S. Kidd, 701 5th Avenue, Suite 2900 M/S 904, Seattle, WA 98104 (206) 615-2236.

OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Deputy Commissioner.—Alan Frank, ANXB, Suite 2570 (410) 966-9949.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Bonnie Doyle, ANXB, Suite 2570 (410) 965-4463.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Labor Management and Employee Relations.—Joseph Sullivan IV, ANXB, Room 2170 (571) 284-8126.
Strategy, Learning, and Workforce Development.—Kristen Medley-Proctor, EHRB, Room 1130 (410) 965-1037.
Personnel.—Lydia Marshall, ANXB, Room 2540 (410) 966-9916.
Director, Office of:
Executive and Special Services.—Sarah Rohde, ANXB, Room 2510 (410) 965-8473.
Information Technology for Human Resources.—David R. Bacon, EHRB, Room G-140 (410) 594-2099.
Management Support Staff.—Lisa Bilger, RMBB, Room 3511 (410) 966-6583.

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Gail S. Ennis, MEB, Room 3-ME-5 (410) 966-2850.
Deputy Inspector General.—Benjamin S. Alpert, MEB, Room 3-ME-5 (410) 965-1689.
Chief Strategy Officer.—B. Chad Bungard, MEB, Room 3000E (410) 965-1890.
Chief Counsel to the Inspector General.—Michelle M. Murray, MEB, Room 3-ME-1 (410) 965-5001.
Assistant Inspector General, Office of:
Audit.—Michelle L.H. Anderson, MEB, Room 3-ME-2 (410) 965-2916.
Investigations.—Kevin Huse (acting), MEB, Room 3-ME-3 (410) 965-4543.
Resource Management.—Adriana Menchaca-Gendron, MEB, Room 2-ME-4 (410) 966-8863.
Information Technology.—Mike Arbuco, MEB, Room 224 (410) 966-1162.

OFFICE OF LEGISLATION AND CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS

Deputy Commissioner.—Tom Klouda, 250 E Street SW, 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20024 (202) 358-6030, or ALT, Room 3212 (410) 966-6142.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Eric Skidmore, 250 E Street SW, 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20024 (410) 597-1833.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Congressional Affairs.—Joel Najar, 250 E Street SW, 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20024 (202) 358-6030.
Legislative Development and Operations.—Erik Hansen, ALT, Room 3212 (410) 965-3112.
Director for—
Disability Insurance.—Nitin Jagdish, ALT, Room 3212 (410) 965-2649.
Legislative and Constituent Services.—Robert J. Forrester, 250 E Street, SW, 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20024 (202) 358-6030.
Program Administration and Financing.—Jenni Greenlee, ALT, Room 3212 (410) 965-0797.

Regulations and Reports Clearance.—Faye Lipsky, ALT, Room 3212 (410) 965–8783.
Retirement and Survivors Insurance Benefits.—Christopher Tino, ALT, Room 3212 (410) 965–1734.

OFFICE OF OPERATIONS

Deputy Commissioner.—Grace M. Kim, WHRB, Room 1204 (410) 965–3877.
Assistant Deputy Commissioners: Stephanie Hall, WHRB, Room 1204 (410) 965–9704; Erik Jones, WHRB, Room 1204 (410) 965–0130.
Chief Business Officer for IT Modernization and Digital Services.—Kim Baldwin Sparks, WHRB, Room 1310 (410) 966–3224.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Central Operations.—Patrice Stewart, SWT, Room 7000 (410) 966–7000.
Customer Service.—Delma Cardona, ANXB, Room 4844 (410) 966–3910.
Disability Determinations.—John Owen, ANXB, Room 3570 (410) 966–6111.
Electronic Services and Technology.—Ryan Felber (acting), WHRB, Room 4400B (410) 966–0003.
Public Service and Operations Support.—Michelle Sanders-Sparks, ANXB, Room 1540 (410) 965–4599.
Regional Commissioner for—
Atlanta.—Rose Mary Buehler, Sam Nunn Federal Center, 61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 23T30, Atlanta, GA 30303 (404) 562–5600.
Boston.—Anatoly Shnaider, JFK Federal Building, 15 New Sudbury Street, Room 1900, Boston, MA 02203 (617) 565–2870.
Chicago.—Phyllis Smith, Harold Washington Social Security Center, 600 West Madison Street, Chicago, IL 60661 (312) 575–4000.
Dallas.—Janet Walker, 1301 Young Street, Suite 500, Dallas, TX 75202–5433 (214) 767–4207.
Denver.—Mary Lisa Lewandowski, Byron G. Rogers Federal Building, 1961 Stout Street, Suite 06–145, Denver, CO 80294 (303) 844–2388.
Kansas City.—Linda Kerr-Davis, Federal Office Building, 601 East 12th Street, Room 1016, Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 936–5700.
New York.—Raymond Egan, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 40–100, New York, NY 10278 (212) 264–1166.
Philadelphia.—Elaine Garrison-Daniels, 300 Spring Garden Street, 7th Floor, Philadelphia, PA 19123 (215) 597–5157.
San Francisco.—Debby Ellis, 1221 Nevin Avenue, Richmond, CA 94801 (510) 970–8400.
Seattle.—Mary Lisa Lewandowski, 701 5th Avenue, Suite 2900, M/S 301, Seattle, WA 98104–7075 (206) 615–2100.

OFFICE OF RETIREMENT AND DISABILITY POLICY

Deputy Commissioner.—Stephen Evangelista (acting), ALT, Room 7171 (410) 965–6522.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—Dennis Foley (acting), ALT, Room 7173 (410) 965–3161.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:
Data Exchange, Policy Publications, and International Negotiations.—John Morenz, ANXB, Room 4701 (410) 966–4205.
Disability Policy.—Steven Rollins (acting), ANXB, Room 4555 (410) 965–7738.
Income Security Programs.—Dawn Wiggins, RMBB, Room 2512B (410) 966–6580.
Research, Demonstration, and Employment Support.—Susan Wilschke (acting), ANXB, Room 4170–A (410) 966–8906.
Research, Evaluation, and Statistics.—Natalie Lu (acting), MEB, Room 4700–C (410) 965–3327.

OFFICE OF SYSTEMS/OFFICE OF THE CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

Deputy Commissioner and Chief Information Officer.—Sean Brune, ALT, Room 8114 (410) 966–2762.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner for IT Modernization and Deputy Chief Information Officer.—Patrick Newbold, ALT, Room 8171 (410) 966–8901.
Assistant Deputy Commissioner.—David Thomas, ALT, Room 8116 (410) 965–1500.
Deputy Chief Technology Officer.—Brad Flick, RMBB, Room 3200 (410) 965–8980.
Chief Architect.—Brian Peltier, RMBB, Room 3200 (410) 966–7355.
Associate Commissioner, Office of:

Independent Agencies

847

Benefit Information Systems.—Wayne Lemon, RMBB, Room 3500 (410) 965-5617.
Disability Information Systems.—Vacant.
Enterprise Information Systems.—Ann Amrhein, RMBB, Room 3200 (410) 965-9019.
Systems Operations and Hardware Engineering.—Tom Fellona, PEB, Room 450A (410) 965-4090.
Information Security.—Tim May, PEB, Room 3493 (410) 966-8955.
IT Financial Management and Support.—Rachel Dumser, RMBB, Room 2204 (410) 965-6398.
Systems Architecture.—Greg Pearre, RMBB, Room 3400 (410) 965-2916.
Digital Transformation.—David Ellison, RMBB, Room 3700 (410) 965-7025.
Systems Operations.—Tom Fellona, PEB, Room 450A (410) 965-4090.
Product & Project Management.—Vacant.

STATE JUSTICE INSTITUTE

12700 Fair Lakes Circle, Suite 340, Fairfax, VA 22033

phone (703) 660-4979, <https://sji.gov>

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair.—John D. Minton, Jr.
Vice Chair.—Daniel J. Becker.
Secretary.—Gayle A. Nachtigal.
Treasurer.—David V. Brewer.

Members:

Jonathan Lippman.	Hernan D. Vera.
Wilfredo Martinez.	Isabel Framer.
Marsha J. Rabiteau.	

Officer:

Executive Director.—Jonathan D. Mattiello.

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

395 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20423-0001

phone (202) 245-0238, <https://stb.gov>

Chairman.—Martin J. Oberman, 245-0210.
Vice Chairman.—Vacant.
Office of the Managing Director.—Rachel Campbell, 245-0357.
General Counsel.—Craig Keats, 245-0264.
Director, Office of:
Economics.—William Brennan, 245-0321.
Environmental Analysis.—Victoria Rutson, 245-0295.
Proceedings.—Allison Davis, 245-0386.
Public Assistance, Governmental Affairs, and Compliance.—Lucille Marvin, 245-0238.

SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS AND ALTERNATES

Federal Government:

Commissioner.—Brig. Gen. Thomas J. Tickner, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.
Alternate.—COL Estee Pinchasin, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.
2nd Alternate.—Amy M. Guise.

New York:

Commissioner.—Basil Seggos.
Alternate.—James M. Tierney.
2nd Alternate.—Diane English.

Pennsylvania:

Commissioner.—Patrick McDonnell.
Alternate.—Vacant.

2nd Alternate.—Vacant.

Maryland:

Commissioner.—Ben Grumbles.

Alternate.—Matthew Rowe.

2nd Alternate.—Suzanne Dorsey.

STAFF

4423 North Front Street, Harrisburg, PA 17110
phone (717) 238-0423, <https://srbc.net>, srbc@srbc.net

Executive Director.—Andrew D. Dehoff.

Deputy Executive Director.—Andrew G. Gavin.

Director of Administration and Finance.—Marcia E. Hutchinson.

Secretary to the Commission.—Jason E. Oyler.

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

500 North Capitol Street, NW., Suite 220, Washington, DC 20001 (202) 898-2999

400 West Summit Hill Drive, Knoxville, TN 37902 (865) 632-2101

1101 Market Street, Chattanooga, TN 37402 (423) 751-0011

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair.—William Kilbride.

Directors: A.D. Frazier, Beth Harwell, Brian Noland, Jeff Smith.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

President and Chief Executive Officer.—Jeffrey “Jeff” L. Lyash (865) 632-2366.

Executive Vice Presidents:

Chief External Relations Officer.—Jeannette M. Mills (423) 751-2555.

Chief Financial Officer.—John M. Thomas III (423) 751-8919.

Chief Nuclear Officer.—Timothy “Tim” Rausch (423) 751-8682.

Chief Operating Officer.—Don Moul (865) 632-6503.

General Counsel.—David B. Fountain (865) 632-4131.

Chief People and Communications Officer.—Sue Collins (423) 751-8584.

WASHINGTON OFFICE

Vice President, Federal Affairs.—Jessica Hogle (202) 898-2955.

Director, Federal Government Relations.—Bevin Taylor (202) 898-2999, fax: 898-2998.

U.S. ADVISORY COMMISSION ON PUBLIC DIPLOMACY

2025 E Street, NW., SA-09 (American Red Cross Bldg.) Suite NE10043A,

Washington, DC 20006

phone (202) 203-7386

[Created by Executive Order 12048 and Public Law 96-60]

Chair.—Sim Farar.

Members:

William J. Hybl, *Vice-Chair.*

Anne Terman Wedner.

Executive Director.—Vivian S. Walker.

U.S. AGENCY FOR GLOBAL MEDIA (USAGM)

330 Independence Avenue, SW., Suite 3300, Washington, DC 20237

phone (202) 920-2001

[Created by Public Law 103-236]

The mission of United States Agency for Global Media (USAGM) is to inform, engage, and connect people around the world in support of freedom and democracy. The Agency’s mission is reinforced by those of the individual entities that are overseen by USAGM.

Independent Agencies

849

Chief Executive Officer.—Amanda Bennett (202) 920–2001.
Director, Voice of America.—Yolanda Lopez (acting) (202) 920–2000.
Director, Office of Cuba Broadcasting.—Sylvia Rosabal (305) 437–7001.
President:
Middle East Broadcasting Networks.—Hassan Shwiki (acting) (703) 852–9000.
Open Technology Fund.—Laura Cunningham (202) 352–6432.
Radio Free Asia.—Bay Fang (202) 530–4900.
Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty.—Jamie Fly (202) 457–6900.

U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20523

phone (202) 712–0000, <https://usaid.gov>

Administrator.—Samantha Power, Room 6.09, 712–4040.
Deputy Administrators: Paloma Adams-Allen, Room 6.08, 712–4095; Isobel Coleman, Room 6.08, 712–1639.
Counselor.—Ken Yamashita, Room 6.08, 712–5010.
Chief of Staff.—Dennis Vega, Room 6.09, 712–4040.
Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for—
Africa.—Monde Muyangwa, 202–664–4470.
Asia.—Michael Schiffer, Room 5.09–034, 712–0200.
Conflict Prevention and Stability.—Robert Jenkins, Room 8.06–088, 712–0914.
Development, Democracy, and Innovation.—Karl Fickenscher, Room 2.09–108, 202–712–1765.
Europe and Eurasia.—Erin E. McKee, Room 3.06–071, 712–1814.
Global Health.—Dr. Atul Gawande, 500 D Street, SW., 07.8.0F, 916–4333.
Humanitarian Assistance.—Sarah Charles, Room 8.06–084, 712–0100.
Latin America and the Caribbean.—Marcela Escobari, Room 5.09–012, 712–4800.
Legislative and Public Affairs.—Jodi Herman, Room 6.10–107, 712–4300.
Management.—Colleen Allen, USAID Annex, 12.8.0F, 921–5200.
Middle East.—Andrew Plitt, Room 4.09–005, 712–0300.
Policy, Planning and Learning.—Michele Sumilas, Room 7.09–304, 712–0880.
Resilience and Food Security.—Maura Barry, Room 3.09–008, 712–0550.
Director, Office of:
Budget and Resource Management.—Lillian Wasvary (acting), Room 6.09–083, 202–712–5191.
Civil Rights.—Ismael Martinez, 202–712–1110.
Security.—John Voorhees, Room 2.06–008, 712–0990.
Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization.—Kimberly Ball, USAID Annex, 10.2.0A, 567–4730.
Executive Secretariat.—Jeremy Bernton, Room 06.08.032, 202–712–005.
General Counsel.—Margaret Taylor, Room 6.06–125, 712–0900.
Deputy Inspector General.—Nicole Angarella (acting) (performing the duties of the Inspector General), Room 6.06–113, 712–1150.

U.S. COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Suite 1150, Washington, DC 20425

phone (202) 376–7700, fax 376–7672

(Codified in 42 U.S.C., section 1975)

Chair.—Norma V. Cantú.
Vice Chair.—Vacant.
Commissioners: J. Christian Adams, Debo Adegbile, Stephen Gilchrist.
Staff Director.—Mauro A. Morales.

U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION

1335 East-West Highway, Suite 4300, Silver Spring, MD 20910

phone (301) 563–3919, (866) 747–1471, fax (301) 734–3108

<https://eac.gov>

[Created by Public Law 107–252]

Commissioners:

Christy McCormick (301) 960-1306.
Ben Hovland (301) 960-1316.
Don Palmer (301) 960-1324.

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Executive Director.—Mona Harrington (acting) (301) 960-1888.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Associate General Counsel.—Amanda Joiner (301) 960-1253.

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS

Director of Communications.—Kristen Muthig (acting) (301) 960-1897.

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

Inspector General.—Patricia Layfield (301) 734-3104.

U.S. HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL COUNCIL

The United States Holocaust Memorial Museum
100 Raoul Wallenberg Place, SW., Washington, DC 20024
phone (202) 488-0400, fax (202) 314-7881

Officials:

Chair.—Stuart E. Eizenstat, Chevy Chase, MD.
Vice Chair.—Allan M. Holt, Washington, DC.
Director.—Sara J. Bloomfield, Washington, DC.

Members:

Adam E. Beren, Wichita, KS.	Nicholas F. Luna, Miami, FL.
Tom A. Bernstein, New York, NY.	Adele Malpass, Washington, DC.
Adam S. Boehler, Nashville, TN.	Sigal Pearl Mandelker, New York, NY.
Joshua B. Bolten, Washington, DC.	David M. Marchick, Washington, DC.
Sonia M. Breslow, Scottsdale, AZ.	Frederick R. Marcus, Atlanta, GA.
Jonathan W. Burkan, Harrison, NY.	John T. McNabb II, Highlands Ranch, CO.
Andrew M. Cohn, Scottsdale, AZ.	Eli Henry Miller, Washington, DC.
Sam M. Devinki, Kansas City, MO.	Jeffrey Miller, Austin, TX.
Helene “Haiki” Feldman, New York, NY.	Max L. Miller, Rocky River, OH.
Loren R. Flaum, Rochester, NY.	Martin Oliner, Lawrence, NY.
Ari Fleischer, Pound Ridge, NY.	Jeffrey Peck, Annapolis, MD.
Abraham H. Foxman, Bergenfield, NJ.	Leah Pisar, New York, NY.
Meryl Frank, Highland Park, NJ.	James Resnick, Miami Beach, FL.
Andrew H. Giuliani, New York, NY.	Curtis D. Robinson, Plantsville, CT.
Michael S. Glassner, Mendham, NJ.	Betty Pantirer Schwartz, Livingston, NJ.
Judith Gold, Chicago, IL.	Irvin N. Shapell, Anna Maria, FL.
Mark Goldfeder, Atlanta, GA.	Mark A. Siegel, Rehoboth Beach, DE.
Mendel Goldstein, San Diego, CA.	Jared Smith, Clearwater Beach, FL.
Richard A. Grenell, Rancho Mirage, CA.	Susan K. Stern, New York, NY.
Jeremy Halpern, Livingston, NJ.	William H. Stern, Columbia, SC.
Daniel Huff, Sharon, MA.	Howard D. Unger, Briarcliff Manor, NY.
Marsha Z. Laufer, Manalapan, FL.	Mitchell Webber, Rockville, MD.
Murray J. Laulich, Bal Harbour, FL.	Ronald N. Weiser, Ann Arbor, MI.
Sam Lauter, San Francisco, CA.	Bradley D. Wine, Bethesda, MD.
Susan G. Levine, Paradise Valley, AZ.	Jay Winik, Chevy Chase, MD.
Alan D. Listhaus, Allentown, PA.	Fred S. Zeidman, Houston, TX.
Howard M. Lorber, Miami Beach, FL.	

Independent Agencies

851

Congressional Members:

U.S. House of Representatives:

David Kustoff, of Tennessee.
Brenda Lawrence, of Michigan.
Brad Schneider, of Illinois.
Lee M. Zeldin, of New York.

U.S. Senate:

Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland.
Jacky Rosen, of Nevada.
Marco Rubio, of Florida.
BERNARD SANDERS, of Vermont.
Tim Scott, of South Carolina.

Ex Officio Members:

U.S. Department of:
Education.—Philip H. Rosenfelt.
Interior.—Vacant.
State.—Ellen Germain.

Council Staff:

General Counsel.—Gerard Leval.
Secretary of the Council.—Jessica Viggiano.

Former Chairs:

Howard M. Lorber, 2017–2022.
Tom A. Bernstein, 2010–2017.
Fred S. Zeidman, 2002–2010.
Irving Greenberg, 2000–2002.
† Miles Lerman, 1993–2000.
Harvey M. Meyerhoff, 1987–1993.
† Elie Wiesel, 1980–1986.

Former Vice Chairs:

Joshua B. Bolten, 2010–2015.
Joel M. Geiderman, 2005–2010.
† Ruth B. Mandel, 1993–2005.
† William J. Lowenberg, 1986–1993.
Mark E. Talisman, 1980–1986.

† *Deceased*

U.S. INSTITUTE OF PEACE

2301 Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20037

phone (202) 457–1700, fax 429–6063

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Public Members:

Chair.—Stephen J. Hadley.
Vice Chair.—George E. Moose.

Members:

Judith A. Ansley	Stephen D. Krasner
Eric E. Edelman	John A. Lancaster
Joseph T. Eldridge	Jeremy A. Rabkin
Kerry Kennedy	J. Robinson West
Ikram U. Khan	Nancy M. Zirkin

Ex Officio:

Department of Defense.—Secretary Lloyd Austin (or his Senate-confirmed designee).
Department of State.—Secretary Antony Blinken (or his Senate-confirmed designee).
National Defense University.—Vice Admiral Fritz Roemmele, USN.
United States Institute of Peace.—President Nancy Lindborg (non-voting).

Officials:

President.—Nancy Lindborg.
Chief Administrative Officer.—Kathleen Ross.
Chief Financial Officer.—Joe Lataille.
Vice President for External Relations.—Jill Welch.
Congressional Relations.—Anne Hingeley.

U.S. INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436

phone (202) 205–2000, fax 205–2798, <https://usitc.gov>

COMMISSIONERS

Chair.—Jason E. Kearns.
Vice Chair.—Randolph J. Stayin.
Commissioners:
Rhonda K. Schmidlein.

David S. Johanson.
 Amy A. Karpel.
 Vacant.
Director, Office of External Relations/Executive Liaison.—Jennifer Andberg, 205–3141.
Congressional Relations Officer.—Laura Bloodgood, 205–3151.
Public Affairs Officer.—Vacant.
General Counsel.—Dominic Bianchi.
Secretary to the Commission.—Lisa Barton.
Inspector General.—Rashmi Bartlett.
Director, Office of:
Operations.—Catherine DeFilippo.
Economics.—William Powers.
Industries.—Robert Carr.
Tariff Affairs and Trade Agreements.—Jennifer Rohrbach.

U.S. MERIT SYSTEMS PROTECTION BOARD

1615 M Street, NW., Washington, DC 20419

phone (202) 653–7200, toll-free (800) 209–8960, fax 653–7130

[Created by Public Law 95–454]

Chair.—Vacant.
Vice Chair.—Raymond A. Limon.
Member.—Tristan Leavitt.
Executive Director.—William D. Spencer (acting).
General Counsel.—Tristan Leavitt.
Deputy General Counsel.—Katherine M. Smith.
Appeals Counsel.—Susan Swafford.
Legislative Counsel.—Rosalyn L. Coates, 653–7171.
Clerk of the Board.—Jennifer Everling (acting), 653–7200.

REGIONAL OFFICES

Regional Directors/Chief Administrative Judges:

- Atlanta Regional Office:** Covering Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, South Carolina, Tennessee.—Thomas J. Lanphear, 401 West Peachtree Street, NW., 10th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30308–3519 (404) 730–2751, fax 730–2767.
- Central Regional Office:** Covering Illinois, Iowa, Kansas City, Kansas, Kentucky, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Ohio, Wisconsin.—Michele Schroeder, 230 South Dearborn Street, 31st Floor, Chicago, IL 60604–1669 (312) 353–2923, fax 886–4231.
- Dallas Regional Office:** Covering Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, Texas.—Laura Albornoz, 1100 Commerce Street, Room 620, Dallas, TX 75242–9979 (214) 767–0555, fax 767–0102.
- Northeastern Regional Office:** Covering Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland (except Montgomery and Prince Georges counties), Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey (except the counties of Bergen, Essex, Hudson, and Union), Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, West Virginia.—William L. Boulden, 1601 Market Street, Suite 1700, Philadelphia, PA 19103–2310 (215) 597–9960, fax 597–3456.
- Western Regional Office:** Covering Alaska, California, Hawaii, Idaho, Nevada, Oregon, Washington, and Pacific Overseas.—Sara Snyder, 1301 Clay Street, Suite 1380N, Oakland, CA 94612–5217 (510) 273–7022, fax 273–7136.
- Washington Regional Office:** Covering Washington, DC, Maryland (counties of Montgomery and Prince Georges), North Carolina, Virginia, all overseas areas not otherwise covered.—Jeremiah Cassidy, 1811 Diagonal Road, Suite 205, Alexandria, VA 22314–2840 (703) 756–6250, fax 756–7112.
- New York Field Office:** Covering New York, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Union.—Arthur Joseph, Chief Administrative Judge, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 3137–A, New York, NY 10278–0022 (212) 264–9372, fax 264–1417.
- Denver Field Office:** Covering Arizona, Colorado, Kansas (except Kansas City), Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming.—Stephen Mish, Chief Administrative Judge, 165 South Union Boulevard, Suite 318, Lakewood, CO 80228–2211 (303) 969–5101, fax 969–5109.

U.S. INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

1100 New York Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20527

phone (202) 336-8400

Chief Executive Officer.—Scott Nathan.
Chief of Staff.—Rebecca Brocato.
Deputy Chief of Staff.—Michele Czarniak.
Senior Advisor to the CEO.—Kyle Murphy.
Chief Risk Officer.—Alice Miller.
Chief Development Officer.—Andrew Herscowitz.
Vice President, Office of:
Administration.—Keron White.
Development Credit.—James Polan.
Development Policy.—Elizabeth Boggs-Davidsen.
Equity and Investment Funds.—Lauren Cochran.
External Affairs.—Algene Sajery.
Financial & Portfolio Management.—Mildred Callear.
General Counsel.—Sarah E. Fandell.
Human Resources Management.—Dr. Paula Molloy.
Information Technology.—Tina Donbeck.
Structured Finance and Insurance.—Tracey Webb.
U.S. Operations.—John Moran (acting).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Government Directors:

Antony J. Blinken, Secretary, U.S. Department of State.
Ambassador Samantha Power, Administrator, U.S. Agency for International Development.
Scott Nathan, Chief Executive Officer, DFC.
Gina M. Raimondo, Secretary, U.S. Department of Commerce.
Janet Yellen, Secretary of the Treasury, U.S. Department of the Treasury.

Private Sector Directors:

Irving W. Bailey III, Senior Advisor, Chrysalis Ventures
Deven Parekh, Managing Director, Insight Partners
Christopher P. Vincze, Chairman and CEO, TRC Companies, Inc.

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE

475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW., Washington, DC 20260-0010

phone (202) 268-2000

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Postmaster General and Chief Executive Officer.—Louis DeJoy.
Deputy Postmaster General and Chief Human Resources Officer.—Douglas Tulino.

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Chairman.—Roman Martinez IV.
Vice Chairman.—Anton G. Hajjar.
Members: John M. Barger, Robert M. Duncan, Amber F. McReynolds, Donald L. Moak,
Ronald A. Stroman, William D. Zollars.
Secretary to the Board of Governors.—Michael J. Elston, 268-4800.

POSTAL LEADERSHIP ORGANIZATION

Postmaster General and Chief Executive Officer.—Louis DeJoy, 268-2550.
Deputy Postmaster General and Chief Human Resources Officer.—Douglas Tulino, 268-6202.
Chief Postal Inspector.—Gary Barksdale, 268-4264.
Executive Vice President and:

Chief Retail and Delivery Officer.—Joshua Colin, 268–5571.
Chief Logistics and Processing Operations Officer.—Isaac Cronkhite, 268–4010.
Chief Commerce and Business Solutions Officer.—Jacqueline Krage Strako, 268–5710.
Chief Technology Officer.—Scott Bombaugh, 268–3177.
Chief Information Officer.—Pritha Mehra, 268–4349.
Chief Customer and Marketing Officer.—Steven Monteith, 268–7478.
Chief Financial Officer.—Joseph Corbett, 268–2447.
General Counsel.—Thomas Marshall, 268–2651.
Senior Vice President, Finance and Strategy.—Luke Grossmann, 268–5285.
Vice President and Chief Information Security Officer.—Heather Dyer.
Vice President for—
Area Retail and Delivery Operations:
Atlantic.—Salvatore Vacca.
Central.—Eric Henry.
Southern.—Timothy Costello.
WestPac.—Eduardo Ruiz.
Business Development.—Vacant.
Business Solutions.—Jimish Kothari.
Controller.—Cara Greene.
Corporate Affairs.—Judy de Torok, 268–6571.
Corporate Communications.—Jeffery Adams, 268–2145.
Customer Experience.—Marc McCreery.
Delivery Operations.—Angela Curtis.
Engineering Systems.—Linda Malone.
Enterprise Analytics.—Jeffrey Johnson.
Facilities.—Benjamin Kuo.
Government Relations and Public Policy.—Peter Pastre, 268–2505.
Human Resources.—Simon Storey, 268–3784.
Innovative Business Technology.—Gary Reblin.
Labor Relations.—Vacant, 268–3613.
Logistics.—Robert Cintron.
Marketing.—Sheila Holman.
Network and Computer Technology.—William Koetz.
Organization Development.—Jenny Utterback, 268–6080.
Processing and Maintenance Operations.—Mike Barber.
Pricing and Costing.—Sharon Owens.
Product Solutions.—Thomas Foti.
Regional Processing Operations, Eastern.—Dane Coleman.
Regional Processing Operations, Western.—Larry Munoz.
Retail and Post Office Operations.—Elvin Mercado.
Sales.—Shavon Keys.
Supply Management.—Mark Guilfoil.
Technology Applications.—Garrett Hoyt.
Transportation Strategy.—Peter Routsolias.
Judicial Officer.—Alan Caramella, 2101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 600, Arlington, VA 22201–3078 (703) 812–1919.

U.S. RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

844 North Rush Street, Chicago, IL 60611

phone (312) 751–4777, fax 751–7154

Office of Legislative Affairs, 1310 G Street, NW., Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005

phone (202) 272–7742, fax 272–7728

<https://rrb.gov>, ola@rrb.gov

Chairman.—Erhard R. Chorlé, 751–4900.
Assistant to the Chairman.—Kimberley M. Cameron.
Attorney/Advisor.—Daniel J. Bartnicki.
Counsel to the Chairman.—James D. Wilson.
Labor Member.—Johnathan D. Bragg, 751–4905, fax 751–7194.
Assistants to the Labor Member: Ryan Kendall, Brigitte A. Munoz, Michele L. Neuendorf, Mark L. Thomson.
Counsel to the Labor Member.—Nancy V. Russell.
Management Member.—Thomas R. Jayne, 751–4910, fax 751–7189.

Independent Agencies

855

Assistants to the Management Member: Ann L. Chaney, Natasha L. Marx.
Counsel to the Management Member:—Robert M. Perbohner.
Inspector General:—Martin J. Dickman, 751-4690, fax 751-4342.
General Counsel:—Ana M. Kocur, 751-4984, fax 751-7102.
Secretary to the Board:—Stephanie D. Hillyard, 751-4920, fax 751-4923.
Director of:
Disability Benefits:—Sherita Boots, 751-4740, fax 751-7167.
Equal Opportunity:—Shiri Nding, 751-4943, fax 751-7179.
Field Service:—Mark Blythe, 751-4730, fax 751-3360.
Hearings and Appeals:—Spiridoula Mavrothalasitis, 751-4946, fax 751-7159.
Human Resources:—Nancy L. Bitzer, 751-4557, fax 751-7164.
Legislative Affairs:—Beverly Britton Fraser, (202) 272-7742, fax 272-7728.
Policy and Systems:—Vacant.
Program Evaluation and Management Services:—Janet M. Hallman, 751-4543, fax 751-7190.
Programs:—Arturo Cardenas, 751-3310, fax 751-4333.
Public Affairs:—Michael P. Freeman, 751-4777, fax 751-7154.
Retirement and Survivor Benefits:—Letitia C. Carthans, 751-4759, fax 751-7104.
Unemployment and Programs Support:—Micheal T. Pawlak, 751-4708, fax 751-7157.
Supervisor of Congressional Inquiry:—Lori A. Winn, 751-4747, fax 751-7154.
Chief of:
Acquisition Management:—Paul T. Ahern, 751-7130, fax 751-4923.
Actuary:—Keith T. Sartain, 751-4301, fax 751-7129.
Benefit and Employment Analysis:—Michael J. Rizzo, 751-4771, fax 751-7129.
Finance:—Shawna R. Weekley, 751-4930, fax 751-4931.
Information:—Terryne F. Murphy, 751-4851, fax 751-7169.
Librarian:—Anne C. Mentkowski, 751-4926, fax 751-4924.
SEO/Director of Administration:—Daniel J. Fadden, 751-4627, fax 751-7197.

U.S. SENTENCING COMMISSION

One Columbus Circle, N.E., Suite 2-500, South Lobby, Washington, DC 20002-8002
phone (202) 502-4500, fax 502-4699

Chair:—Judge Carlton W. Reeves.
Vice Chairs: Laura Mate, Claire McCusker Murray, Judge Luis Felipe Restrepo.
Commissioners: Judge Claria Horn Boom, Judge John Gleeson, Candace Wong.
Commissioners ex officio: Patricia K. Cushwa, Jonathan J. Wroblewski.
Staff Director:—Kenneth P. Cohen, 502-4523.
General Counsel:—Kathleen C. Grilli, 502-4563.
Director of Legislative and Public Affairs:—Jen Burita, 502-4519.
Director of Administration:—Susan M. Brazel, 502-4587.
Research and Data:—Glenn R. Schmitt, 502-4531.
Education and Sentencing Practice:—Raquel K. Wilson, 502-4526.
Senior Publishing and Public Affairs Specialist:—Jennifer Dukes, 502-4593.

U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

409 Third Street, SW., Washington, DC 20416
phone (202) 205-6600, fax 205-7064, <https://sba.gov>

Administrator:—Isabel Guzman.
Deputy Administrator:—Althea Coetzee Leslie, 205-6605.
Chief of Staff:—Pradeep Belur, 205-6605.
Director of Executive Secretariat:—Kim Bradley, 205-2410.
General Counsel:—Chris Pilkerton, 619-1848.
Deputy General Counsel: Steve Lancellotta, Nina Levine.
Chief Counsel for Advocacy:—Major L. Clark III (acting), 205-6804.
Inspector General:—Hannibal “Mike” Ware, 205-6586.
Assistant Inspector General for Management and Operations:—Sheldon Shoemaker.
Assistant Inspector General for Audits:—Andrea Deadwyler.
Assistant Administrator, Office of Inter-Governmental Affairs:—George Brown.
Assistant Administrator, Office of Performance Management and Chief Financial Officer:—Dorrice Roth (acting), 205-7420.
Associate Administrator, Office of Disaster Assistance:—James Rivera, 205-6734.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Disaster Assistance:—Rafaela Monchek.

Field Operations.—Jason Simmons, 205–6411.
Associate Administrator, Office of Communications and Public Liaison.—Jill Billimoria.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Communications and Public Liaison.—Erin McCracken.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Communications and Public Liaison (Operations).—Terry Sutherland.
Associate Administrator, Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs.—Michael Hershey, 205–6634.
Associate Administrator, Office of Diversity, Inclusion and Civil Rights.—Gaye Walker (acting).
Assistant Administrator, Office of Hearings and Appeals.—Delorice Price Ford (202) 401–8200.
Chief Operating Officer.—Stephen Kong (acting), 205–6340.
Chief Information Officer.—Maria Roat, 205–6708.
Deputy Chief Information Officer.—Guy Cavallo.
Chief Human Capital Officer.—Elias Hernandez, 205–6749.
Deputy Chief Human Capital Officer.—Julie Brill.
Associate Administrator, Office of Capital Access.—William Manger, 205–6663.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Capital Access.—John Miller.
Associate Administrator, Office of Entrepreneurial Development.—Allen Gutierrez.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Entrepreneurial Development.—Adriana Menchaca-Gendron.
Associate Administrator, Office of Field Operations.—Michael Vallante.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Field Operations.—Victor Parker.
Director of Entrepreneurship Education.—Donald Malcolm Smith, 205–6665.
Director of Financial Assistance.—Dianna Seaborn (acting), 205–3645.
Associate Administrator, Office of Investment and Innovation.—Joseph Shepard, 205–6513.
The National Ombudsman.—Stephanie Wehagen.
Deputy National Ombudsman.—Mina Wales.
Assistant Administrator, Office of Native American Affairs.—Shawn Pensoneau.
Assistant Administrator, Office of Technology.—Edsel Brown, 205–7343.
Director of Credit Risk Management.—Linda Rusche, 205–6538.
Associate Administrator, Office of Small Business Development Centers.—George Koklanaris.
Director of Surety Guarantees.—Frank Lalumiere, 205–6540.
Associate Administrator, Office of International Trade.—David M. Glaccum.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of International Trade.—Michele Schimpp.
Associate Administrator, Office of Veterans Business Development.—Larry Stubblefield.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Veterans Business Development.—Timothy Green.
Assistant Administrator, Office of Women’s Business Ownership.—Kathleen McShane, 205–6774.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Business Development.—Jackie Robinson-Burnette, 205–7026.
Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Government Contracting and Business Development.—Barbara E. Carson.
Director of Government Contracting.—Sean Crean, 205–6933.
Office of Size Standards.—Khem Sharma, 205–7189.

U.S. TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1600, Arlington, VA 22209
phone (703) 875–4357

Director.—Enoh T. Ebong.
Deputy Director.—Vinai Thummalapally.
General Counsel.—Sam Kwon.
Chief of Staff.—Thamar Harrigan.
Directors:
Congressional Affairs.—Thomas R. Hardy.
Finance.—Bedir Memmedli.
Management Operations.—Matt Cox.
Policy and Program Management.—Thomas R. Hardy.
Public Affairs.—Paul Marin.
Chief of Acquisitions Management.—Garth Hibbert.
Chief Information Officer.—Angelia Vicchiollo.
Program Director for—
Latin America and the Caribbean.—Nathan Younge.

Independent Agencies

857

Middle East, North Africa, Europe and Eurasia.—Carl B. Kress.
Indo-Pacific.—Verinda Fike.
Sub-Saharan Africa.—Heather Lanigan.
Global Programs.—Andrea Lupo.
Program Monitoring and Evaluations.—Sarah Randolph.

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

600 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20001
phone (202) 962-1234

General Manager and Chief Executive Officer.—Randy Clarke.
General Counsel.—Patricia Lee.
Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice President.—Dennis Anosike.
Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President.—Brian Dwyer.
Chief Safety Officer and Executive Vice President.—Theresa Impastato.
Senior Vice President for Bus Service.—Robert Potts.
Senior Vice President for Customer Service, Communications and Marketing.—Lynn Bowersox.
Vice President for the Office of Government Relations.—Regina Sullivan.
Vice President of Communications and Chief Spokesperson.—Kristie Benson.
Chief, Metro Transit Police Department.—Michael Anzallo.

WASHINGTON NATIONAL MONUMENT SOCIETY

[Organized 1833; chartered 1859; amended by Acts of August 2, 1876, October, 1888]

President Ex Officio.—Joseph R. Biden, Jr., President of the United States.
First Vice President.—Outerbridge Horsey, AIA, 1632 32nd Street, NW., Washington, DC 20007 (202) 714-4826.
Treasurer.—Henry Ravenel, Jr.
Secretary.—Karen Cucurullo (acting), Superintendent, National Mall and Memorial Parks, 900 Ohio Drive, SW., Washington, DC 20024-2000 (202) 485-9875.
Members:
Christopher Addison
Neil C. Folger
James M. Goode
Gilbert M. Grosvenor
Outerbridge Horsey, AIA
Henry Ravenel, Jr.
Hon. James W. Symington
John A. Washington
Robert Vogel, Regional Director of the National Capital Region, National Park Service.
Member Emeritus:
Harry F. Byrd, Jr. †
† *Deceased*

WOODROW WILSON INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR SCHOLARS

One Woodrow Wilson Plaza
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20004-3027
phone (202) 691-4000, fax 691-4001

[Under the direction of the Board of Trustees of
Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars]

Director/President/CEO.—Hon. Jane Harman, 691-4202.
Senior Vice President and Director of International Security Studies.—Robert S. Litwak, 691-4179.
Chief Operating Officer.—Bruce Blakeman.
Strategic and National Security Advisor to the Wilson Center's CEO and President.—Meg King, 691-4104.
Vice President for External Relations.—Linda Roth, 691-4122.
Director of Congressional Relations.—Aaron C. Jones, 691-4140.
Deputy Director of Development.—Nora Shuler, 691-4162.
Human Resources Director.—Vicki G. Johnson, 691-4018.
Director Support Operations.—Prince Palmer.
Chief Information Officer.—Dennis Reimer.

Chief Technology Officer.—Bruce Griffith.

Chief Financial Officer.—Susan Howard (interim).

Board of Trustees:

Chair.—Vacant.

Vice Chair.—Drew Maloney, President and CEO, American Investment Council.

Private Members:

Peter J. Beshar, Executive Vice President and General Counsel, Marsh & McLennan Companies, Inc.

Thelma Duggin, President, The AnBryce Foundation.

Barry S. Jackson, Managing Director, The Lindsey Group, and Strategic Advisor, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck.

David C. Jacobson, Former U.S. Ambassador to Canada and Vice Chair, BMO Financial Group.

Nathalie Rayes, President and CEO, Latino Victory.

Earl W. Stafford, Chief Executive Officer, The Wentworth Group, LLC.

Hon. Louis Susman, Former U.S. Ambassador to the United Kingdom; Senior Advisor, Perella Weinberg Partners.

Public Members:

Dr. Miguel Cardona, Secretary, U.S. Department of Education.

Debra S. Wall, Archivist of the United States.

Carla Hayden, Librarian of Congress.

Jon Parrish Peede, Chairman, National Endowment for the Humanities.

Lonnie Bunch, Secretary, Smithsonian Institution.

Antony Blinken, Secretary, U.S. Department of State.

Xavier Becerra, Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

Designated Appointee of the President from within the Federal Government:

Vacant.

